

IETE

Diary 2024

and
Governing Council/Centres'/
Sub-Centres' & HQs
Staff Directory
2023-24

2, Institutional Area, Lodi Road New Delhi - 110 003 www.iete.org

The Governing Council 2023-24



From (L-R): Prof (Dr) AK Saini, (President), Prof (Dr) V Gunasekhar Reddy, DIG of Police (Retd), Prof (Wg Cdr) P Prabhakar (Veteran), Prof (Col) S L Kapoor (Retd), Prof (Dr) Ajay P Thakare, Shri Ramesh Gorantala, Shri Sharad Singh, Brig V K Panday (Retd), Dr Nilesh N Kasat, Dr Ajay Kumar, Dr D C Pande, Dr K Jaya Sankar, Dr Shiv Kumar, Shri R S Chauhan, Dr D S Bormane, Prof (Dr) R R Deshmukh, Shri Sunil, Col M K Pande (Retd), Dr Jyoti Singhai, Dr Sanjay M Gulhane, Shri Gurmukh Singh, AVM P K Srivastava, VSM (Retd), Shri K Gnaneshwar Rao, Dr R D Kharadkar, Dr K Seetha Ram Babu, Prof (Dr) Ashwini Kunte, Dr Ajay Kumar Sharma, Dr Nigar Shaji, Dr C P Dwivedi, Dr Pramod Kumar Singhal, Dr Amod Kumar, Dr V Thulasibai, Shri B B Rishi, Prof Nuli Namassivaya, Dr Debashis De, Ms Smita A Lonkar, Col (Dr) Bipin C Pandey (Retd), Dr Virendra V Shete

Distinguished Editors-in-Chief IETE Journals

Prof M Jagadesh Kumar Chairman UGC, India

Editor-in-Chief
IETE Technical Review



Prof Shiban K Koul

Editor-in-Chief Emeritus Professor IIT Delhi IETE Journal of Research



Prof Raj Senani

Hony Professor, NSUT Delhi Editor-in-Chief IETE Journal of Education



Prof Arun Kumar

IIT Delhi Dy Editor-in-Chief IETE Journal of Research



Prof Ranjan K Mallik

IIT Delhi Dy Editor-in-Chief IETE Journal of Research



IETE



Since 1953 In the Service of the Nation

Best Wishes for a Happy and Prosperous New Year 2024

Prof (Dr) A K Saini President

THE INSTITUTION OF ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERS

HQ: # 2, Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi - 110 003 Phones: +91(11) 45142153/24649429/9821801866 E-mail: sec.gen.iete@gmail.com, membership@iete.org Website:http://www.iete.org

IETE VISION & MISSION

VISION

Reaching the unreached and empowering the youth through Technical Education and Skill Development

MISSION

Advancement of Electronics, Telecommunication, Information Technology & other related disciplines to contribute in Nation's Human Resource & Infrastructure Development through our Engineers & Scientists.

THE INSTITUTION OF ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERS

IETE



Diary 2024
And
Governing Council/Centres'/
Sub-Centres' & HQs
Staff Directory
2023-24

2, Institutional Area, Lodi Road New Delhi – 110 003 Website: www.iete.org

Important Telephone Nos & E-mail: IDs - IETE HQ

	Phone(s)	E-mail:
Prof (Dr) A K Saini President	(O) 011-45142153 (O) 011-24649429 Extn: 221 (M) 9811165001	president@iete.org aksaini1960@gmail.com draksaini@ipu.ac.in
Gp Capt Sonpal Singh (Veteran) Secretary General	(O) 011- 45142153 (O) 011- 24649429 Extn: 220 (M) 8448935013 (M) 9910382122	sec.gen@iete.org sec.gen.iete@gmail.com
Ms Sandeep Kaur Mangat Asstt Secy (Pubs)	(O) 011- 45142153 (O) 011- 24649429 Extn: 210 (M) 9810688698	mgeditor@iete.org
Shri Navin Kumar Asstt Secy (Finance) OIC (Mem)	(O) 011- 45142153 (O) 011- 24649429 Extn : 209 (M) 9354294457	accounts@iete.org asfiete@gmail.com membership@iete.org
Shri Rajeev Gupta Asstt Secy (IT Support)	(O) 011- 45142153 (O) 011- 24649429 Extn: 215 (M) 8920452741	itsupport@iete.org projectelan@iete.org

PERSONAL PROFILE

Name	
Office	
Email:/Web	
Phone (R)	Phone (O)
Mobile	
Other Details :	
Driving Licence No	Valid Upto
Passport No	Valid Upto
Credit Card (i)	Valid Upto
(ii)	Valid Upto
(iii)	Valid Upto
Income Tax -PAN	
Identity Card No	
Bank A/c Nos.:	
Bank	A/C No
Bank	A/C No
Bank	A/C No
Other Information	
In case of emergency, please ir	nform:
Name	
Address	
Mobile	

		Ja	nua	iry					Fe	bru	ary			March			April Su Mo Tu We Th Fr :										
Su	Мо	Tu		Th	Fr	Sa	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th		Sa	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	3
	1	2	3	4	5	6					1	2	3						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	Ó
7	8	9	27.	11		-57	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	- 17	11	-07	
	2.7			18		20		117	137	14	- 0.7	10.00	17			10.7	13		457	16		-7.5	100		18		
		-77	7	25	26	27	11.5		77.7	21	-77	23	24				20	- 7			- 5.00			24	25	26	
8	29	30	31				25	26	27	28	29			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30				
														31													
			May						9539	June	100						July							ugu			
U	Мо	Tu		Th 2	Fr 3	Sa 4	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa	Su		Tu 2	We 3		Fr 5	Sa	Su	Mo	Tu	We	Th		
5	6	7	1 8		10		2	3		5	6	7	8	7:	1	177	10	4		6	4	5	6	7	1 8	2	
		100	- 61	16	400		9	-57.7	11	12		14	15	14	558		17		100		1000	- 5	- T		15		
77.5	27.		3.7	23				27.	15.7	19	- 7		117	21	150		24		-55			0.77			22		
				30						26				2500	29			20	20	-4:E					29		
~ :		20		00			30	-		20		20					٠,				20	20		20			
	- 1	Sen	ten	ber					0	ctob	er					No	vem	ber					De	cem	ber		
u		0.5		Th		Sa	Su	Mo	954	We		Fr	Sa	Su				Th	Fr	Sa	Sir	Mo	75		7.7	Fr	
Ĭ	2	3	4	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5						1	2	1	2	3	4	5	6	
3	9			12		14	6	7	8		10			3	4	5	6	7	8	9	8	9			12		
5	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	15	16	17	18	19	20	
2	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	22	23	24	25	26	27	
9	30						27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	29	30	31				
			•••						ah				20	2	5	M	'n	ch						4	11		
in I	-			ıry		Sa	Su			ru	ar	y					ar			Sa	Si	n M		Ap:		ı Fr	
Su l	-			Th			Su			ru We	ar	y					ar We			Sa 1	S	u M	lo T	_	e Ti	ı Fı	
	Mo		We	Th 2	Fr S	4	Su 2				ar Th	y	Sa 1		ı Me			Th		1	S		lo T	u W	e Ti	4	
5	Mo 6	Tu 7	We 1 8	Th 2	Fr 5	4		Mo 3	Tu 4	We	Th	y Fr	Sa 1 8	Su	ı Me	Tu	We	Th	Fr	1	6	6 7	Io T	u W	e Ti	4	l
5	Mo 6 13	Tu 7	We 1 8 15	Th 2 9	Fr 5	4 11 18	2	3 10	Tu 4 11	We 5	Th 6 13	y Fr 7 14	Sa 1 8	Su 2 9	3 10	4 11	We	6 13	Fr 7 14	1 8 15	1	3 1	Io T 7 8 4 1	u W	e Ti	4 0 11 7 18	1
5	6 13 20	Tu 7 14 21	We 1 8 15 22	Th 2 9 16	Fr 5 3 10 1 17 1 24 2	4 11 18	2 9 16	3 10 17	Tu 4 11 18	We 5 12	Th 6 13 20	y Fr 7 14 21	Sa 1 8	2 9 16	3 10 5 17	4 11 18	5 12	6 13 20	7 14 21	1 8 15 22	1:	3 1	To T 7 8 4 1 1 2	u W	e Ti	4 0 11 7 18	1
5 2 9	6 13 20	Tu 7 14 21	We 1 8 15 22	Th 2 9 16 23	Fr 5 3 10 1 17 1 24 2	4 11 18	2 9 16	3 10 17	Tu 4 11 18	5 12 19	Th 6 13 20	y Fr 7 14 21	Sa 1 8	2 9 16 23	3 10 5 17	4 11 18 25	5 12 19	6 13 20	7 14 21	1 8 15 22	1:	3 1	To T 7 8 4 1 1 2	u W	e Ti	4 0 11 7 18	1
2	6 13 20	7 14 21 28	We 1 8 15 22	Th 2 9 16 23 30	Fr 5 3 10 1 17 1 24 2	4 11 18	2 9 16	3 10 17	Tu 4 11 18 25	5 12 19	Th 6 13 20 27	y Fr 7 14 21	Sa 1 8	2 9 16 23	3 10 5 17 8 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19	Th 6 13 20 27	7 14 21	1 8 15 22	1:	3 1	To T 7 8 4 1 1 2 8 2	u W 1 2 3 9 5 1 2 2 9 3	e Ti	4 0 11 7 18 1 25	1
9 :	Mo 6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	We 1 8 15 22 29	Th 2 9 16 23 30	Fr 5 3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	2 9 16 23	3 10 17 24	11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	y Fr 7 14 21 28	Sa 1 8 15 22	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 5 17 3 24 3 3 1	4 4 11 7 18 1 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	6 1: 2: 2	3 1 3 1 0 2 7 2	Io T	u W 1 2 3 9 5 1 2 2 9 3	e Ti 3 3 10 10 6 17 3 24	4 0 11 7 18 1 25	3
9 :	Mo 6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	We 1 8 15 22 29	Th 2 9 16 23 30 Th	Fr 5 3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	2 9 16 23	3 10 17 24	11 18 25 Tu	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	y Fr 7 14 21 28	Sa 1 8 15 22	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 5 17 3 24 3 3 1	4 4 11 7 18 1 25	5 12 19 19 10 10	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28 Fr	1 8 15 22 29	6 1: 2: 2	3 1 3 1 0 2 7 2	Io T	u W 1 2 3 9 5 1 2 2 9 3	e TI 2 3 3 10 6 17 3 24 0	4 0 11 7 18 1 25	1 3
5 2 9 6	Mo 6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28 M	We 1 8 15 22 29	Th 2 9 16 23 30 Th 1	Fr 5 3 10 17 24 331	4 11 18 25 Sa 3	2 9 16 23	3 10 17 24 Mo	11 18 25 Tu 3	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27 e Th 5	y Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 6	Sa 1 8 15 22	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 5 17 3 24 3 3 1 Me	4 4 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	5 12 19 26 Ve	6 13 20 27 Y	7 14 21 28 Fr 4	1 8 15 22 29 Sa 5	6 1: 2: 2	3 1 1 0 2 7 2 u M	Io T 7 8 4 1 1 2 8 2 A	u W 1 2 3 9 5 10 2 2: 9 30 u W	e Ti	4 0 11 7 18 1 25 t	1 3
5 2 9 16 16	Mo 6 13 20 27 Mo 5	7 14 21 28 M Tu	We 1 8 15 22 29 Iay We 7	Th 2 9 16 23 30 Th 1	Fr 5 3 10 17 17 24 2 31 Fr 5 2 9 1	4 11 18 225 Sa 3	2 9 16 23 Su	3 10 17 24 Mo 2 9	Tu 4 11 18 25 Tu 3 10	5 12 19 26 un We	Th 6 13 20 27 Th 5 12	y Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 6 13	Sa 1 8 115 222 Sa 7 114	2 9 16 23 30 Su	3 10 5 17 3 24 0 31 1 Me	4 4 25 11 25 Tu	5 12 19 26 Ve	Th 6 13 20 27 Th 3 10	7 14 21 28 Fr 4 11	1 8 15 22 29 Sa 5 12	6 1: 2: 2: 2: Si	3 1 1 0 2 7 2 u M	10 T	u W W S 6 6	e Ti	4 25 t 1 8 8	1 3 5
5 2 9 : 6 : 6 : 4 1 8	Mo 6 13 20 27 Mo 5 12	7 14 21 28 M Tu 6 13 20	We 1 8 15 22 29 Iay We 7 14 21	Th 2 9 16 23 : 30 : Th 1 8 15 22 :	Fr 5 3 10 1 17 1 24 3 3 1	4 11 18 25 Sa 3 10 17	2 9 16 23 Su 1 8 15 22	Mo 3 10 17 24 Mo 2 9 16 23	Tu 4 11 18 25 Tu 3 10 17	5 12 19 26 We 4 11	Th 6 13 20 27 Th 5 12 19	y Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 6 13 20	Sa 1 8 115 222 Sa 7 114 221	Su 2 9 166 23 300 Su 6 6 13 200	3 16 17 3 24 3 3 1 Me 7 7 3 14 0 21	4 4 25 18 25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	5 12 19 19 26 16 16 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	Th 6 13 20 27 Y Th 3 10 17 24	Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 4 11 18	1 8 15 22 29 Sa 5 12	6 1: 2: 2: 2: 3: 1:	3 1 1 0 2 7 2 2 u M	10 T 7 8 4 1 1 2 8 2 A 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	u W 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	us: 7	4 25 t 1 25 t 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	1 3 5
5 2 9 : 6 : 6 : 4 1 8	Mo 6 13 20 27 Mo 5 12	7 14 21 28 M Tu 6 13 20	We 1 8 15 22 29 Iay We 7 14 21	Th 2 9 16 23 30 Th 1 8 15	Fr 5 3 10 1 17 1 24 3 3 1	4 11 18 25 Sa 3 10 17	2 9 16 23 Su 1 8 15 22	3 10 17 24 Mo 2 9	Tu 4 11 18 25 Tu 3 10 17	5 12 19 26 We 4 11 18	Th 6 13 20 27 Th 5 12 19	y Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 6 13 20	Sa 1 8 115 222 Sa 7 114 221	Su 2 9 166 23 300 Su 6 6 13 200	3 16 17 3 24 3 3 1 Me 7 7 3 14 0 21	4 4 25 18 25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	5 12 19 26 16 We 2 9 16 16	Th 6 13 20 27 Y Th 3 10 17 24	Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 4 11 18	1 8 15 22 29 Sa 5 12	6 1: 2: 2: 2: 2: 3: 3: 1: 1: 1: 2: 4: 4: 4: 4: 4: 4: 4: 4: 4: 4: 4: 4: 4:	3 1 1 0 2 2 7 2 2 u M M 3 4 2 1 4 2 2	10 T 7 8 4 1 1 2 8 2 A 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	u W 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	us: 73 14	4 25 t 1 25 t 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	1 3 5
5 2 9 6 6 1 1 8	Mo 6 13 20 27 Mo 5 12 19 26	Tu 7 14 21 28 IV 6 13 20 27	We 1 8 15 22 29 Ke 7 14 21 28	Th 2 9 16 23 30 Th 1 8 15 22 29 1	Fr 5 3 10 : 17 : 24 : 31 Fr 5 2 9 : 16 : 23 : 330 : 3	4 11 18 25 Sa 3 10 17	2 9 16 23 Su 1 8 15 22	Mo 3 10 17 24 Mo 2 9 16 23 30	Tu 4 11 18 25 Tu 3 10 17 24	5 12 19 26 We 4 11 18 25	Th 6 13 20 27 P Th 5 12 19 26	y Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 6 13 20 27	Sa 1 8 115 222 Sa 7 114 221	Su 2 9 166 23 300 Su 6 6 13 200	3 10 3 10 3 11 Me 7 3 14 1 Me 7 28	4 4 25 11 25 1 25 1 22 3 29	5 12 19 26 14 19 14 We 2 9 15 16 12 23 13 13 15 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	Th 6 13 20 27 Y Th 3 10 17 24 31	Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 4 11 18 25	1 8 15 22 29 Sa 5 12	6 1: 2: 2: 2: 3: 1:	3 1 0 2 7 2 7 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	A A 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	u W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W	us; 77 28	4 25 t 1 25 1 25 1 25 1 25 1 25 1 25 1 25	1 3 5
5 2 9 16 14 1 8 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	Mo 6 13 20 27 Mo 5 12 19 26	Tu 7 14 21 28 IV 10 13 20 27	We 1 8 15 22 29 Iay We 7 14 21 28	Th 2 9 16 23 30 3 Th 1 8 15 22 3 29 3	Fr 5 3 10 1 17 1 24 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	4 111 18 825 8a 3 10 17 7 24 31	2 9 16 23 Su 1 8 15 22 29	Mo 3 10 17 24 Mo 2 9 16 23 30	Tu 4 11 18 25 J Tu 3 10 17 24	We 5 12 19 26 We 4 11 18 25	Th 6 13 20 27 Th 5 12 19 26	y Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 6 13 20 27	Sa 1 8 15 15 222 Sa 7 114 221 228	2 9 16 23 300 Su 6 13 20 27	3 10 3 10 5 17 3 24 1 Me 7 7 28 N	4 4 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	5 12 19 26 19 1 We 2 9 16 16 1 23 1 30	Th 6 13 20 27 y Th 3 10 17 24 31	Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 4 11 18 25	1 8 15 22 29 Sa 5 12 19 226	6 1: 2: 2: 2: 3 1: 1: 2: 3	3 1 1 0 2 2 7 2 2 uu M 0 1 1 7 1 1 1 1 1	A A S C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	u W W S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	us; 7 28	4 0 11 7 18 1 25 t 1 8 1 15 1 22 8 29	1 3 5
5 2 9 16 14 1 8 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	Mo 6 13 20 27 Mo 5 12 19 26	Tu 7 14 21 28 IV Tu 6 13 20 27 IV	We 1 8 15 22 29 Iay We 7 14 21 28 em	Th 2 9 16 23 30 Th 1 8 15 22 Th	Fr 5 3 10 1 17 1 24 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 5 Fr 5 5	4 111 18 8 25 8 8 3 10 17 7 24 31	2 9 16 23 Su 1 8 15 22 29	Mo 3 10 17 24 Mo 2 9 16 23 30	Tu 4 11 18 25 J Tu 3 10 17 24	We 5 12 19 26 We 4 11 18 25 tol	Th 6 13 20 27 Th 5 12 19 26 Th	y Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 6 13 20 27	Sa 1 8 115 122 1 Sa 7 114 221 228 Sa	2 9 16 23 300 Su 6 13 20 27	3 10 3 10 5 17 3 24 1 Me 7 7 28 N	4 4 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	5 12 19 26 14 19 14 We 2 9 15 16 12 23 13 13 15 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	Th 6 13 20 27 y Th 3 10 17 24 31	Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 4 11 18 25	1 8 15 22 29 Sa 5 12 19 26 Sa	6 1: 2: 2: 2: 3 1: 1: 2: 3	3 1 1 0 2 2 7 2 2 u M M 1 4 2 1 1 u M	A A S C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	u W W S 6 2 13 9 26 6 2 CE1	us: 10 10 10 10 10 1	t t 1 25 t 1 25 t 1 25 t 25 t 25 t 25 t 25 t 25 t 25 t 25 t	1 3 5
5 2 9 16 1 1 8 15 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Mo 6 13 20 27 Mo 5 12 19 26 Mo 1	Tu 7 14 21 28 IV Tu 6 13 20 27 IV Tu 2	We 1 8 15 22 29 Iay We 7 14 21 28 em We 3	Th 2 9 16 23 30 Th 1 8 15 22 Th 4	Fr 5 3 10 1 17 1 24 3 31 Fr 5 2 9 1 16 1 23 3 3 3 5 5 5	4 111 188 225 3 3 10 17 7 224 331	2 9 16 23 Su 1 8 15 22 29 Su	Mo 3 10 17 24 Mo 2 9 16 23 30	Tu 4 11 18 25 Tu 3 10 17 24	We 5 12 19 26 We 4 11 18 25 We 1	Th 6 13 20 27 Th 5 12 19 26 Th 2	Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 6 13 20 27 Fr 3	Sa 1 8 115 122 1 14 221 228 Sa 4	Su 2 9 166 23 300 Su 6 133 200 277 Su	3 10 3 10 3 14 Mo 7 28 No 1 Mo	4 4 17 18 1 25 1 22 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	5 12 19 19 26 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	y Th 6 13 20 27 y Th 3 10 17 24 31	Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 4 11 18 25 Fr	1 8 15 22 229 Sa 5 12 19 226 Sa 1	S 3 1 1 1 2 2 3 3 3 5 5 5 5 5 6 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	3 1 1 0 2 2 7 2 2 u M M 3 4 2 2 1 1 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	A A S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	u W W 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	us; 7 28	t 1 Fr 1 8 1 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27	5 5 6 7
5 2 9 : 6 : 6 : 1 8 : 5 : 6 : 1 7	6 13 20 27 Mo 5 12 19 26	Tu 7 14 21 28 Tu 6 13 20 27 Tu 2 9	We 1 8 15 22 29 We 7 14 21 28 We 3 10	Th 2 9 16 23 30 Th 1 8 15 22 Th 4 11	Fr 5 3 10 : 17 : 24 3 3 3 3 3 3 5 5 5 12 : 5	4 11 18 18 25 5 3 10 17 7 22 4 31	2 9 16 23 Su 1 8 15 22 29 Su 5	Mo 3 10 17 24 Mo 2 9 16 23 30 Mo 6	Tu 4 11 18 25 Tu 3 10 17 24 Oc Tu 7	We 5 12 19 26 We 4 11 18 25 We 1 8	Th 6 13 20 27 Th 5 12 19 26 Th 2 9	Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 6 13 20 27 Fr 3 10	Sa 1 8 115 222 Sa 7 114 221 228 Sa 4 111	Su 2 9 166 23 300 Su 6 13 200 27 Su 2 2	3 10 3 10 3 10 3 10 3 10 3 10 1 Me 3 10 1 Me 3 10 1 Me 3 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	4 4 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	5 12 19 26 19 10 We 2 9 10 10 10 We 10	Th 6 13 20 27 Y Th 3 10 17 24 31 Th 6	Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 4 11 18 25 Fr Fr 7	1 8 15 22 22 29 Sa 5 12 19 26 Sa 1 8	S 3 10 11 22 3 3 3 5 5 7 7	3 1 1 0 2 2 7 2 2 uu M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	u W W W S 6 2 1: 9 2: 6 2: Cel W W 2 3	us: 1	4 0 11 7 18 1 25 1 25 1 15 1 22 3 29 er	1 3 5
5 2 9 : 6 : 6 : 1 8 : 5 : 6 : 7 4	Mo 6 13 20 27 Mo 5 12 19 26 Mo 1 8 15	Tu 7 14 21 28 IV Tu 6 13 20 27 IV 2 9 16	We 1 8 15 22 29 Iay We 7 14 21 28 em We 3 10 17	Th 2 9 16 23 30 : Th 1 8 15 22 : Th 4 11 18	Fr 3 3 10 : 17 : 24 : 31 31 Fr 3 3 30 : 27 Fr 5 12 : 19 3	4 111 18 18 25 5 5 8 3 10 17 7 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	2 9 16 23 Su 1 8 15 22 29 Su 5 12	Mo 3 10 17 24 Mo 2 9 16 23 30 Mo 6 13	Tu 4 11 18 25 Tu 3 10 17 24 Occ Tu 7 14	We 5 12 19 26 We 4 11 18 25 We 1 8 15	Th 6 13 20 27 P Th 5 12 19 26 Th 2 9 16	Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 6 13 20 27 Fr 3 10 17	Sa 1 8 115 222 Sa 7 114 221 228 Sa 4 111 118	Su 2 9 166 23 300 Su 6 13 20 27 Su Su 2 9 9	3 10 5 17 3 24 9 31 1 Me 7 28 N N 3 10	4 4 25 1 25 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	5 12 19 26 19 26 19 27 28 29 30 30 20 20 12	y Th 13 20 27 Y Th 3 10 17 24 31	Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 4 11 18 25 Fr 7 14	1 8 15 22 29 Sa 5 12 19 226 Sa 1 8 15	\$\frac{6}{1!}\$ 2' 2' 3' 11' 2' 3' 5' 1' 1' 1' 1' 1' 1' 1' 1' 1' 1' 1' 1' 1'	u M u M u M u M u M u M u M u M u M	A A A S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	u W W W S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	us: 1	4 0 11 7 18 14 25 1 1 25 1 1 2 2 3 2 9 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 1	1 3 5
5 2 9 16 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	Mo 6 13 20 27 Mo 5 12 19 26 Mo 1 8 15	Tu 7 14 21 28 M Tu 6 13 20 27 pto Tu 2 9 16 23	We 1 8 15 22 29 Iay We 7 14 21 28 em We 3 10 17	Th 2 9 16 23 30 Th 1 8 15 22 Th 4 11	Fr 3 3 10 : 17 : 24 : 31 31 Fr 3 3 30 : 27 Fr 5 12 : 19 3	4 111 18 18 25 5 5 8 3 10 17 7 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	2 9 166 23 Su 1 8 15 22 29 Su 5 12 19	Mo 3 10 17 24 Mo 2 9 16 23 30 Mo 6 13 20	Tu 4 11 18 25 Tu 3 10 17 24 Oc Tu 7 14 21	We 5 12 19 26 We 4 11 18 25 We 1 8	Th 6 13 20 27 Th 5 12 19 26 Th 2 9 16 23	Fr 7 14 21 28 Fr 6 13 20 27 Fr 3 10 17 24	Sa 1 8 115 222 Sa 7 114 221 228 Sa 4 111 118	Su 2 9 16 23 300 Su 6 13 200 27 Su 2 9 16 6	3 10 3 10 5 17 3 24 0 31 1 Me 7 28 N N 10 5 17	4 4 15 1 25 1 25 1 27 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	5 12 19 26 19 10 We 2 9 10 10 10 We 10	y Th 13 20 27 Th 3 10 17 24 31 Th 6 13 20	Fr 7 14 21 18 25 Fr 7 14 21	1 8 15 22 29 Sa 5 12 19 226 Sa 1 8 15 22 29	S: 33 10 11 22 3 3 5 5 7 1 2 2 2 5 5 6 7 7 1 2 2 5 6 7 7 1 2 2 7 7 1 1 2 7 7 1 1 2 7 7 1 1 1 2 7 7 1 1 1 2 7 7 1 1 1 2 7 7 1 1 1 1	3 1 1 0 2 2 7 2 2 u M M 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	A A S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	u W W W S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	us: 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	4 0 11 7 18 14 25 1 1 25 1 1 2 2 3 2 9 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 1	1 3 5

INDEX

Contents	Page No.
List of Holidays-2024	09
IETE Functionaries	10
Role of Committees & Boards of the Governing Council 2023-24	11
Committees, Boards of the Governing Council 2023-24	24
Role of Zonal Mentors	26
The Governing Council 2023-24	27
Ex-Officio Members of the Governing Council 2022-24	31
Composition of Committees & Boards 2023-24	32
List of Special Committee 2023-24	37
Centres/Sub-Centres	39
Professional Activity Centres (PAC)	119
Honorary Fellows	123
Distinguished Fellows/Past Presidents	128
Lifetime Achievement Awardee(s)	136
HQs Secretariat	137
Committees/Boards Co-ordinators of IETE HQ	139
Committees/Boards Co-opted Members of Governing Council 2023-2024	141
Special Committees Co-opted Members	145
About IETE	146
Important Information for Monitoring	157

List of Holidays - 2024

The following holidays will be observed at IETE HQ during the year 2024. These holidays include two restricted holidays which will be observed as closed holidays in IETE:-

Sl.No.	Gazetted Holidays	Date	Day
1.	Republic Day	26 January	Friday
2.	Maha Shivratri	08 March	Friday
3.	Holi	25 March	Monday
4.	Good Friday	29 March	Friday
5.	Id-ul-Fitr	11 April	Thursday
6.	Ram Navami	17 April	Wednesday
7.	Mahavir Jayanti	21 April	Sunday
8.	Budha Purnima	23 May	Thursday
9.	Id-ul-Zuha (Bakrid)	17 June	Monday
10.	Muharram	17 July	Wednesday
11.	Independence Day	15 Aug	Thursday
12.	Raksha Bhandhan	19 Aug	Monday
13.	Janmashtami	26 Aug	Monday
14.	Milad-un-Nabi	16 Sep	Monday
15.	Mahatma Gandhi Birthday	02 Oct	Wednesday
16.	Dussehra	12 Oct	Saturday
17.	Diwali	31 Oct	Thursday
18.	Guru Nanak's Birthday	15 Nov	Friday
19.	Christmas Day	25 Dec	Wednesday

IETE Functionaries - 2023-24

President

Prof (Dr) A K Saini

Vice Presidents

- (a) Prof (Col) S L Kapoor (Retd)
- (b) Prof (Dr) Ajay P Thakare
- (c) Shri Ramesh Gorantala

Hony Treasurer

Shri Sharad Singh

Secretary General

Gp Capt Sonpal Singh (Veteran)

Zonal Mentors

North Zone - Brig V K Panday (Retd)

West Zone - Dr Nilesh N Kasat

East Zone - Dr Ajay Kumar

South Zone - Dr D C Pande

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEES & BOARDS OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL 2023-24

FINANCE & POLICY PLANNING COMMITTEE (FPPC)

- Overall policy planning and conduct of activities of IETE at National and International level.
- All aspects of financial operations including provision of funds for the acquisition of premises at different locations.
- Consideration of recommendations of Committees and Boards involving policy decision and /or finances.
- Code of ethics.
- Amendment to Byelaws.
- Staff Matters.

A-1 BOARD OF AWARDS (BoA)

- All matters concerning conferment of IETE awards, selection of Awardees.
- Institutionalize fresh awards.
- Review of existing awards & related aspects.
- Dissemination and Publicity of Awards.

A-2 BOARD OF EXAMINATION & STUDENTS' AFFAIRS (BoESA)

- All the aspects of conduct of examination for AMIETE, DipIETE & ALCCS in Electronics and Telecommunication, Computer Science and Engineering & IT streams.
- Addition or deletion of an Examination Centre.
- All matters related to printing of answer books and timely dispatch to Centres.
- Setting and Processing of question papers, their moderation, proof reading, printing and timely dispatch of question papers to all Examination Centres.
- Preparation and printing of solutions of MCQ part of Question Papers.
- Compilation, Moderation and Declaration of results.
 Analysis of Centre-wise and Subject-wise examination results and recommend ways and means to improve the results.
- Policy decision with respect to all examination oriented

- activities e.g. approval of projects/seminars etc.
- To conduct Online Examinations of other Organizations as per agreement with them.
- Student enrolment for AMIETE/DipIETE/ALCCS. Interaction with students at HQ/Centres regarding their problems and necessary action /recommendations with respect to courses.
- To act as a single window agency for all matters related to students and to act as a link between students and various sections of the HQ.
- Addressing all queries of students and redressal of their problems.
- Recommend actions required for the betterment of the student community from issues identified through interaction, feedback and other inputs.
- Close Interaction with Academic Section for award of means-cum-merit scholarship. All matters including policy formation for any scholarship scheme to Students.
- Preparation and Introduction of material for E-education along with Academic Committee.
- To pursue requests to Govt/Pvt Universities/ Organizations for recognizing IETE courses for higher education and placement purposes.

A-3 BOARD OF RESEARCH, INNOVATION AND STANDARDS (BORIS)

- Policy regarding establishment of Research Centre, creation of research seats.
- Liaison with the Ministries, Government Departments and Industrial House for establishments of research seats and creation of corpus.
- To act as think tank of IETE to look into the future for generation of innovative ideas with a view to achieve increased visibility of IETE and new initiatives for partnership with Industry, Academia and Government.
- Participation in formation of Standards for Electronics, Telecommunications, Computers and Information Technology equipment and Services including emerging trends in these fields.
- Selection of scholars for undertaking research.
 Publication of research projects and papers.
- To organize Zonal Innovation- Industry Meet and National

- Level Innovation-Industry Meet
- Close Interaction with Board of Skill Development (BoSD).

A-4 BOARD OF SKILL DEVELOPMENT (BoSD)

- To conduct various skill based workshops/ trainings as per MoUs signed and also by Centers/Sub-Centers on their own.
- To conduct the training of Defence Personnel on appropriate courses sponsored by the Directorate General of Re-settlement of Defense.
- Training on appropriate job roles under various programmes of NSDC, NCVET and Dept of Science & Technology (DST) and Collaboration with NIELIT for conducting programs.
- Planning, Organizing & Interaction with Industry, laboratories, Commercial Organizations, Manufacturing Associations and allied bodies with a view to assist in the formulation of policies.
- Creation of expert base directory for Industry and Consultancy service to small-scale Industry after identifying areas of expertise.
- Close Interaction with Board of Research Innovation & Standards (BoRIS) and Technical Programmes Committee (TPC).
- To identify resource persons for conduct of skill courses
- To plan area specific specialty courses for value addition through modern technology means and direct the Centres/Sub-Centres accordingly.
- To identify new/latest programmes and courses which are financially and technically feasible for IETE to conduct, like:-
 - ✓ Assessment and accreditation Agency of Skill Sector Council and NCVET
 - ✓ Personality Development Programmes (PDP)
 - √ Value Adding/Creation programmes for Diploma pass outs and Degree Graduates to make them Employable and to become Entrepreneurs
 - ✓ Project Management in Telecom Sector
 - ✓ Faculty Development/Training of Trainers (ToT), Training of Accessor (ToA) Programmes
 - ✓ Assistance in R&D.

✓ Courses related to Drone Designing and Development

A-5 BOARD OF CORPORATE TRAINING, INDUSTRY COLLABORTIONS & PUBLICITY (BoCTICP)

- Co-ordination with Board of Skill Development (BoSD) and Course Design and Implementation Committee (CDIC).
- To add to revenue, through IETE visibility and connect with the industry through Executive Development programs, Management Development programs etc.
- To plan courses for making Engineering Graduates / Diploma holders industry ready.
- To plan measures for wider publicity of IETE and its training programs.
- To Tie up with corporate sector for their staff requirements and absorption after skill development course / training.

B-1 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMES COMMITTEE (TPC)

- To create a vibrant technology environment through planning, supporting, encouraging, approving and organizing various National and International Seminars/ Conferences, Workshops, Tutorials, Exhibitions in the areas of technologically & socially relevant cutting edge areas.
- To plan and organize Annual IETE Convention and Mid Term Symposium (MTS) including theme & location.
- To plan and coordinate with the Zonal Mentors & Chairpersons Centres/Sub-Centres to conduct Zonal Seminars and ISF Congress in all the Zones.
- To organize following Annual Memorial Lectures at IETE HQ and Centres:-
 - ✓ World Telecommunication and Information Society Day
 - ✓ IETE Foundation Day
 - ✓ Sir C V Raman Memorial Lecture alternatively conduct at Delhi/Bengaluru
 - ✓ Sir J C Bose Memorial Lecture
 - ✓ IETE Students day
- Organise National Technical Paper Contest (NTPC) annually.
- To conduct Apex Forums in association with BoSD and BoRIS.

- To suggest, encourage and support ISFs to conduct Technical Programs.
- To bring out Proceedings, Souvenirs of the Annual IETE Convention, Mid Term Symposium (MTS), International Conferences, other Seminars and also to coordinate with other committees to explore possibilities of some select papers from above IETE Technical events to be published in any of the IETE Publications - Journals / On-Line Journals / Special Issues.
- To explore all possible avenues to increase IETE visibility.
- To have close interaction with media to enhance the visibility of IETE and help in achieving some of the IETE objectives.
- To provide publicity to large numbers of IETE social, academic and technical activities.
- Publicity of all technical events by uploading related information timely on the websites of Centres/ Sub-Centres as well as HQ and via Newsletters and other print media.
- To explore possibility to use social media platforms and all other forms of media and platforms to give IETE wide publicity in the appropriate forums.
- To actively participate, represent IETE, in large number
 of technological events, forums, and advisory
 committees etc to make IETE visible. To establish
 contacts with industry bodies like CII, FICCI, ASSOCHAM
 etc to give visibility of IETE to industry, to use ISF to
 increase IETE visibility in academic world and to initiate
 interaction with standards & regulatory bodies to
 provide opinions and suggestions.
- To seek sponsorship for various technical events for both HQ & Centre/Sub-Centre technical events.
- Publicity of Membership development through leaflets/ Posters.

B-2 CENTRES ACTIVITIES GROWTH COMMITTEE (CAGC)

- Periodic/Annual review of status of Centres/ Sub-Centres/Professional Activity Centres (PACs).
- All matters concerning functioning and growth of Centres, Sub-Centres, Professional Activity Centres.
- All matters related to election for Executive Comittee of the Centres/Sub- Centres.

- Periodic review of the rules/ regulations as applicable to functioning of Centres/Sub-Centres/Professional Activity Centres.
- All matters connected with creation, up-gradation and utilization of Infrastructures at the Centres.
- Establishing Centres/Sub-Centres at University Campuses without grants.
- Upgradation, Opening and Closure of Centres, Sub-Centres & Professional Activity Centres.
- Revision of grants to Centres and /or framing rules for the same.
- Consideration of the application from the Centres for grants and loans and recommendations thereof to the Governing Council.
- Periodic assessment, mentoring and monitoring of the performance of Centres.
- All matters related to geographical jurisdiction of Centres and Sub-Centres.
- To undertake revision of Standard Operating Procedure (SoP) for IETE Centres and Sub-Centres.
- To review list of Ex-officio members of the Governing Council based on eligibility criteria (Membership details as on 31 March of every year).
- Close liaison with Zonal Mentors.

B-3 MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE (MC)

- Consideration of Membership applications and initiatives for growth of Corporate Membership.
- Target based planning and implementation to increase the Corporate Membership.
- Membership Subscription and fee structure.
- Review of criteria for awarding class of Membership and Chartered Engineer Certificate.
- Ethics related issues of all types of Members.
- Yearly Best Centre, Sub-Centre First & Second awards recommendation.

B-4 WOMEN EMPOWERMENT IN ENGINEERING COMMITTEE (WEEC)

- To facilitate the recruitment and retention of women in technical disciplines.
- WEEC envisions a vibrant community of IETE women using their diverse talents to innovate for the benefit of the community.
- Recognize women's outstanding achievements in Electrical and Electronics, Computer and Information Technology through IETE Awards nominations.
- Organise meetings at major technical conferences to enhance networking and to promote membership in WFFC.
- Advocate women in leadership & governance roles in technical fields and career advancement for women in the profession.
- Senior Women Members to be approached to give their success story which can be included in IETE Newsletter.
- To make plans for mentoring of young girl students.
- To study DST programmes/schemes related to women skill development etc and guide the Centres/Sub-Centres to undertake such programmes and schemes.
- Co-ordination with CAGC.

B-5 DIGITALIZATION AND OFFICE AUTOMATION COMMITTEE (DOAC)

- To suggest digitalization of all manual records.
- To suggest measures for updation and maintenance of IETE website.
- To suggest automation of office work.
- To work out IT infrastructure requirements of IETE HQs.
- To review IT infrastructure requirements projected by Centres/Sub-Centres while establishing Centres of Excellence (CoEs) / Labs etc.
- To issue guidelines for disposal / up gradation of existing Computers and peripherals etc.

C-1 ACADEMIC AND IETE UNIVERSITY COMMITTEE (AIUC)

- Policy regarding award of ALCCS/AMIETE/DipIETE and certificates in new areas.
- Processing case for university status.

- All matters including policy and procedures on accreditation.
- Accreditation of the IETE Centres for NIELIT/NSQF other approved courses.
- Revision and review of syllabi on periodic basis to keep the curriculum updated and adding new Industry relevant subjects.
- Close interaction with Board of Examination & Student Affairs (BoESA) and Skill Development & Industrial Co-ordination Committee (SDICC) for providing data and other inputs.
- Identification and preparation of virtual lab at all IETE Centres/upgrading of existing laboratories etc. to meet AICTE standards.
- Identification and preparation of printed study material including liaison with publishers and recommendation for suitable text books.
- Material and presentations for regulator in tune with AICTE/ MHRD requirements in consultation with BoESA.

C-2 PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE (PUBs)

- All aspects of publications of the IETE Journal of Research, Technical Review and Journal of Education (Students Journal) and IETE Newsletter.
- Planning and Organizing joint technical publications with other Professional Institutions e.g. IEEE.
- Reproduction of articles appearing in other publications.
- Selection of Editorial Boards and Honorary Editors for special issues of IETE Journal of Research and IETE Technical Review.
- To ensure smooth functioning of on-line submission and review system.
- To apply for ISSN and bring out separate Students journal and proceedings of Conference best articles proceedings.
- To establish IETE digital library for all journals/ conference proceedings.
- To interact with Springer/Scoopers/Elsevier/our own publishers for Scholars Index.
- To approach Govt Ministries for grants to financially support IETE Publications.

C-3 COURSE DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE (CDIC)

- Identification of new courses.
- Planning and syllabus formulation for short term course duration upto three months.
- Planning and syllabus formulation for long term duration more than three months and upto two years.
- Online course development under SWAYAM mode, MOOC and under the provisions of NEP - 2020 scheme credits.
- To prepare proposal to get UGC approval for the courses.
- To plan value addition courses on emerging technologies for the diploma holders and engineering graduates.
- To scrutinize syllabus proposed by BoSD and other Committee/Board.

C-4 ISFS, ORGANISATIONAL MEMBERS COMMITTEE (IOMC)

- Consideration of Membership applications and Initiatives for growth of ISF, Organizational Membership.
- Target based planning and implementation to increase the ISF and Organizational members.
- Monitoring and increasing the ISF members in the existing Institutes and encouraging to become Associate members immediately after passing out.
- Encouraging and promoting the IETE Centers/ Sub-Centers to increase the ISF chapters and Organizational membership in region of their jurisdiction.
- To suggest measures to improve coordination between ISF and related Centre/Sub-Centre.
- Recommending the Centers for encouraging and motivating the ISF and Organizational members to conduct various programs under IETE banner.
- To suggest measures to provide better services to ISFs.
- Membership Subscription and fee structure.
- Monitoring the distribution of ISF Contributions from IETE HQ to the ISF Institutions & Centers.
- Monitoring the updating of the data base of ISF student members and organizational members and the related information exchange with Centers.
- Selecting ISF Institutions & Organizational members

- Institutions for yearly Awards First, Second & Third.
- All reports like Quarterly, Annual etc are to be routed through Zonal Mentors.

C-5 BUDGET STRATEGY, REVENUE GENERATION AND ASSETS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (BSRGAMC)

- Guidance for preparation of Budget Estimates and Revised Budget Estimates (RE).
- · Periodic monitoring of expenditure.
- To make plans for revenue generation and issue guidelines to achieve set targets for revenue generation.
- · Annual verification of assets at IETE HQs and Centres.
- To monitor stores procedures and maintanence of stock registers.

Special Committees 2023-24

- i. Alumni Committee
- ii. Byelaws Amendments Committee
- iii. Publication Division
- iv. Staff Service Rules
- v. Advisory Committee/Think Tank
 To advise on IETE activities growth:-
 - Corporate Membership Growth
 - Skill Development Programme
 - · Funds Management
 - IETE staff welfare
 - Corporate Members/Student Members
 - IETE Website improvement
 - IETE Byelaws & Centres/Sub-Centres,SoP
 - Online Elections
 - IETE Publications
 - Ethics & code of conduct of corporate Members
 - IETE Course Recognition
 - IETE Digital University & Establishment of other University
 - Conduction of GC Meetings/Workshops/Seminar/ MTS & AIC

VI. Ethics Committee

- PREAMBLE: To uphold the concept of professional conduct amongst its Corporate Members, the Governing Council of the Institution felt the need to evolve a Code of Ethics for Corporate Members.
- A Corporate Member should develop esprit- decorps among the fraternity and uphold the principles of honesty, integrity, justice and courtesy to guide him/her in the practice to his/her profession and his/her conduct and behavior.
- He/ She should discharge his/her responsibilities and duties to the public and the profession.
- He/she should scrupulously guard his professional and personal reputation and avoid association with persons and organizations of questionable character and uphold the dignity and honor of the Institution.

THE CODE:-

- 1. A Corporate Member will, at all times, endeavour to protect the engineering profession from misrepresentation and misunderstanding.
- A Corporate Member will interact with others in his profession by free exchange of information and experience. He will contribute to the growth of the Institution to maximum effectiveness to the best of his ability.
- A Corporate Member will not offer his professional services by advertisement or through and commercial advertising media, or solicit engineering work, trading, teaching either directly or through agencies/organizations in any manner derogatory to the dignity of the profession and the Institution.
- 4. A Corporate Member will not directly or indirectly injure the professional reputation; work or practice of another Corporate Member.
- A Corporate Member will not divulge confidential findings or actions of the Governing Council or Committees of which he is a member, without obtaining official clearance.
- A Corporate Member will not take credit for an activity, professional work, engineering proposal when engaged in a team and give due recognition to those where due.
- A Corporate Member will express an opinion only when it is founded on facts and honest conviction before a forum, court, commission or at an inquiry.
- 8. A Corporate Member will exercise due restraint in criticizing the work or professional conduct of another Corporate Member which would impinge or hurt his character and reputation.
- 9. A Corporate Member will not try to supplant another Corporate Member in a particular employment, office or contract.
- 10. A Corporate Member will be upright in all his dealings with person(s), organizations, in business, Contractors, agencies. He should not take actions that lead to groupism, political cannotation or unethical conduct in the discharge of this official powers.
- 11. A Corporate Member will not misrepresent his qualifications to gain undue advantage in his profession.

- 12. A Corporate Member will act with fairness and justice in any office, employment or contract.
- A Corporate Member will not associate in engineering work which does not conform to ethical practices.
- 14. A Corporate Members will not compete unfairly with another Corporate Member by means, which in the opinion of others, are based on garnering support for personal gain, enlisting uncalled for sympathy, espousing unjust cases or amounts to use of unconstitutional methods.
- 15. A Corporate Member will act in professional matters as a faithful agent or trustee.
- A Corporate Member will not receive remuneration, commission, discount or any indirect profit from any work with which he is entrusted, unless specifically so permitted.
- A Corporate Member will not accept financial or other compensation from more than one source for the same service or work connected thereto, unless so authorized.
- 18. A Corporate Member will immediately inform his organization/ Institution of any financial interest in a business, engineering work which may compete with, adversely affect or hamper the growth of the parent body.
- 19. A Corporate Member will engage or enlist the services of specialists/experts, when in his judgement, such services are in the best interest of his employer or to the profession.
- 20. A Corporate Member will endeavor to develop a team among his colleagues and staff and provide equal opportunity to them for professional development and advancement.
- 21. A Corporate Member will subscribe to the principle of appropriate norms, appreciation and adequate compensation for those engaged in office, technical and professional employment including those in subordinate positions.
- 22. A Corporate Member, if he considers that another Corporate Member is guilty of unethical, illegal, unfair practice, defalcation will not present such information to the Governing Council of the Institution for necessary action, unless armed with substantial proof.

The Committees, Boards of the

	I ne Committee	S, Doar	u3 0	i tile	Cro	۰ ۸	
			A 4	4.0	Group	_	A.E.
			A1 BoA	A2 BoESA	A3 BoRIS	A4 BoSD	A5 BoCTICP
		VP/HT/ZM		2020/		2002	200
1	Prof (Dr) A K Saini	Р					
	Prof (Dr) V Gunasekhar Reddy,	IPP1					
2	DIG of Police (Retd)						
3	Prof (Wg Cdr) P Prabhakar (Veteran)	IPP2					
4	Prof (Col) S L Kapoor (Retd)	VP1				M	
5	Prof (Dr) Ajay P Thakare	VP2			М		
6	Shri Ramesh Gorantala	VP3			CC		
7	Shri Sharad Singh	HT					
8	Brig V K Panday (Retd)	ZM(N)					М
9	Dr Nilesh N Kasat	ZM(W)	C				
10	Dr Ajay Kumar	ZM(E)		CC			
11	Dr D C Pande	ZM(S)					CC
12	Dr K Jaya Sankar			С			
13	Dr Shiv Kumar					CC	
14	Shri R S Chauhan						М
15	Dr D S Bormane					С	
16	Prof (Dr) R R Deshmukh			M			
17	Shri Sunil						С
18	Col M K Pande (Retd)		M				
19	Dr Jyoti Singhai					M	
20	Dr Sanjay M Gulhane				M		
21	Shri Gurmukh Singh				М		
22	AVM P K Srivastava, VSM (Retd)				С		
23	Shri K Gnaneshwar Rao		М				
24	Dr R D Kharadkar				М		
25	Dr K Seetha Ram Babu						М
26	Prof (Dr) Ashwini Kunte					M	
27	Prof (Dr) Ajay Kumar Sharma		ဗ				
28	Dr Nigar Shaji					М	
29	Dr C P Dwivedi			М			
30	Dr Pramod Kumar Singhal			М			
31	Dr Amod Kumar			M			
32	Dr V Thulasibai		M				
33	Shri B B Rishi			М			
34	Prof Nuli Namassivaya		M				
35	Dr Debashis De				М		
36	Ms Smita A Lonkar		M				
37	Col (Dr) B C Pandey (Retd)				М		
38	Dr Virendra V Shete					M	

^{*}VP- Vice President *HT- Hony Treasurer *ZM- Zonal Mentor *C-Chairperson

Govenning Council 2023-24

_				511111	Group-C					
Ļ,		rou								
B1 TPC	B2 CAGC	B3 MC	B4 WEEC	B5 DOAC	C1 AIUC	C2 PUBs	C3 CDIC	C4 IOMC	C5 BSRGAMC	FPPC
										С
										CC
										М
		M		М			М			М
С			М						М	М
М									М	М
							М			М
					CC				CC	М
М									М	М
_			М		М				М	М
М									М	М
		М				М			М	М
				С					М	М
	С	CC						М		М
М								М		М
		М			С					М
		M		CC					С	М
		С							М	М
М			С			CC				М
		М	М					С		М
		M				С				М
М							М			М
	CC							М		
		М				M	CC			
М								CC		
			CC	М			С			M
H.										ļ
CC			М		_					
	М						М		М	
\vdash	M				M		М	-		-
<u> </u>	M		<u> </u>		L.			М		
_	M		М		М	M				
-	M	_						<u> </u>		
<u> </u>	M	M	<u> </u>		L.			М		
-	M		-		М		M			
<u> </u>	M		M		М	L	M			
-	M					M	М	L		
ᆫ	M					M		М		

*CC- Co-Chairman *M-Member

ROLE OF ZONAL MENTOR(S)

- 1. Zonal Mentor shall be a facilitator & act as a responsible guide to the Centres.
- Shall provide an active & effective communication link for maintaining smooth flow of information between Centres and HQ.
- To recommend venues for the AIC, MTS, ZS and NTPC to TPC.
- 4. To co-ordinate for zonal ISF awards.
- To guide & assist the Centres in setting up of new facilities as and when required as well as planning of all the activities of the Centres.
- To keep a close & continuous monitoring of all activities of the Centres and to forward recommendations on the proposals made by Centres/Sub-Centres.
- To apprise the Governing Council on Centres/ Sub-Centres affairs.
- 8. To be responsible of effective & productive functioning of the Centres as per the guidelines & instructions laid down in SOP and various decisions taken by the Governing Council from time to time.
- 9. To be responsible of ensuring skill development/ training/guidance classes & practical training for students and professional/technical programs and proper conduct of examinations as per the planned schedules in their respective zones.
- To be responsible to submit a detailed report indicating the status of the Centres in every Governing Council Meeting.

THE GOVERNING COUNCIL 2023-24

Name & Place

Contact Details

Prof (Dr) A K Saini

(President) New Delhi

(M) 9811165001

E-mail: president@iete.org aksaini1960@gmail.com draksaini@ipu.ac.in

Prof (Dr) V Gunasekhar Reddy (M) 9441819191 DIG of Police (Retd) (M) 8341119191

(Immdt Past President) E-mail: gelered@gmail.com

Hyderabad

Prof (Wg Cdr) P Prabhakar

(Veteran) (M) 9814851477

(Immdt Past President) E-mail: pprabs06@yahoo.co.in

Panchkula

Prof (Col) S L Kapoor (Retd)

(Vice President) E-mail: sl kapoor@yahoo.co.in

Noida

(III Term 2nd Year)

Prof (Dr) Ajay P Thakare

(Vice President and (Chairman TPC)

Amravati

(II Term 3rd Year)

(M) 9422156484

(M) 9312072348

(M) 9814851377

E-mail: apthakare40 @rediffmail.com

Shri Ramesh Gorantala

(Vice President and Co-Chairman BoRIS)

Bengaluru

(II Term 1st Year)

(M) 9663399311

E-mail: rgieteb@gmail.com

Shri Sharad Singh

(M) 9650991028 (Hony Treasurer)

E-mail: ieteht2023@gmail.com Noida cont2s@gmail.com

(II Term 3rd Year)

Brig V K Panday (Retd)

(Zonal Mentor (North), (M) 9910634005 Co-Chairman (BSRGAMC

& AIUC)) Greater Noida

(III Term 1st Year)

(M) 8607023300

E-mail: vk pandav50

@hotmail.com

Dr Nilesh N Kasat

(Zonal Mentor (West) and

Chairman BoA) Amravati

(II Term 2nd Year)

(M) 9766309111

E-mail: nileshkasat27 @gmail.com

E-mail: knilesh123

@rediffmail.com

Dr Ajay Kumar

(Zonal Mentor (East) and Co-Chairman BoESA)

Ranchi

(II Term 1st Year)

(M) 9431100700

E-mail:ajaykumararttc

@gmail.com

Dr D C Pande

(Zonal Mentor (South) and Co-Chairman BoCTICP)

Bengaluru

(II Term 1st Year)

(M) 9449048858

E-mail: pande_dc@hotmail.com

pande.dc@gmail.com

Dr K Jaya Sankar

(M) 9440162196

E-mail: kottareddyjs @gmail.com

Hyderabad (II Term 3rd Year)

(Chairman BoESA)

Dr Shiv Kumar

(Chairman DOAC and Co-Chairman BoSD) New Delhi

(II Term 1st Year)

(M) 9599786300

E-mail: shivksharma @hotmail.com

Shri R S Chauhan

(Chairman CAGC and Co-Chairman MC) New Delhi

(I Term 3rd Year)

(M) 9013308142

E-mail: raj_chauhan30

@rediffmail.com

Dr D S Bormane

(Chairman BoSD)

Pune

(I Term 3rd Year)

(M) 9850282286

E-mail: bdattatraya

@yahoo.com

Prof (Dr) R R Deshmukh

(Chairman AIUC) Aurangabad

(I Term 3rd Year)

(M) 9423147466

Email: rrdeshmukh.csit

@hamu.ac.in

Shri Sunil

(Chairman BoCTICP & BSRGAMC and Co-Chairman DOAC) New Delhi (I Term 3rd Year)

(M) 9868230260

E-mail: sunil.ddi@gmail.com

Col M K Pande (Retd)

(Chairman MC) Noida (I Term 2nd Year) (M) 9868206013

E-mail: manojkpande @rediffmail.com

Dr Jyoti Singhai

(Chairperson WEEC and Co-Chairperson Pubs) Bhopal (I Term 2nd Year)

(M) 9425028222

E-mail: j.singhai@gmail.com

Dr Sanjay M Gulhane

(Chairman IOMC) Yavatmal (I Term 2nd Year)

E-mail: smgulhane67 @rediffmail.com E-mail: sanjay.gulhane @pravara.in

(M) 9881832100

Shri Gurmukh Singh (Chairman PUBs) New Delhi (I Term 2nd Year)

(M) 8826016218

E-mail: guru6850@gmail.com gmssond@gmail.com

AVM P K Srivastava, VSM (Retd) (M) 7506187757

(Chairman BoRIS) Greater Noida (I Term 2nd Year)

E-mail: pk.avm.srivastava @gmail.com E-mail: palshi11@hotmail.com

Shri K Gnaneshwar Rao

(Co-Chairman CAGC) Hyderabad (l Term 1st Year)

(M) 9848440897

E-mail: kamtam_gnaneshwar @yahoo.com

Dr R D Kharadkar

(Co-Chairman CDIC) Pune (I Term 1st Year)

(M) 9657724102 E-mail: r_kharadkar

@yahoo.com

Dr K Seetha Ram Babu

(Rep Org Member and (Co-Chairman IOMC) Hyderabad (2021-24)

(M) 9703017678

E-mail: rkuruganty@yahoo.com E-mail: rambabu

@mvsrec.edu.in

NOMINATED MEMBERS

Prof (Dr) Ashwini Kunte

Chairperson CDIC and Co-Chairperson WEEC) Mumbai

Dr Ajay Kumar Sharma (Co-Chairman BoA) New Delhi

Dr Nigar Shaji (Co-Chairperson TPC) Bengaluru (M) 9820453160

E-mail: askunte@gmail.com

(M) 8588833111 E-mail: director@nitdelhi.ac.in

(M) 9448351106 E-mail: nigar@ursc.gov.in

CHAIRMEN OF CENTRES 2022-24

(EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL)

Name & Place Contact Details

Dr C P Dwivedi (M) 9483009259

(Bengaluru Centre) E-mail: dwivedichandra

@yahoo.com

Dr Pramod Kumar Singhal (M) 9425341555

Dr Amod Kumar

(Bhopal Centre) E-mail: pks_65@yahoo.com

(M) 9872516830

(Chandigarh Centre) E-mail: csioamod@yahoo.com

Dr V Thulasibai (M) 9840834086

(Chennai Centre) E-mail: thulasi9840@gmail.com

thulasi_bai@yahoo.com

 Shri B B Rishi
 (M) 9868136800

 (Delhi Centre)
 (M) 9958426800

E-mail: bbr2851@gmail.com

Prof Nuli Namassivaya (M) 9866692214

(Hyderabad Centre) (M) 7013762205 E-mail: nnamassivaya

> @gmail.com nuliiete@gmail.com

Dr Debashis De (M) 9830363215

(Kolkata Centre) E-mail: dr.debashis.de@gmail.com

Ms Smita A Lonkar (M) 9869062125

(Mumbai Centre) E-mail: smitalonkar@gmail.com

Col (Dr) Bipin C Pandey (Retd) (M) 9717594157

(Noida Centre) E-mail: bipincp@yahoo.com

Dr Virendra V Shete (M) 9421056408

(Pune Centre) E-mail: vvshete100@gmail.com

THE COMMITTEES & BOARDS OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL 2023-24

FINAN	ICE &	POLICY	PLANNING	COMMIT	TEE	(FPPC)
/*\	D	(D.) A.17	C		-	

(1)	Prof (Dr) A K Saini	Chairman
(ii)	Prof (Dr) V Gunasekhar Reddy	Co-Chairman
	DIG of Police (Retd)	

(iii) Prof (Wg Cdr) P Prabhakar (Veteran) Member (iv) Prof (Col) S L Kapoor (Retd) Member (v) Prof (Dr) Ajay P Thakare Member (vi) Shri Ramesh Gorantala Member (vii) Shri Sharad Singh Member (viii) Brig V K Panday (Retd) Member (ix) Dr Nilesh N Kasat Member (x) Dr Ajay Kumar Member (xi) Dr D C Pande Member (xii) Dr K Jaya Sankar Member (xiii) Dr Shiv Kumar Member (xiv) Shri R S Chauhan Member (xv) Dr D S Bormane Member (xvi) Prof (Dr) R R Deshmukh Member (xvii) Shri Sunil Member (xviii) Col M K Pande (Retd) Member (xix) Dr Jyoti Singhai Member (xx) Dr Sanjay M Gulhane Member (xxi) Shri Gurmukh Singh Member (xxii) AVM P K Srivastava, VSM (Retd) Member (xxiii) Prof (Dr) Ashwini Kunte Member

A-1 BOARD OF AWARDS (BoA)

(i)	Dr Nilesh N Kasat	Chairman
(ii)	Prof (Dr) Ajay K Sharma	Co-Chairman
(iii)	Col M K Pande (Retd)	Member
(iv)	Shri K Gnaneshwar Rao	Member
(v)	Dr V Thulasibai	Member
(vi)	Prof Nuli Namassivaya	Member
(vii)	Ms Smita A Lonkar	Member

(viii)Dr Ram Bilas PachoriCo-opted Member(ix)Dr Sanjay L BadjateCo-opted Member(x)Dr A Sarveswara RaoCo-opted Member

A-2 BOARD OF EXAMINATION & STUDENTS' AFFAIRS (BoESA)

(i)	Dr K Jaya Sankar	Chairman
(ii)	Dr Ajay Kumar	Co-Chairman
(iii)	Prof (Dr) R R Deshmukh	Member
(iv)	Dr C P Dwivedi	Member
(v)	Dr Pramod Kumar Singhal	Member
(vi)	Dr Amod Kumar	Member
(vii)	Shri B B Rishi	Member

A-3 BOARD OF RESEARCH, INNOVATION AND STANDARDS (BoRIS)

(i) AVM P K Srivastava, VSM (Retd) Chairman Shri Ramesh Gorantala Co-Chairman (ii) (iii) Prof (Dr) Ajay P Thakare Member (iv) Dr Sanjay M Gulhane Member Shri Gurmukh Singh (v) Member (vi) Dr R D Kharadkar Member (vii) Dr Debashis De Member (viii) Col (Dr) B C Pandey (Retd) Member (ix) Shri Arvind Kumar Co-opted (x) Shri G L Ganga Prasad Co-opted Co-opted (xi) Shri Veeraswamy

A-4 BOARD OF SKILL DEVELOPMENT (BoSD)

Dr D S Bormane Chairman (i) Dr Shiv Kumar (ii) Co-Chairman (iii) Prof (Col) S L Kapoor (Retd) Member (iv) Dr Jyoti Singhai Member (v) Prof (Dr) Ashwini Kunte Member (vi) Dr Nigar Shaji Member (vii) Dr Virendra V Shete Member

(viii)Dr Niranjan PrasadCo-opted Member(ix)Shri Nagender GoyalCo-opted Member

A-5 BOARD OF CORPORATE TRAINING, INDUSTRY COLLABORATIONS AND PUBLICITY (BoCTICP)

(i) Shri Sunil
 (ii) Dr D C Pande
 (iii) Brig V K Panday (Retd)
 (iv) Shri R S Chauhan
 (v) Dr K Seetha Ram Babu

Chairman
Member
Member
Member

(v) Dr K Seetha Ram Babu Member (vi) Col Balraj Anand (Retd) Co-opted Member (vii) Ms Sarika Gulyani Co-opted Member

B-1 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMES COMMITTEE (TPC)

(i) Prof (Dr) Ajay P Thakare Chairman Dr Nigar Shaji (ii) Co-Chairperson (iii) Shri Ramesh Gorantala Member (iv) Dr Nilesh N Kasat Member Dr D C Pande (v) Member (vi) Dr D S Bormane Member (vii) Dr Jyoti Singhai Member (viii) AVM P K Srivastava, VSM (Retd) Member (ix) Dr K Seetha Ram Babu Member

(x) Dr M H Kori
 (xi) Shri Arvind Kumar
 (xii) Prof H S Bhatia
 Co-opted Member
 Co-opted Member

B-2 CENTRES ACTIVITIES GROWTH COMMITTEE (CAGC)

(i) Shri R S Chauhan Chairman (ii) Shri K Gnaneshwar Rao Co-Chairman (iii) Dr C P Dwivedi Member (iv) Dr Pramod Kumar Singhal Member (v) Dr Amod Kumar Member (vi) Dr V Thulasibai Member (vii) Shri B B Rishi Member (viii) Prof Nuli Namassivaya Member (ix) Dr Debhashis De Member (x) Ms Smita A Lonkar Member (xi) Col (Dr) B C Pandey (Retd) Member (xii) Dr Virendra V Shete Member

(xiii) Shri C Satyanandan Co-opted Member (xiv) Shri Tata Sudhakar Co-opted Member

B-3 MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE (MC)

(xiii) Col (Dr) VKT Mishra (Veteran)

(i) Col M K Pande (Retd) Chairman (ii) Shri R S Chauhan Co-Chairman (iii) Prof (Col) S L Kapoor (Retd) Member (iv) Dr K Jaya Sankar Member (v) Prof (Dr) R R Deshmukh Member (vi) Shri Sunil Member (vii) Dr Sanjay M Gulhane Member (viii) Shri Gurmukh Singh Member (ix) Dr R D Kharadkar Member (x) Prof Nuli Namassivaya Member (xi) Dr D K Lobiyal Co-opted Member (xii) Prof Baswaraj Gadgay Co-opted Member

B-4 WOMEN EMPOWERMENT IN ENGINEERING COMMITTEE (WEEC)

Co-opted Member

(i) Prof Jyoti Singhai Chairperson Prof (Dr) Ashwini Kunte Co-Chairperson (ii) (iii) Prof (Dr) Ajay P Thakare Member (iv) Dr Ajay Kumar Member (v) Dr Sanjay M Gulhane Member (vi) Dr Nigar Shaji Member (vii) Dr V Thulasibai Member (viii) Ms Smita A Lonkar Member

(ix)Dr Mamta PadoleCo-opted Member(x)Dr D C ShubhangiCo-opted Member

B-5 DIGITALIZATION AND OFFICE AUTOMATION COMMITTEE (DOAC)

(i)Dr Shiv KumarChairman(ii)Shri SunilCo-Chairman(iii)Prof (Col) S L Kapoor (Retd)Member(iv)Prof (Dr) Ashwini KunteMember

(v) Shri R K Vyas Co-opted Member

(vi)Prof M N HodaCo-opted Member(vii)Dr D C ShubhangiCo-opted Member

C-1 ACADEMIC AND IETE UNIVERSITY COMMITTEE (AIUC)

(I) Prof (Dr) R R Deshmukh Chairman
(ii) Brig V K Panday (Retd) Co-Chairman
(iii) Dr Ajay Kumar Member
(iv) Dr Pramod Kumar Singhal Member
(v) Dr V Thulasibai Member
(vi) Dr Debashis De Member
(vii) Ms Smita A Lonkar Member

(viii)Prof H S BhatiaCo-opted Member(ix)Shri Rahul DeshmukhCo-opted Member(x)Shri B A DamaheCo-opted Member

C-2 PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE (PUBs)

(i) Shri Gurmukh Singh Chairman
(ii) Dr Jyoti Singhai Co-Chairperson
(iii) Dr K Jaya Sankar Member
(iv) Dr R D Kharadkar Member
(v) Col (Dr) B C Pandey (Retd) Member
(vi) Dr V Thulasibai Member
(vii) Dr Virendra V Shete Member

(viii) Dr D K Lobiyal Co-opted Member (ix) Dr J K Mandal Co-opted Member

C-3 COURSE DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE (CDIC)

(i) Prof (Dr) Ashwini Kunte(ii) Dr R D Kharadkar Chairperson Co-Chairman (iii) Prof (Col) S L Kapoor (Retd) (iv) Shri Sharad Singh Member Member (v) AVM P K Srivastava, VSM (Retd) Member (vi) Dr C P Dwivedi Member (vii) Dr Pramod Kumar Singhal Member (viii) Dr Debashis De Member (ix) Ms Smita A Lonkar Member (x) Col (Dr) B C Pandey (Retd) Member

(xi) Dr Vinutha T P Co-opted Member

C-4 ISFs AND ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE (IOMC)

(i) Dr Sanjay M Gulhane Chairman
(ii) Dr K Seetha Ram Babu Co-Chairman
(iii) Shri R S Chauhan Member
(iv) Dr D S Bormane Member
(v) Shri K Gnaneshwar Rao Member
(vi) Dr Amod Kumar Member
(vii) Prof Nuli Namassivaya Member
(viii) Dr Virendra V Shete Member

(ix) Dr D C Shubhangi Co-opted Member (x) Dr S S Mande Co-opted Member

C-5 BUDGET STRATEGY, REVENUE GENERATION AND ASSETS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (BSRGAMC)

Shri Sunil Chairman (i) Brig V K Panday (Retd) Co-Chairman (ii) Prof (Dr) Ajay P Thakare Member (iii) (iv) Shri Ramesh Gorantala Member (v) Dr Nilesh N Kasat Member (vi) Dr Ajay Kumar Member (vii) Dr D C Pande Member (viii) Dr K Jaya Sankar Member (ix) Dr Shiv Kumar Member (x) Col M K Pande (Retd) Member (xi) Dr C P Dwivedi Member

(xii) Shri R K Vyas Co-opted Member

LIST OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES - 2023-24

Byelaws Amendments Committee

(i)	Prof (Dr) J W Bakal	Chairman
(ii)	Prof (Dr) V Gunaskhar Reddy,	Member
	DIG of Police (Retd)	

(iii) Prof (Wg Cdr) P Prabhakar Member (Veteran)

(iv) Prof (Dr) Ajay P Thakare Member (v) Shri Ramesh Gorantala Member (vi) Brig V K Panday (Retd) Member

(vii) Shri R K Vyas Co-opted Member

Alumni Committee

(i)	Shri Ramesh Gorantala	Chairman
(ii)	Shri R S Chauhan	Member
(iii)	Shri Gurmukh Singh	Member
(iv)	Shri K Gnaneshwar Rao	Member
(v)	Dr K Seetha Ram Babu	Member
(vi)	Dr C P Dwivedi	Member
(vii)	Shri B B Rishi	Member
(viii)	Shri Parag Walinjkar	Co-opted Member
(ix)	Shri Keshava Raj Gnawali	Coopted Member
(x)	Dr Gurram Prasad	Coopted Member

Ethics Committee

(i)	Prof S Narayana	Chairman
(ii)	Prof K K Aggarwal	Member
(iii)	Shri R K Gupta	Member

Advisory Committee /Think Tank

(1)	Prof K K Aggarwal	Chairman
(ii)	Prof (Dr) A K Saini	Member
(iii)	Prof (Dr) V Gunasekhar Reddy DIG of Police (Retd)	Member
(iv)	Prof (Wg Cdr) P Prabhakar (Veteran)	Member
(v)	Prof (Col) S L Kapoor (Retd)	Member
(vi)	Prof (Dr) Ajay P Thakare	Member
(vii)	Shri Ramesh Gorantala	Member
(viii)	Brig V K Panday (Retd)	Member
(ix)	Dr Nilesh N Kasat	Member
(x)	Dr Ajay Kumar	Member
(xi)	Dr D C Pande	Member
(xii)	Shri Sharad Singh	Member

(xiii) Dr T H Chowdary	Member
(xiv) Prof OPN Calla	Member
(xv) Brig SVS Chowdhry (Retd)	Member
(xvi) Prof R K Arora	Member
(xvii) Dr H S Sharma	Member
(xviii)Prof K K Aggarwal	Member
(xix) Lt Gen D P Sehgal,	Member
PVSM, AVSM, VSM (Retd)	
(xx) Prof S Narayana	Member
(xxi) Lt Gen Ashok Agarwal, PVSM (Retd)	Member
(xxii) Shri R K Gupta	Member
(xxiii)Dr S Pal	Member
(xxiv)Smt Smriti Dagur	Member
(xxv) Lt Gen (Dr) AKS Chandele,	Member
PVSM, AVSM (Retd)	
(xxvi)Prof (Dr) KTV Reddy	Member
(xxvii)Prof (Dr) J W Bakal	Member

Publications Division

Prof (Wg Cdr) P Prabhakar	Chairman
(Veteran)	
Shri Gurmukh Singh	Member
Prof Jagadesh Kumar	Member
Prof Shiban K Koul	Member
Prof Raj Senani	Member
Shri Sunil	Member
Prof M N Hoda	Co-opted Member
	(Veteran) Shri Gurmukh Singh Prof Jagadesh Kumar Prof Shiban K Koul Prof Raj Senani Shri Sunil

Staff Service Rules Committee

(i)	Brig V K Panday (Retd)	Chairman
(ii)	Dr D S Bormane	Member
(iii)	Dr D C Pande	Member
(iv)	Dr C P Dwivedi	Member

CENTRES / SUB-CENTRES

AGRA*

(Rented)

C/o 509, Army Base Workshop Agra Cantt - 282 001 Tel.: 0562-2412257 Extn-5190

Fax: 0562-2412240

E-mail: iete.509abw.agra@gmail.com, agra@iete.org
* Executive Committee details are awaited.

AHMEDABAD (Owned)

206, Umiya Vijay Shopping Centre Near Shivranjani, Satellite Road, Ahmedabad-380 015

Tel.: 079-26753938

E-mail: ahmedabad.iete@gmail.com, ahmedabad@iete.org
Website: www.ieteahmedabad.org

Dr Dharmesh J Shah

(Chairman)

(M) 9427694999

(R) 079-26460999

E-mail: djshah99@gmail.com

Shri Ramji M Makwana

(Immdt Past Chairman)

(R) 079-26600235

E-mail: mramji4u@gmail.com

Shri Rajesh Kumar J Ajwaliya

(Hony Secretary)

(M) 9898171514

(M) 9925813023

E-mail: rajeshajw@yahoo.com

E-mail: rjajwaliya @sac.isro.gov.in

Shri K K Mehta

(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9687957192 (M) 9408282130

E-mail: kkmisro@gmail.com

Members

Shri Rajeev Jyoti Sharma

(M) 8980468089

(O) 079-26915222

E-mail: rajeevjyoti @sac.isro.gov.in

E-mail: rajeevjyoti

@hotmail.com

Ms Preeti Dinesh Agrawal

(M) 9429601778 E-mail: preetidinesh95

@gmail.com

Prof (Dr) Jagdish M Rathod

(M) 9428902849

E-mail: jmrathod

@bvmengineeringac.in

Shri T V S Ram

(M) 9904344885

E-mail: tvsramisro @gmail.com

Prof (Dr) Ruchi Indravadan

(M) 9426277611

Gajjar E-mail

E-mail: gajjarruchi@gmail.com

Shri Kalpesh Jagdishbhai Doshi (M) 9428079486 E-mail: kalpesh.doshi

@ipr.res.in

Shri Sanjeev Kulshrestha

(M) 9426525566,

(O) 079-26913722,

(R) 02717-235566

E-mail: sanjeev@sac.isro.gov.in E-mail: skmsad@gmail.com

Co-opted Members
Prof Hetal G Bhatt

(M) 9727264355

E-mail: hgbhatt.72@gmail.com

Shri Myla Ramudu Sathiraju

(M) 9409244954

E-mail: mylar1790@gmail.com

ALIGARH (Owned)

Flat No. 1&2, 1st Floor Shah Residency Medical Road, Aligarh - 202 002

Tel.: 0571-2702190, Fax: 0571-2721148 E-mail: aligarh@iete.org

Prof M A Siddiqi (Chairman) (M) 9411489044 E-mail: siddigima48

@gmail.com

Dr Abdus Samad

(Hony Secretary)

(M) 9634982285

E-mail: abdussamadamu @gmail.com

Shri Tahzeeb A Abbasi

(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9997966040

E-mail: tehzeebabbasi @gmail.com

Members

Prof Ekram Khan

(M) 9457110112

E-mail: ekhan.el@amu.ac.in

Prof Javid Siddiqui

(M) 9634736626 E-mail: mjs_siddiqui

@rediffmail.com

Prof Tahira Parveen

(M) 9897001202 E-mail: tahiraparveen

@rediffmail.com

Prof Athar Moinuddin

(M) 9457603440

E-mail: atharamoin@gmail.com

Dr Ayyub Khan

(M) 9456425392

E-mail: ayyub.alig@gmail.com

Er Parvez Akhtar

(M) 9466000444

E-mail: akhtar101@gmail.com

Mrs Savita Gautam

(M) 8218462234 E-mail: savvin2003

@vahoo.co.in

ALLAHABAD

(Owned)

IETE Building, J. K. Institute of Applied Physics & Technology

University of Allahabad, Allahabad-211 002

Tel.: 0532-2462522

E-mail: allahabad@iete.org, secretary.ietealld@gmail.com

Prof (Dr) R S Yadav

(Chairman)

(M) 9415633420

E-mail: rsyyadav_au

@rediffmail.com

Dr Yamuna Dhar Dwivedi

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: dwivedi1375

@gmail.com

(M) 9984205538

Dr Shekhar Yadav (M) 9415165678

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: shekharyadav0001

@gmail.com

Members

Er Rajeev Srivastava (M) 9415289333

E-mail: rajeev_jk

(M) 9415254349

@rediffmail.com

Prof Rajneesh Kumar

Srivastava E-mail: rkumarsau@gmail.com

Er Devesh Mishra (M) 8052223038

E-mail: deveshbbs@gmail.com

Er Alok Singh (M) 7081003862

E-mail: aloksingh.eic @gmail.com

Dr Naresh Chandra Agarwal (M) 9415386478

E-mail: agrawalnc

@rediffmail.com

Er D K Srivastav (M) 9452785186

E-mail: deveshair@yahoo.co.in

Er Mrigank Dwivedi (M) 9335152412

E-mail: mmdwivedi@gmail.com

IETE - AMITY UNIVERSITY NOIDA

C/o Amity Institute of Telecom Technology & Management, L3 Block, Ground Floor Amity University Campus,

Sector 125 Noida- 201 303 Gautam Buddha Nagar UP (India) Tel +91(0) -120-4735653

Dr Raj Kamal Kapur (M) 9650354489

(Chairman) E-mail: rkkapur@amity.edu

Shri Jitendra S Jadon

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: jsjadon@amitv.edu

Dr Sapna Sinha

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: ssinha4@amity.edu

Members

Ms Anjali Jain (M) 9818283078 E-mail: ajain5@amity.edu

Dr Deepak Kumar

(M) 9868033082 (M) 9953036059 E-mail: deepakgupta_du @rediffmail.com E-mail: dkumar8@amity.edu

(M) 9766363993

(M) 8308848692

(M) 9975162344

(M) 9910998756

(M) 9810530764

AMRAVATI (Owned)

IETE Amravati Centre Bldg. Sipna Engineering Campus, In front of Nemani Godown Badnera Road, Amravati - 444 701 (M.S)

Tel.: 0721-2522341/42, Fax: 0721-2522343 Website: www.ieteamravati.org

Dr Anand B Deshmukh

E-mail: abd_07@rediffmail.com (Chairman)

Dr Chandrakant M Jadhao

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: cmjadhao@gmail.com

Dr Pranjali P Deshmukh

E-mail: pranjalideshmukh70 (Hony Secretary) @gmail.com

Shri Santosh S Mhaske

(M) 9421295017 E-mail: mhaskesantosh12 (Hony Treasurer) @gmail.com

Members Dr Shirish V Pattalwar

(M) 9423426072 (Vice Chairman) E-mail: shirishpattalwar

@reddifmail.com

Shri Nitin N Mandaogade

Shri Ashish B Kharate

E-mail: nitin.mandaogade (Vice Chairman)

@gmail.com

(M) 9552517255

Dr Pritesh R Gumble (M) 9422857320

E-mail: priteshg

@rediffmail.com

(M) 9403582015 Shri Pravin S Chaudhury

E-mail: pschoudhari @gmail.com

(M) 9890454536 E-mail: kharate@yahoo.co.in

Shri Ameet D Shah (M) 8888878139

E-mail: ameetshah1981

@gmail.com

Shri Abhijit G Kalbande (M) 9049890259

E-mail: abhijit.g.kalbande

@gmail.com

Special Permanent Invitees

Prof (Dr) Ajay P Thakare (M) 9422156484 (Governing Council E-mail: apthakare40 @rediffmail.com (Member)

Dr Nilesh N Kasat (Governing Council Member)

(M) 9766309111 E-mail: nileshkasat27 @gmail.com

E-mail: Knilesh123

@rediffmail.com

AURANGABAD (Rented)

Department of Computer Science and IT Dr Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad - 431 004

Office Address: MGM'S, JNCE Campus CIDCO, Aurangabad Tel/Fax: 0240-2403317 E-mail: aubiete@gmail.com

Prof Ulhas B Shinde

(M) 9011191795 E-mail: drshindeulhas (Chairman)

@gmail.com

Shri Sudhir Sambrey

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: luansele@yahoo.co.in

(M) 9325210191

(M) 9765466117

(M) 9158899351

Dr C Namrata Mahender

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: nam.mah@gmail.com

Dr Devendra L Bhuyar

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: devbhuyar @gmail.com

Members

Dr S N Helambe (M) 9423151209

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: snhelambe@yahoo.com

Shri Bhausaheb E Shinde

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: bes4you@gmail.com

Dr Abhilasha Mishra (M) 9881681168

E-mail: abhilasha.mishra

@mit.asia

(M) 9881209881

Dr Vandana L Jadhavpatil (M) 8552083528

E-mail: van_desh@yahoo.com

Dr Mangesh V Rege (M) 9860816725

E-mail: regemangesh2007

@gmail.com

Dr Dnyaneshwar K Kirange (M) 9422780366

E-mail: dkirange@gmail.com

Dr Shubhangi D Sapkal (M) 9922112410

E-mail: shubhangisapkal24

@gmail.com

Co-opted members
Dr Sumera Ali

r Sumera Ali (M) 9607722240 E-mail: syed.sumera.ali

@gmail.com

Dr Suryakant Revate (M) 9421336176

E-mail: revatess@gmail.com

Dr Parag Kulkarni

(M) 7776047776 E-mail: srtmun.parag

@gmail.com

Special Permanent Invitee

Prof (Dr) R R Deshmukh (M) 9423147466 (Governing Council Member) E-mail: rrdeshmukh.csit

@bamu.ac.in

BENGALURU (Owned)

IETE Building, Bellary Road Ganganagar Extn,

Bengaluru - 560 032

Tel.: 080-23331133, Fax: 080-23337231

E-mail: bangalore@iete.org Website: www.ietebangalore.org

Dr C P Dwivedi (M) 9483009259

(Chairman) E-mail: dwivedichandra @yahoo.com

Shri C Satyanandan (Immdt Past Chairman) (M) 9880471692 E-mail: satyanandanc

(M) 9880500861

@yahoo.com

Dr S G Shivaprasad Yadav

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: shivaspy@gmail.com

Dr D G Rao (M) 9448455690

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: raogovind2@gmail.com

Members

Dr C V Ravishankar (M) 9986155861 (Vice Chairman) E-mail: cvravishankar

@yahoo.co.in

(M) 9449646314

Shri Puneet Kumar Mishra

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: mishra_puneet @ieee.org

Shri K S Ravi (M) 7676221518

E-mail: raviks1708@gmail.com

Shri R Prakash (M) 9880033525

E-mail: reachprak@gmail.com

Dr K M Sudarshan (M) 986676136

E-mail: kmsudharshan

@gmail.com

Shri S Purushothaman (M) 9008565425

E-mail: psthaman11

@gmail.com

Dr Keshavamurthy (M) 9844662014

E-mail: keshavamurthy_s

@yahoo.com

Co-opted Members

Shri B N Jagannatha Rao (M) 8762176207

E-mail: jaganraobn@gmail.com

Shri Vinay Avanchi (M) 7760005270

E-mail: vinay_avanchi

@yahoo.com

Dr R Balaji (M) 9448542676

E-mail: balajirajendran

@gmail.com

Shri Ramana Reddy V (M) 9741612581

E-mail: reddy_vvr@yahoo.com

Dr S Mohan Kumar (M) 9686308745

E-mail: drsmohankumar

@ gmail.com

Special Invitees

Dr M H Kori (M) 9342593876

E-mail: mhkori@gmail.com

Prof C Murali (M) 9886065421

E-mail: cmuraliec@gmail.com

Dr S D Sudarsan (M) 9972098457

E-mail: sds@cdac.in

47

Prof H S Bhatia (M) 9243401078 E-mail: harjinder.sbhatia gmail.com (M) 9886207787 Dr C G Raghvendra E-mail: cgraagu @rediffmail.com Dr B Roja Reddy (M) 9886390275 E-mail: rojareddyb @rvce.edu.in Dr Y V S Lakshmi (M) 259947733 E-mail: lakshmi@cdot.in (M) 9449532944 Dr V llango E-mail: researchguide8 @gmail.com Dr E Kavitha (M) 7259589702 E-mail: kavimail3@gmail.com Shri Anil Kumar (M) 9448490241 E-mail: amangalgi@yahoo.com (M) 8884609094 Shri Ranjeet Kumar E-mail: blr.ranjeet@gmail.com Shri Shaik Wajeed (M) 9848199947

Shri Shaik Wajeed (M) 9848199947 E-mail: wajeedbasha @gmail.com

Dr Ranjani G (M) 7829628458 E-mail: ssvasan2001 @gmail.com

Shri G L Ganga Prasad (M) 9844098466 E-mail: gonibeed@gmail.com

Shri P Veeraswamy

(M) 9342540867

E-mail: veeraswamy

@hotmail.com

Special Permanent Invitees Shri Ramesh Gorantala

Shri Ramesh Gorantala (M) 9663399311 (Governing Council Member) (M) 9481379311

E-mail: rgieteb@gmail.com

Dr D C Pande (M) 9449048858 (Governing Council Member) E-mail: pande_dc @hotmail.com

@notinait.com

E-mail: pande.dc@gmail.com

Dr Nigar Shaji (M) 9448351106

(Governing Council Member) E-mail: nigar@ursc.gov.in

BHOPAL (Owned)

IETE Bhopal Centre Hall No.-3 Gomantika Parisar Jawahar Chowk North T T Nagar Bhopal- 462 003 (MP)

E-mail: iete.bhopal88@gmail.com

Dr Pramod Kumar Singhal (M) 9425341555

(Chairman) E-mail: pks_65@yahoo.com

Dr Rakesh Singhai (M) 9406540888

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: rksinghai@gmail.com

Dr Poonam Sinha (M) 9826871398

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: poonamuit@yahoo.com

Dr Vandana Vikas Thakare (M) 9479874761

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: vandanavt_19
@rediffmail.com

Members

Shri Keshav Mishra (M) 9826478395

E-mail: kiairam09@gmail.com

Shri Deep Kishore (M) 8989474070

Parsediya E-mail: parsediyadeep@mits

gwalior.in

Ms Pooja Sahu (M) 9907988192

E-mail: sahu.pooja2009

@mitsgwalior.in

(M) 898959972 Dr Shilpam Saxena

E-mail: shilpam25

@gmail.com

(M) 9165577117 Dr Rahul Dubey

E-mail: rahul.dubey0686

@gmail.com

Shri Radha K Khetan (M) 9425109456

E-mail: khetan50@vahoo.co.in

(M) 7999442165 Shri Madhav Singh

E-mail: madhav.singh1

@mitsgwalior.in

Special Permanent Invitee

Dr Jyoti Singhai (M) 9425028222

(Governing Council Member) E-mail: j.singhai@gmail.com

BHUBANESWAR

(Owned)

Room No. 2/6 Barabhuja Commercial Complex Khandagiri P O Khandagiri Bhubaneswar-751 030, Mobile: 9437016600

E-mail: skbrahma11@gmail.com Website: www.ietebbsr.org

Dr U S Panda (M) 9437045678

(Chairman) E-Mail: uspanda62@gmail.com

Shri Satyanand Naik (M) 9437491100 (Immdt Past Chairman) E-Mail: satyananda.naik

@gmail.com

(M) 9937106292 Dr Arun Agarwal (Hony Secretary) E-Mail: arun.agarwal23

@gmail.com

Members

Prof (Dr) Sakuntala (M) 9437171395

Mahapatra E-Mail: mahapatra.sakuntala (Vice Chairman)

@gmail.com

Prof (Dr) D N Pattnayak (M) 9437122660 (Vice Chairman) E-Mail: hodee@tat.ac.in

Shri Balaram Pal (M) 9437475475

E-Mail: bpalbbsr@gmail.com

Miss Mousumi Sahu (M) 9438014238

E-Mail: mousumichandi

@gmail.com

Shri K Lakra (M) 9437090100

E-Mail: klakra@bsnl.co.in

Prof Kaustav Das (M) 9777887772

E-Mail: dash.kaustav

@gmail.com

Shri Himansu B Mohapatra (M) 437507970

E-Mail: hbmiitkgp

@gmail.com

Co-opted Members

Prof (Dr) R N Satpathy (M) 9437571307

E-Mail: rns_principal @yahoo.co.in

Shri B K Nayak (M) 9437050607

E-Mail: bknayak123 @gmail.com

Shri Manoj K Panigrahi (M) 8093337135

E-Mail: mkpanigrahi2009

@gmail.com

BURDWAN

IETE Burdwan Sub-Centre
C/o Dept. of Physics
The University of Burdwan, Golapbag
Burdwan -713 104 (WB)
Tel.:0342-2040062,ietebwn@yahoo.com

Dr Anindya Bose (M) 9434004478

(Chairman) E-Mail: abose

@phys.buruniv.ac.in

Prof Sourangshu Mukhopadhyay (M) 9434160599

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-Mail: sourangshu2004

@gmail.com

(M) 9749799877

(M) 9007711636

Dr Debabrata Biswas

(Hony Secretary) E-Mail: debbisrs@gmail.com

Dr Somnath Mahato

(Hony Treasurer) E-Mail: somnathmahato1

@gmail.com

Members

Dr Debidas Mondal (M) 9434391456

(Vice Chairman) E-Mail: ddmondal@yahoo.com

Dr Rowdra Ghatak

(Vice Chairman) E-Mail: rowdraghatak

@yahoo.com

Dr Partha Sarathi Das

(M) 9635444536

(M) 9434147929

E-Mail: parthabol78 @gmail.com

Prof Tanmoy Banerjee

(M) 8172093168

E-Mail: tbanerjee

@phys.buruniv.ac.in

Dr Debipriya Dutta

(M) 9434227471

E-Mail: debipriyadutta

@gmail.com

Dr Saumendra S Desarkar

(M) 9434311047

E-Mail: ssdesarkar@gmail.com

Dr Atanu Santra

(M) 9681821095

E-Mail: bubunhhh@gmail.com

CHANDIGARH (Owned)

Plot No.: M-925, IETE Building, Sector 30 B Chandigarh-160030, Phone:0172-2651061

E-mail: chandigarh@iete.org, iete_chd@yahoo.com

Website: www.ietechandigarh.org

Dr Amod Kumar (M) 9872516830

(Chairman) E-Mail: csioamod@yahoo.com

Shri Subhash Chander Jain (M) 9878692912

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-Mail: scjain42@gmail.com

Dr Sanjeev Kumar

(Hony Secretary) E-Mail: virdi205@gmail.com

Dr Piyush Kumar Awasthi

(Hony Treasurer) E-Mail: pkawasthi2003 @yahoo.co.in

@yanoo.co.n

Members

Shri Manmohan K Maini (M) 9416010053

(Vice Chairman) E-Mail: mkmaini@gmail.com

Dr Savina Bansal (M) 8146600954

9463000954

(M) 9878615863

(M) 9417070212

E-Mail: savina.bansal @gmail.com

Dr Umesh Tiwari (M) 9417685208

E-Mail: uktiwari_2003 @yahoo.co.in

Dr Bal Kishor Sharma (M) 9417659265

E-Mail: erbks@yahoo.com

Shri Deep Singh Chhabra (M) 7888963132

E-Mail: ds.chhabra@gmail.com

Dr Amit Laddi (M) 9878495624

E-Mail: amitcsio@vahoo.com

Dr Brahmjit Singh (M) 9416473644

E-Mail: brahmjit.s@gmail.com

Co-opted Members

Dr Amit Lochan Sharma (M) 9417850180

E-Mail: amitsharma_csio @vahoo.co.in

Dr Kanika Sharma (M) 9988877421

E-Mail: kanikasharma80

@yahoo.com

Shri VK Gupta (M) 9216606616

E-Mail: vkg2110@gmail.com

Special Permanent Invitee

Prof (Wg Cdr) P Prabhakar (M) 9814851377 (Veteran) (M) 9814851477

(Veterall) (M) 9014031477

(Immdt Past President) E-Mail: pprabs06@yahoo.co.in

CHENNAI (Owned)

37, Conran Smith Road, (New No. 169) Main Entrance Peters Road, Gopalapuram, Chennai - 600 086

> Tel.: 044-28350773 E-mail: ietechennai@gmail.com

Dr V Thulasibai (M) 9840834086

(Chairperson) E-mail thulasi9840@gmail.com

Dr N Venkateswaran (M) 9443468070

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail venkateswaran.iete

@gmail.com

Dr D Vijendra Babu (M) 9443538245

(Hony Secretary) E-mail dvijendrababu

@gmailcom

Shri N Sridharan (M) 9791169568 (Hony Treasurer) E-mail nsridharan48

@gmail.com

Members

Dr M Murugan (M) 9094537070

E-mail dr.murugan.m @gmail.com

@gmail.con

Shri A Sadagopan (M) 9445489551 E-mail sadagopan20022002

@gmail.com

Dr T Suresh (M) 9003688243

E-mail griffsuresh

@gmail.com

Shri T Perumal (M) 9884015376

E-mail t_perumal@yahoo.com

Dr K Senthil Kumar (M) 9884732114

E-mail ksenthilkumar_be @rediffmail.com

Dr Jose Anand (M) 9894280100

E-mail joseanandme

@yahoo.co.in

Shri M Arun (M) 7200096048

E-mail marunietecsi

@gmail.com

Co-opted Members

Col (Retd) K S Chakravathi (M) 9841947081

E-mail chakpi@yahoo.com

Dr K Aswinseshadri (M) 9884090567

E-mail aswinseshadri @gmail.com

Dr S Sumathi (M) 9444516440

E-mail sumathi.ece

@sairam.edu.in

Shri R Karthikeyan (M) 9884577189

E-mail rrmdkarthikeyan

@gmail.com

Shri K Saravana Kumar (M) 9940200030

E-mail saravan146@yahoo.com

COIMBATORE

(Rented)

C/o Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham (Deemed-to-be-University) Amrita Nagar PO, Ettimadai.

Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu-641112 Tel:0422-2685000, Extn51165703

Fax:0422-2686274, E-mail:ietecbesf@gmail.com

Dr M Jayakumar (M) 9442709489 (Chairman) E-mail: jayakumarm

@outlook.com

Dr (Col) P N Kumar (M) 9486243909 (Immdt Past Chairman) (R) 0422-2609316 (O) 0422-2685000 E-mail: pn kumar @cb.amrita.edu Dr V Anantha Narayana (M) 9788924583 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: veluananthu @gmail.com Shri Sabarish Narayanan (M) 9443713945 (Hony Treasurer) E-mail: nb sabarish @cb.amrita.edu **Members** Prof Prashant R Nair (M) 9943984483 (R) 0471-2307809 (Vice Chairman) (O) 0422-2685701 E-mail: prashant@amrita.edu Dr M Nirmala Devi (M) 9443692274 (O) 0422-2685000 E-mail: m nirmala @cb.amrita.edu Dr C Arun Kumar (M) 9965055500 (O) 0422-2685000 E-mail: c arunkumar @cb.amrita.edu Prof N Mohan Kumar (M) 9894167167 (O) 0422-2685000 E-mail: n mohankumar @cb.amrita.edu Dr R Ramanathan (M) 9843428800 (O) 0422-2685000 E-mail: r ramanathan @cb.amrita.edu

Dr P Supriya (M) 9944053755 (O) 0422-2685000 E-mail: p_supriya

cb.amrita.edu. @cb.amri

Prof P Satheesh Kumar

(M) 9789130028 (O) 0422-2575020

E-mail: satheeshkumar.p

Co-opted Members

Dr P Bagavathi Sivakumar (M) 9952402623

E-mail: pbsiva@yahoo.com

Dr M Senthil Kumar

(M) 8220554395 E-mail: msenthil cse

@yahoo.co.in

Dr D Nirmal (M) 9789498810

E-mail: dnirmalphd@gmail.com

Dr P Saravanan (M) 9894412300

E-mail: dpsaravanan @vahoo.com

DEHRADUN

(Rented)

C/o DEAL Campus, Raipur Road Dehradun-248 001 (Uttrakhand)

Tel.: 0135-2223050, Fax: 0135-2787265/2787290 E-mail: ieteddncentre@gmail.com

Shri Ajay Malik (M) 9410393032

(Chairman) E-mail: ajaymalik.deal@gov.in

Shri R C Kargeti (M) 9411101646 (Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: rc.kargeti

@deal.drdo.in

Shri Lokendra K Singh (M) 9412975275

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: lokendra.singh.deal

@gov.in

Shri V K Jaiswal (M) 9458917810

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: vkjaiswal.deal@gov.in

Members

Dr Brajlata Chauhan (M) 9719401421

E-mail: brajlata.chauhan@

dituniversity.edu.in

Dr Gaurav Mittal (M) 9411339218

E-mail: gaurav.mittal

@deal.drdo.in

Shri Vikram S Lakhera (M) 9412007920

E-mail: vikram.lakhera

@deal drdo in

Shri Nitin Gupta (M) 9412935488

E-mail: nitin.gupta

@deal.drdo.in

Shri Dinesh Dwivedi (M) 9997756787

E-mail: dinesh.dwivedi

@deal.drdo.in

Shri Shailendra Kumar (M) 9897765762

E-mail: shailendra.kumar

@deal_drdo.in

Shri Pramod K Verma (M) 9450282747

E-mail: pramodkumarverma

@deal.drdo.in DELHI

(Owned)

16/1-2, Institutional Area

Pankha Road, Janakpuri, New Delhi - 110 058 Tel.: 011-28521618, 28525084, Telefax: 011-28520912

E-mail: delhi.iete@gmail.com, Website: www.ietedelhi.org

Shri B B Rishi

(M) 9868136800 (M) 9958426800 (Chairman)

(R) 0124-4046800

(M) 9013308142

(O) 9013134003

E-mail: bbr2851@gmail.com

Shri R S Chauhan

(Immdt Past Chairman &

(R) 011-22711990 Governing Council Member)

E-mail: raj_chauhan30

@rediffmail.com

Dr Tarun Rawat (M) 9313831030

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: drtaruniete@gmail.com

Ms Meenakshi Vij (M) 9868431415

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: vijmeenakshi @gmail.com

Members

Shri Amit K Garg (M) 9999885246 (Vice Chairman) E-mail: amit garg31

@yahoo.co.in

Shri Pankaj Pundir (M) 9758180525

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: pankajpundir18 @gmail.com

Ms Urmila Bararia (M) 9810216677

E-mail: urmila.doe@gmail.com

Shri Anand K Shukla (M) 9910036225

E-mail: anandshukla.ds @gmail.com

Shri Sunil Kumar (M) 9927634647 E-mail: sunil 1601

@yahoo.co.in

Shri Vishal Sharma (M) 9654241400

E-mail: vishalmtr@gmail.com

Shri Amit Chauhan (M) 9891283848

E-mail: amit.chauhan2k5

@gmail.com

Co-opted Members Shri Gauray Garg

hri Gaurav Garg (M) 9416026135 E-mail: garggaurav.pm

@gmail.com

Shri Vijayanand Yadav (M) 9911881072

E-mail: meetappu2007

@gmail.com

Ms Nidhi (M) 9313761636

E-mail: knidhi16@gmail.com

Special Invitee Sh S K Sirohi

(M) 9868138990 E-mail: sk sirohi

@rediffmail.com

Special Permanent Invitees

Prof (Dr) A K Saini (M) 9811165001

(President) E-mail: aksaini1960@gmail.com

E-mail: draksaini@ipu.ac.in

Dr Shiv Kumar (M) 9599786300 (Governing Council Member) E-mail shivksharma

@hotmail.com

Shri Sunil (M) 9868230260

(Governing Council E-mail: sunil.ddi@gmail.com

Member)

Shri Gurmukh Singh (M) 8826016218

(Governing Council E-mail guru6850@gmail.com E-mail gmssond@gmail.com Member)

Dr Ajay Kumar Sharma (M) 8588833111

(Governing Council Member) E-mail: director@nitdelhi.ac.in

DHARWAD (Rented)

C/o SDM College of Engineering & Technology Dharwad - 580 002

Tel.: 0836-2447465, 2448327 Fax: 0836-2464638 E-mail: dharwad@iete.org, ietedwd@gmail.com

Dr S S Navalgund (M) 9880863708

(Chairman) E-mail: ietedwd@gmail.com

Prof S S Kerur (M) 9448789455

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: kerur1ss

@rediffmail.com

Dr Sharada C Sajjan (M) 9449500828

(Hony Secretary) E-mal: ietedwd@gmail.com Dr Prasanna Pattanashetty (M) 9844025356

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: ietedwd@gmail.com

Members

Prof S V Viraktamath (M) 9844265817

E-mail: sv_vmath

@rediffmail.com

Prof Kotresh Murali (M) 9449770093

E-mail: kmarali18@gmail.com

Prof Mala L M (M) 9449641101

E-mail: shivailp_mala97

@rediffmail.com

Shri Rajashekhar Patil (M) 9986894194

E-mail: rrpatil2006@gmail.com

Prof Radha Velangi (M) 9731261808

E-mail: rera.123456

@gmail.com

Prof Shrikanth K Shirakol (M) 9886059174

E-mail: shrikanthks09

@gmail.com

Prof Preeti B (M) 9886207611

E-mail: preeti_aug20

@yahoo.com

ERODE

(Rented)

C/o Kongu Engineering College Perundurai Erode Dist - 638 052, Tamilnadu

Tel.: 04294-226533/531/532

E-mail: ieteerode@gmail.com, Website: www.kongu.ac.in

Dr T Meera Devi (M) 9842702665

(Chairperson) E-mail: meeradevi

@kongu.ac.in

Dr P Nirmala Devi (M) 9842561234

(Immdt Past Chairperson) E-mail: nimmykec@gmail.com

Dr C N Marimuthu (M) 9442754955 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: muthu me2005 @vahoo.co.in Prof K Kavin Kumar (M) 8760080999 (Hony Treasurer) E-mail: kavinece07@gmail.com Members Dr R S Sabeenian (M) 9894859444 E-mail: sabeenian@gmail.com Dr V Chandrsekaran (M) 9842922355 E-mail: vc4sachin@gmail.com Dr V Dinesh (M) 9894577815 E-mail: dineshme04 @gmail.com (M) 9842119035 Dr P Sukumar E-mail: sukumarwin @gmail.com Dr M Sudha (M) 8903444955 E-mail: gunasushaa@gmail.com Dr D Malathi (M) 9842780385 E-mail: malathid2001 @gmail.com Prof Palanisamy Babu (M) 9443546483 E-mail: babuoag@gmail.com **Co-opted Members** Prof R Murugasami (M) 9942815853 E-mail: murugasami.r @gmail.com Dr S Nagarajan (M) 9994053679 E-mail: santhiyarajee @rediffmail.com

Dr J Vijayalakshmi

(M) 9659343425

E-mail: vijayalakshmi @kongu.ac.in

Dr G Prakash

(M) 9842996917

E-mail: gp1gp2@yahoo.com

GOA (Rented)

C/o Goa College of Engineering, Electronics & Telecommunication Department Farmagudi Ponda, Goa-403401

E-mail: iete.gsc@gmail.com, Tel: 0832- 2336344

Prof R B Lohani

(M) 9422442153

E-mail: rblohani@gec.ac.in (Chairman)

Prof (Dr) Hassan Ali Virani

(M) 9158614320

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: hgvirani@gmail.com E-mail: virni@gec.ac.in

Shri Devendra Sutar

(M) 9764218901

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: ds@gec.ac.in

Dr Samarth Borker (Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9923794127

E-mail: samarth@gec.ac.in

Members

Dr Nandakumar N P (M) 9757031292

E-mail: npnandakumar @iitgoa.ac.in

Shri Sangam Borkar

(M) 9822583164

E-mail: sangam@gec.ac.in

Dr Shreyas Simu

(M) 8208799852 E-mail: shreyas.simu

@gmail.com

Ms Amita Dessai

(M) 9822142122

E-mail: amitachari@gec.ac.in

Ms Chaitali Haldankar

(M) 7875086176

E-mail: cha@aitgoa.edu.in

Co-opted Members Ms Java Gaitonde

(M) 9420687029

E-mail: vupgaitonde @rediffmail.com

63

Shri Pandharinath Satarkar (M) 9823384512

E-mail: psatarkar10 @gmail.com

GWALIOR (Rented)

C/o MIR Labs, 135-E, Mayur Nagar, Thatipur Gwalior - 474 011 (MP)

Tel.: 0751-2234890, 9425117866 E-mail: ietegwalior@rediffmail.com

Dr Manish Dixit (M) 9425117866

(Chairman) E-mail: dixitmits@gmail.com

Dr Aditya Trivedi (M) 9425137999

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: atrivedi@iiitm.ac.in

Dr Ranjeet Singh Tomar (M) 8989700744

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: er.ranjeetsingh

@gmail.com

Dr Vivek Kushwah (M) 8989563787 (Hony Treasurer) E-mail: vivekkushwah81

@gmail.com

Members

Dr Neeraj Shrivastava (M) 9425754197

E-mail: neeraj211269 @gmail.com

Dr R S Jadon (M) 9425122675

E-mail: rsjadon@hotmail.com

Dr Rinku Bhatia (M) 9827680640

E-mail: rinkoobhatia

@gmail.com

Dr Laxmi Shrivastava (M) 9425112732

E-mail: lselex@yahoo.com

Dr Karamveer Arya (M) 9406967661

E-mail: kvarya@gmail.com

Prof Khushboo Agrawal (M) 9981181018

E-mail: ka.agarwal5

@gmail.com

Prof Mir Shahnawaj (M) 7006080550

E-mail: mirshahnawaz888

@gmail.com

GUWAHATI (Owned)

3rd Floor, Eureka Tower, Chandmari Guwahati - 781 003

Tel.: 0361-2656166, 0361-2571117

E-mail: ieteguwahaticentre@rediffmail.com

Shri Chittaranjan Ojah

(Chairman) E-mai

E-mail: chittaranjan01 @yahoo.com

(M) 9435045657

(M) 9401454994

(M) 9954499688

(M) 9864036143

Shri Tasiruddin Ahmed

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: tasiruddin@gmail.com

Dr Kandarpa Kumar Sarma

(Hony Secretary)

E-mail: kandarpaks@gmail.com

Shri Aswini Narzari

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: aswininarzari

@gmail.com

Members

Ms Angshumi Sarma (M) 9854077020

E-mail: angshumi@yahoo.com

Dr Susanta K Tripathy

(M) 9465407913 E-mail: sktripathy

@ece.nits.ac.in

Shri M Lahan

(M) 7002712979 E-mail: madhuryyajit

@gmail.com

Dr Tasher A Sheikh

(M) 9508096056

E-mail: tashe.ece@gmail.com

Shri Priyanshu Dutta (M) 9864423750

E-mail: duttapriyangsu

@gmail.com

Shri Kartik Goswami (M) 8812012024

E-mail: kartikhello22

@gmail.com

Shri Zakir Hussain (M) 9555126410

E-mail: zakir87.hussain @gmail.com

HYDERABAD (Owned)

Adjacent: Director, P G Admissions Office, O.U. Campus

Hyderabad - 500 007

Tel.: 040-27097175, 27095128, 27098025 E-mail: hyderabad.iete@gmail.com

Website: www.ietehyd.org

Prof Nuli Namassivaya (M) 9866692214 (Chairman) E-mail: nnamassivava

@gmail.com

Er K Gnaneshwar Rao (M) 9848440897

E-mail: kamtam gnaneshwar (Immdt Past Chairman &

Governing Council Member) @vahoo.com

Shri Ashwani K Sangamker

(M) 9490956850 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: sangamker

@hotmail.com

Dr N Srinivasa Rao

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: srinivasa.nookala

@gmail.com

(M) 9618236466

Members

Dr A V Krishna Prasad (M) 9912111742

E-mail: kpvambati@gmail.com

Dr P Raj Reddy (M) 9441063700

E-mail: drrajpendyala

@yahoo.com

Ms C V Keerthi Latha

(M) 9246288398 E-mail: cvkeerthilatha

@gmail.com

Ms T Sandhya

(M) 9912864443

E-mail: kolishettysandya

@vahoo.co.in

Dr V Rama Rao

(M) 9493394059

E-mail: rveluri@rediffmail.com

Dr Ranganadham

(M) 9437985325

E-mail rangi.d@gmail.com

Dr Shrath Chandra, I

(M) 9885391926

E-mail sharath.inguva @gmail.com

Co-opted Members

Prof A Sarveswara Rao

(M) 9394850831

E-mail: sarveswar21 @gmail.com

Special Permanent Invitees

Prof (Dr) V Gunasekhar Reddy (M) 9441819191 8341119191

DIG of Police (Retd)

(Immdt Past President) E-mail: gelered@gmail.com

Dr K Java Sankar

(M) 9440162196

(Governing Council Member) E-mail: kottareddyjs

@gmail.com

Dr K Seetha Ram Babu

(M) 9703017678

(Rep Org Member)

E-mail: rkuruganty@yahoo.com

E-mail: rambabu

@mysrec.edu.in

(Owned)

Lamphelpat, Langol Shija Hospital Road, Adjacent to Sewerage Project, PO Lamphel

Manipur-795004 Tel.: 9862924394/9862597009

E-mail: chair_ieteimphal@rediffmail.com

Shri H Kulachandra Singh

(Chairman)

(M) 8787348990

E-mail: kulachandra.h @gmail.com

Shri N Damodor Singh

(Hony Secretary)

(M) 9436048925 E-mail: damodar90

@rediffmail com

Shri L Bedananda Singh

(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 8787857807

E-mail: bedalairen@gmail.com

Members

Shri N Binod Singh

(Vice Chairman)

(M) 9436029977 F-mail: binod@nic.in

- 0

(M) 9774265609

E-mail: maatomail@gmail.com

Shri Sapam Birjit Singh

Shri Atom Thouba Meetei

(M) 9089797746

E-mail: sapambirjit@gmail.com

Shri Longiam P Meitei

(M) 9774530178

E-mail: longjammeitei

@gmail.com

Co-opted Members Shri R K Bigensana

(M) 7005834595

E-mail: bigensana@gmail.com

INDORE (Rented)

C/o Oriental University Campus, Opp Revati Range Gate No.1

Post-Shri Aurobindo Sanwer Road Jakhya Indore, MP-453 555 Tel-9589563210

E-mail: ieteindore@gmail.com

Dr Garima Ghai (M) 9981061216 (Charperson) E-mail: garimaghai

@orientaluniversity.in

Dr Dhruva Ghai (M) 9589563210 (Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: dhruvaghai

@orientaluniversity.in

Dr Pragya Nema (M) 9009987834 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: dr.pragyanema @ymail.com

Dr Hemant Patidar (M) 9165970220 (Hony Treasurer) E-mail: hemant.p

@orientaluniversity.in

Members

Dr Vijay Kumar Salvia (M) 9425056482 (Vice Chairman) E-mail: vijaysalvia @rediffmail.com

Prof Apurva Gaiwak (M) 9425074009

E-mail: agaiwak@yahoo.co.in

Dr Sangeeta Nakhate (M) 9826627223

E-mail: sanmanit@gmail.com

Dr Anjana Jain (M) 7999527884

E-mail: jain.anjana@gmail.com

Dr Dolly Thankachan (M) 9479273510

E-mail: drdolly2709 @gmail.com Ms Bhavini Kumawat (M) 7697179881

E-mail: bhavinik

@orientaluniversity.in

(M) 9755934324 Shri Rakesh Singh Lodhi

E-mail: rakeshsingh1

@orientaluniversity.in

Co-opted Member Prof S V Charhate

(M) 9425081539

E-mail: svcharate@sgsits.ac.in

JABALPUR (Owned)

2nd Floor, Rajkumari Bhawan Complex Near Sai Baba Mandir

South Civil Lines Jabalpur - 482 001 (MP) Tel.: 0761-2623797, Fax 0761-2623797 E-mail: ietejabalpur@yahoo.com

Dr (Mrs) Mukta Bhatele

(Chairperson) E-mail: mukta bhatele

@rediffmail.com

(M) 9425144786

Dr Pankaj Sahu

(M) 9907036336 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: pankaj.sahu

@yahoo.co.in

(M) 9826179334

Er Siddharth Bhalerao

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: siddharth.b2010

@gmail.com

Members

Dr (Mrs) Kirti Vishwakarma (M) 9826486605

(Vice Chairperson) E-mail: opkirti2007@gmail.com

Dr Raj Tiwari (M) 9713958139 E-mail: contactrajtiwari (Vice Chairman)

@gmail.com

Er A Narayan (M) 9425807200

E-mail: amarnar@gmail.com

Er A M Nayak (M) 9428007518

E-mail: amnayak@hotmail.com

Dr (Mrs) Jyoti Gupta (M) 9425150847

E-mail: jyotipoly@gmail.com

Dr (Mrs) Neeta Nathani (M) 9300986070

E-mail: neetanathani@ggits.org

Er Anupam Choudhary (M) 9827722537

E-mail: choudhryanupam @vahoo.com

Co-opted Members

Dr (Mrs) Shailija Shukla (M) 9893164671

E-mail: shailja270@gmail.com

Dr J W Sareef (M) 9425388136

E-mail: javedshareef @yahoo.com

JAIPUR (Owned)

IETE Bhawan, 'D' Block, Shopping Centre Malaviya Nagar

Jaipur - 302 017 Tel.: 0141-2545924 E-mail: ietejaipur@gmail.com

Prof Ghanshyam Singh

(Chairman) E-mail: gschoudhary75

@gmail.com

(M) 9549654233

Prof M M Sharma (M) 9413346999

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: mmsjpr@gmail.com

Dr Monika Mathur

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: monikamathur16

@gmail.com

(M) 9460265776

(M) 9784494395

Shri Snehanshu Shekhar

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: snehanshu2000

@rediffmail.com

Members Shri Dharam Pal

(Vice Chairman)

(M) 9460872540

E-mail: dpal1946@gmail.com

Prof Manish Tiwari

(M) 9829609233

E-mail: mt.jaipur@gmail.com

Dr Dinesh Yadav

(M) 9829574400

E-mail: dinesgyadav_1984 @yahoo.co.in

Shri Gunjan Saxena

(M) 9413399055

E-mail: saxenagunjan @yahoo.com

Prof S K Bhatnagar

(M) 9460327252

E-mail: bhatnagar_skb @yahoo.dc

Shri K M Bajaj

(M) 9414079239

E-mail: bajaj_km@yahoo.co.in

Co-opted Members

Prof Seema Verma

(M) 9950786677

E-mail: seemaverma3 @gmail.com

Prof Garima Mathur

(M) 9829393517

E-mail: drg.mathur @poornima.org

Dr Ruksar Zafar

(M) 8058318786

E-mail: rukhsar.zafar @gmail.com

Dr Anirudha Mukherjee

(M) 7891989874

E-mail: anirudh.mukherjee @iemcal.com

Student Members

Ms Priya Gupta

(M) 9098812136

Mr Aryan Varshney

(M) 9045080685

JALANDHAR (Rented)

C/o DAV Institute of Engg & Technology Kabir Nagar, Jalandhar - 144 008 Website www.davietjal.org

Prof (Dr) Manoj Kumar (M) 9872203898

(Chairman) (M) 9478101102

E-mail: drmanojkumarindia

@gmail.com

(M) 9872201740 Dr Jagjit Singh E-mail: jmalhotra292 (Hony Secretary)

@gmail.com

Dr Neeru Malhotra (M) 9814785607

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: neeru_ins@yahoo.com

Members

(M) 9872957792 Dr Kiran Ahuja

E-mail: askahuja2002

@gmail.com

(M) 9872806449 Dr Vikrant Sharma

E-mail: vikrant.sharma

@yahoo.com

JAMMU (Rented)

Chenab College of Education Opp. SBI, Langer, Kalu Chak, Jammu - 180010 (J&K)

E-mail: vijayddjk@gmail.com

Shri Joy Ganjoo (M) 9419193108

E-mail: joyganjoo@yahoo.com (Chairman)

Prof Pawanesh Abrol (M) 9419122511

(Imm Past Chairman) E-mail: pawaneshabrol

@gmail.com

Er Vijay Sharma (M) 9419200300

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: vijayddjk@gmail.com Dr Radhika Khanna

(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9419201579

E-mail: radhikakhannagupta

@yahoo.in

Members

Er Samir Sharma

(Vice Chairman)

(M) 9419182071

E-mail: samirsh31@gmail.com

Dr Romilla Malla Bhat

(Vice Chairman)

(M) 9419197408

E-mail: bhatromillamalla @vahoo.com

Maj Gen Shiv Kumar

Sharma (Retd)

(M) 9469214184

E-mail: shiv_k_sharma @yahoo.co.in

Prof Rakesh Vaid

(M) 9419106794

E-mail: rakeshvaid@ieee.org

Dr Suresh Rao

(M) 9419284061

E-mail: suresh_jmu @yahoo.co.in

Prof Praveen Lehana

(M) 9419200267

E-mail: pklehana@gmail.com

Prof Sumit Gupta

(M) 9419201936

E-mail sumit1.gupta

@gmail.com

(Owned)

J N T University Kakinada Pithapuram Road Dt East Godavari Kakinada-533003 Tel 0884-2300862, Fax 0884-2300823

Dr B T Krishna

(M) 9848992922

(Chairman)

E-mail: tkbattula@gmail.com

Dr A Mallikarjuna Prasad

(Immdt Past Chairman)

(M) 9441564840

E-mail: a malli65@yahoo.com

Dr K Rajasekhar (M) 9949842102 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: rajakarumur

E-mail: rajakarumuri87 @jntucek.ac.in

(M) 8331911346

Smt K Jhansi Rani

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: jhansikaka@gmail.com

Members

Dr K Rama Devi (M) 9440337658

(Vice Chairperson) E-mail: kolisettyramadevi

@gmail.com

Dr U V Ratna Kumari

(Vice Chairperson) E-mail: vinayratna74

@gmail.com

(M) 9989901433

Dr Dhana Raj (M) 8179789472

E-mail: drvalluri7777 @gmail.com

Dr T Sudheer Kumar (M) 9866278797

E-mail: skterlapu@gmail.com

Ms A Rajani (M) 8500912134

E-mail: rajani.alugonda

@gmail.com

Dr B V Vijaya Sri (M) 7732096663

E-mail: vasudha.tweety

@gmail.com

Dr G Prasanna Kumar (M) 9491966854

E-mail: godiprasanna

@gmail.com

Student Representatives

Dr D Gowtham (M) 9705734553

E-mail: gowthamdhanarasi

@gmail.com

Shri M Srinivas (M) 8985774397

E-mail: mallimoggla

KALABURAGI (Rented) C/o VTU PG Centre and Regional Office Kalaburagi - 585 105

Dr Laxmi Maka (M) 9731794776 (Chairperson) E-mail: patillakshmi192 @gmail.com

Prof Ambresh Bhadrashetty (M) 8749039999

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: ambresh.bhadrashetty

@gmail.com

Dr Sujata Mallapur (M) 9845425629 (Hony Treasurer) E-mail: sujatamallapur

@gmail.com

Members

Dr Naghsettappa Biradar (M) 9448505353

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: nmbiradar@gmail.com

Dr Vinita Pratapure (M) 8792506036 (Vice Chairperson) E-mail: vinita.pratapur

@gmail.com

Prof M S Aspalli (M) 9449618898

E-mail: maspalli@gmail.com

Dr P Vishwanath (M) 8971510404

E-mail: vishalpetli73 @gmail.com

Prof Juhi Nishat (M) 8867420372

E-mail: juhi.nishatansari

@gmail.com

Prof Khaja Moinuddin (M) 8105263354

E-mail: moinubc@gmail.com

Dr Praveen Reddy (M) 9916542332

E-mail: reddysirlogin

KANPUR (Owned)

111/457, Opposite Hotel Swagat, 80 Feet Road, Vasundhara Complex, Kanpur (M) 9451447524,

email id: ietekanpurcentre80@gmail.com

Prof Narendra Kohli	(M) 9415411199

(Chairman) E-mail: kohli.hbti@gmail.com

Er Prashant Kumar (M) 8303320070 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: prashantdixit85

@yahoo.in

Prof J Ramkumar (M) 9451220918

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: jrkumar@iitk.ac.in

Members

Prof Raghuraj Singh (M) 9415153745

E-mail: rscse@rediffmail.com

Prof Yaduvir Singh (M) 7081300508

E-mail: dryaduvirsingh @gmail.com

Prof Rachna Asthana (M) 9450136807

E-mail: rachnaasthana @rediffmail.com

Prof Kumar Vaibhav (M) 9936040400 Srivastava F-mail: kvs@iitk.ac.in

Dr Pragya Agarwal (M) 9415132177

E-mail: pragyadbs@gmail.com

Er P K Bhatnagar (M) 9455225566

E-mail: pkbhatnagar2012

@yahoo.in

Er Ashok Kumar Yadav (M) 8795646726

E-mail: samraat9691

Co-opted Members Dr A N Mulla

(M) 9935713121

E-mail: anmulla@gmail.com

Er Niraj kumar

(M) 7860057010 E-mail neeraj_mmmec @yahoo.com

Er Sudhanshu Agrhari

(M) 9336491216 E-mail sudhanshu_adshp @yahoo.com

Student Representatives Shri Girish Kumar Dixit

(M) 9305392954

E-mail: girishkumardixit1701 @gmail.com

Shri Santosh Kumar Pal

(M) 9559835069 E-mail: santoshpal2009 @gmail.com

KATHMANDU

C/o GPO Box 5662, TTC Building, Nepal Telecom Babar Mahal Kathmandu, Nepal Tel: 977-1-4784213 Fax: 977-1-4787220

Fel: 977-1-4784213 Fax: 977-1-4787220 E-mail:kathmandu@iete.org

Shri Keshava Raj Gnawali

(Chairman)

Prof Timila Yami Thapa (Immdt Past Chairman) (M) 9851200337

E-mail: keshav.gyawali @gmail.com (M) 9841298009

E-mail: timilayamithapa @gmail.com

Shri Tulsi Ram Shrestha

(Hony Secretary)

(M) 9851104742

E-mail: t.shrestha@ntc.net.np

Shri Ram Chandra Lamsal

(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9851103777

E-mail: rslamsal@gmail.com

Members

Shri Bijay Kumar Roy (M) 9841202325

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: bkroy@nta.gov.np

Shri Govind Singh Dhami

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: govinda.dhami

@ntc.net.np

(M) 9858422077

Shri Niraj Rai (M) 9851017555

E-mail: niraj.rai@ntc.net.np

KOCHI (Owned)

IETE HOUSE, 3rd Floor, Jewel Arcade, Layam Road, Kochi - 682 011 Tel: 0484-2369944

E-mail: kochi.iete@gmail.com, kochi@iete.org Website: http://ietekochi.in

Shri M N Narayanan

(Chairman) E-mail: mnnarayanan

@outlook.com

(M) 9946213733

(M) 9895633935

(M) 9446043347

(M) 9961081234

Shri C Krishnakumar

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: c kkumar

@hotmail.com

Shri P Krishna Kumar

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: kkumarpranavam

@gmail.com

Dr Ansiya Eshack

E-mail: ansiya@yahoo.com (Hony Treasurer)

Members

Dr S Vijayan Pillai (M) 9446421534

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: vpillais2003

@yahoo.co.in

Dr M V Rajesh

(Vice Chairman) (M) 9446035370

(R) 0484-2836501 E-mail: rajeshmaliyeckal

(M) 9447464687

E-mail: rajeshmaliyeckal @gmail.com,

E-mail: mvrajeshihrd @gmail.com

Shri Bibin Basheer (M) 9446610789

E-mail: basheer.bibin

@gmail.com

Dr Deepa Elizabeth George (M) 9447820280

E-mail: deepaeg

@tistcochin.edu.in

Dr Manju Bhaskar (M) 9495232324

9995444470

E-mail: sudheeshmanju

@gmail.com

Dr K M Smitha (M) 9497545701

E-mail: smithariyaz@gmail.com

Shri Jaimon Jacob (M) 9447219957

E-mail: jaijaimonjacob

@gmail.com

Co-opted Members

Dr Riboy Cheriyan (M) 9744600993

E-mail: riboy.cherian @saintgits.org

riboycheriyan @gmail.com

Shri C R Ramesh (M) 9539147421

E-mail: er.rameshcr

@gmail.com

Dr R Gopika Kumari (M) 6238245592

E-mail: gopikakumari

KOLHAPUR (Rented)

C/o KIT's College of Engineering Gokul Shirgaon, Kolhapur - 416 234 E-mail: kit.hodetc@gmail.com

Website: www.kitcoek.in

Prof R T Patil (M) 8275029101 (Chairman) E-mail: ramesh.patil @ritindia.edu

Dr Y M Patil (M) 9420455905 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: ymp2002

@rediffmail.com

Ms A A Shinde (M) 8237300559

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: ashwinishinde2112 @gmail.com

Members

Dr (Smt) S R Chougule (M) 7755900111

E-mail: shivsangeeta.chougule

@rediffmail.com

Dr M R Dixit (M) 9423859739

E-mail: manasidixit64 @gmail.com

Shri A R Nigvekar (M) 9922802999

E-mail: atulrni@gmail.com

Shri Vinay S Mandalik (M) 9552570591

E-mail: vinaymandlik @gmail.com

Student Representatives

Shri Rushikesh Pawar

Shri Sushant Kamble

KOLKATA (Owned)

Plot No. J1-7, EP-Block, Sector-V Salt Lake Electronics Complex, Salt Lake (Opp. Webel Bhavan)

Kolkata - 700 091

Tel: +91 9331029638, 9830876463, 8777433032 E-mail: kolkata@iete.org , ietekolkata@gmail.com Website: www.ietekolkata.org

Dr Debashis De (M) 9830363215 (Chairman) E-mail: de.debashis.de

@gmail.com

Dr Aniruddha Nag (M) 9830876463 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: ani_nag123

@rediffmail.com

Prof Anirban Das (M) 9474623504

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: anirban-das@live.com

Members

Ms Sharmila Ghosh M) 9830032790

E-mail: sharmila.gh @gmail.com

Dr Jyoti Sekhar Banerjee (M) 9830018727

E-mail: tojyoti2001 @yahoo.co.in

Dr K Lutful Hassan (M) 9641001659

E-mail: klhassan@yahoo.com

Dr Abhishek Das (M) 9432892978

E-mail: adas.us@gmail.com

Shri Jeet Banerjee (M) 9547418069

E-mail: its.jeetbanerjee

@gmail.com

Shri Snehasis Banerjee (M) 9477458635

E-mail: joysnehasis@gmail.com

(Rented)

Al Fadl, Near Little Kings School, KSHB Colony Malaparamba

P.O. Kozhikode - 673 009
E-mail: iete.kozhikode@gmail.com
Website: ietekozhikode.org

Dr Sabiq P V (M) 9496286670 (Chairman) E-mail: sabig pv

(Chairman) E-mail: sabiq_pv

@rediffmail.com

E-mail: sabiqclt@gmail.com

Prof Pratap G Nair(M) 9744916886(Immdt Past Chairman)E-mail: pratapgnair

@gmail.com

Dr Mredhula Pradeep (M) 9847270179

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: mredhu@yahoo.com

Shri Swaradh P (M) 9846331415

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: swaradh.p@gmail.com

Members

Shri Hemand EP (M) 9037240141

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: hemandep@gmail.com

Shri Saju K V (M) 9567035975

E-mail: kvsaaju@gmail.com

Shri Nisant A (M) 9895840683

E-mail: sagar.nisanth

@gmail.com

Shri Ajayakumar K K (M) 9495742757

E-mail: ajaykk64@gmail.com

Shri Jayant Gangopadhyay (M) 9074380081

E-mail: jayantgang@gmail.com

Shri Sooraj S (M) 9447639059

E-mail: soorajsruthi @gmail.com

Student Representative Shri Jishnu V V

(M) 8606047649 E-mail: jishnuvv2016 @gmail.com

LUCKNOW (Owned)

3-D, Khushnuma Complex, 7, Meerabai Marg Lucknow - 226 001

> Tel.: 0522-2207779 E-mail: lucknow.iete@gmail.com

Dr Arun Kumar Singh

(Chairman)

(M) 6394848637 E-mail: arun@reck.ac.in

Shri Satish Kumar

(Immdt Past Chairman)

(M) 9415050505

E-mail: satishk505@gmail.com

Er Yatish Katheria

(Hony Secretary)

(M) 8765200300

E-mail: yatishkatheria.its

@gov.in

E-mail: yatishkk@gmail.com

Dr Manoj K Jain

(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9889001971

E-mail: mkjain71@gmail.com

Members

Dr Neelam Srivastava

(Vice Chairperson)

(M) 9415508646

E-mail: neelamsrivastava2001

@yahoo.com

Er Prabhakar Dubey

(Vice Chairman)

(M) 9335054857

E-mail: dubeyprabhakar9 @gmail.com

Er Nirendra K Nishad

(M) 9452101029 E-mail: nkn1958

@rediffmail.com

Dr Pankai

(M) 9839137506

E-mail: pk79jan@gmail.com

Dr Manish Kumar (M) 9450111925

E-mail: mk_niru

@rediffmail.com

Dr Vinod K Singh (M) 9415111799

E-mail: vksingh

@ietlucknow.edu

Dr Sushil K Agrawal (M) 9415547314

E-mail: skagrawal10

@rediffmail.com

MANKAPUR (Rented)

C/o Sanchar Vihar Colony, ITI Ltd Mankapur, Gonda - 271 308 Tel.: 05265-274358

E-mail: ietemankapur@yahoo.co.in

*Executive Committee details are awaited

MHOW (Rented)

C/o Military College of Telecommunication Engineering
Faculty of Communication Engineering
Mhow - 453 441 (MP), Tel.: 07324-275871
E-mail: mhowcentre@gmail.com, mhow@iete.org

Brig Rajesh Verma (M) 9052151116 (Chairman) E-mail: chairmaniete100

@gmail.com

Lt Col Sahil Raina (M) 8283097164

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: shraina@gmail.com

Asst Prof B K Shukla (M) 9329608650

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: bhupendrashuklaphd

@gmail.com

Members

Lt Col Amey R Hasabnis

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: vicechairmaniete

@gmail.com

(M) 8239614675

Prof (Dr) Rajesh M Bodade (M) 9406621854

E-mail: rajeshbodade

@gmail.com

Prof (Dr) C N Khairnar (M) 9893777913

E-mail: cnkhainar@yahoo.com

MUMBAI (Owned)

73-B, IETE House, Collector's Colony Mahul Road,

Chembur Mumbai - 400 074 Tel.: 022-25536391, 022-25535851

E-mail: mumbai.iete@gmail.com, mumbai@iete.org

Website: www.ietemumabi.org

Ms Smita A Lonkar (M) 9869062125

(Chairperson) E-mail: smitalonkar

@gmail.com

Shri Parag Walinjkar (M) 9869236082 (Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: parag.walinjkar

@gmail.com

Dr Vikas Gupta (M) 9892251610

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: shrivikasgupta

@gmail.com

Dr Shivaji Ghungrad (M) 8355819921

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: ssghungrad@yahoo.com

Members

Shri N K Karnani (M) 9820097286

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: nkarnani@gmail.com

Dr Harvindar S Gambhir (M) 9967015176

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: harvindarg@yahoo.com

Dr Prateek Deshpande (M) 9765386100

E-mail: pallavi.deshpande.21

@gmail.com

Shri P S Khurana (M) 9870180827

E-mail: pskhurana1@gmail.com

Dr Bhavesh Patel (M) 9820021466

E-mail: bh patelin

@vahoo.co.in

Dr Vinutha T P (M) 9324605780

E-mail: vinutha.tp@sakec.ac.in

(M) 9619152049 Ms Savita Sangam

E-mail: savita.sangam

@gmail.com

Special Permanent Invitee

Prof (Dr) Ashwini Kunte (M) 9820453160

(Governing Council Member) E-mail: askunte@gmail.com

MYSURU (Owned)

No. 201, Mythri Arcade 1st Main, Saraswathipuram, Mysuru-570 009

E-mail: mysuruietecentre@gmail.com

Prof C R Natarai

(M) 9845341511 (Chairman) (R) 0821-2362560

E-mail: cr.nataraj@gmail.com

Prof M J Sampath Kumar

(M) 9243500513 (Immdt Past Chairman) (R) 0821-2513402

E-mail: sabsystems

@rediffmail.com

Dr Raghavendra Y M

(M) 9945032136 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: ragavendra

@gsss.edu.in

E-mail: ymraghu80@gmail.com

Dr Shyamala C

(M) 9449886056 (Hony Treasurer) E-mail: shyamalac

@gsss.edu.in

E-mail: shyamala.c

@rediffmail.com

Members

Dr S R Bhagyashree

(Vice Chairperson)

(M) 9900110944 (R) 0821-2547371

E-mail: srbhagyashree @vahoo.co.in

E-mail: bhagyashreeraghavan

@gmail.com

Dr S Narasimha Kaulgud

(M) 9900541686

E-mail: narasimha.kaulgud

@gmail.com

Dr Srinivasa M G

(M) 9620228056

E-mail: mg_srinivasa @vahoo.com

Dr H S Mohana

(M) 9448783239

E-mail: mohanahs

@rediffmail.com

Dr H S Prabhakar

(M) 9448792404

E-mail: prabhassan@yahoo.com

Shri S M Manjunath

(M) 9036429360

E-mail: smmanjunath644

@gmail.com

Co-opted Members

Dr S J Sushma

(M) 9886708288

E-mail: enggsush@gmail.com

Ms Anitha

(M) 9886123744

E-mail: ckmanitha@gmail.com

Dr Pavithra A C

(M) 8884699040

E-mail: pavithraac26 @gmail.com

E-mail: pavithraac

@yahoo.co.in

Dr Archana B

(M) 9900853344

E-mail: archanab@gsss.edu.in

Shri Shiyaramu K N

(M) 9886449194 E-mail: shivaramuit @gmail.com

NAGPUR (Owned)

131, Near Gajanan Mandir, Zenda Chowk Dharampeth

Nagpur-440 010

Tel.: 0712-2551890 Fax: 0712-2551890 E-mail: ietenagpurcenter@vahoo.in

Dr Salim Chavan

(M) 9763702575 (Chairman) F-mail: salimchayan67

@gmail.com E-mail: salimsahil97 @rediffmail.com

Dr Sanjay L Badjate (Immdt Past Chairman)

(M) 9763702571 E-mail: s badjate @rediffmail.com

Dr Suresh Rangankar (Hony Secretary)

(M) 9823104647 F-mail: r.suresh @rediffmail.com

Shri Harshwardhan V Kharpate (Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9420410225 E-mail: harshu.kharpate @gmail.com

Members

Dr Prabhakar D Khandait

(M) 9028144773 E-mail: prabhakark117 @gmail.com

Dr Soni Chaturvedi

(M) 9422139842

E-mail: soni2569@gmail.com

Dr Rajeshree D Raut

(M) 9822797046 E-mail: raut.rajeshree @gmail.com

Dr Hardas Bhalchandra M

(M) 9657720242 E-mail: bmhardas@gmail.com

NASHIK (Rented)

C/o Sanchar Parisar BSNL Canada Corner, Nashik - 422 002

Tel.: 0253-2571155,

E-mail: nashik.iete@gmail.com, nashik@iete.org

Dr Dinesh M Chandwadkar

(Chairman)

(M) 9422247389 (O) 0253-2221221

E-mail: dm chandwadkar

@rediffmail.com

Dr M D Kokate

(Immdt Past Chairman)

(M) 9423173506 F-mail: mdkokate

@rediffmail.com

Shr Shashikant A Bhadane

(Hony Secretary)

(M) 9423177888 E-mail: sabhadane888

@gmail.com

E-mail: sa_bhadane888 @rediffmail.com

Dr Sunil Sudam Morade

(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9423173692

E-mail: sunil.morade @gmail.com

E-mail: sunil_morade

@rediffmail.com

Members

Ms Apurva Jakhadi (Vice Chairperson)

(M) 9422247272 E-mail: jakhadiapurva

@gmail.com

Dr Sunita Pandit Ugale

(M) 9881490970

E-mail: spu.eltx@gmail.com

Prof B N Shinde

(M) 9423467879 E-mail: shindelande

@rediffmail.com

Prof P J Mondhe

(M) 8793527729

E-mail: mondheparag

Prof K D Desale (M) 9403161404

E-mail: kailasdesale

@vahoo.co.in

Prof S V Karande (M) 8806664613

E-mail: sv karande

@hotmail.com

Prof R V Chothe (M) 8137056254

E-mail: rvc.eltx@gmail.com

Student Representatives

Ms Patil Priti Vijay

Shri Nikam Pranay Mahesh

NAVI MUMBAI (Rented)

C/o Flat No. A - 501, Krishna Complex CHS Opp. Palm

Beach Road, Plot No. 07

Sector - 15, Sanpada (E), Navi Mumbai - 400705 Mobile Nos. 9987527625, 9323135677

E-mail: navimumbai.iete@gmail.com

Dr Mukesh D Patil

(M) 9987527625 (O) 022-27709574 (Chairman)

> E-mail: mukesh.patil @rait.ac.in

Dr Baban U Rindhe

(M) 9699726428 (M) 7021518280 (Immdt Past Chairman)

E-mails: burindhe@vahoo.com

burindhe@gmail.com

Dr Dhananjay Dakhane

(Hony Secretary)

(R) 022-8329020089

E-mails: ddakhane@gmail.com dhananjay.dakhane

@rait.ac.in

(M) 9224445046

(M) 9552003202

Dr Gajanan Birajdar

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: gajanan.birajdar

Members

Dr Mansi Subhedar (M) 9867967304

E-mail: mansi_subhedar

@rediffmail.com

Dr Ranjan Bala Jain (M) 9029224820

E-mail: ranjanbala@gmail.com

Dr Rajshree Rokade (M) 9167094264

E-mail: rajeshree.rokade

@gmail.com

Shri Sanjay A Patil (M) 9323135677

E-mail: sapatil1969@gmail.com

Prof Leena Ladge (M) 9867801816

E-mail: leena_ladge

@rediffmail.com

Dr Manoj M Deshpande (M) 9892559185

E-mail: mmdeshpande

@rediffmail.com

Dr Jyoti Gangane (M) 9819533204

E-mail: jyotera@yahoo.com

NOIDA (Owned)

PS-1D, Behind Brahamputra Shopping Complex Sector-29, Arun Vihar, Noida - 201 303

Tel.: 0120-4230534

E-mail: ietenoidacentre9@gmail.com

Col (Dr) Bipin C Pandey (M) 9717594157

(Veteran) E-mail: bipincp@yahoo.com

(Chairman) E-mail: ietenoidacentre9

@gmail.com

Col Ashok Bhanot (Retd) (M) 9910990047,

(Immdt Past Chairman) (R) 0120-4113747

E-mail: bhanotashok

@hotmail.com

Shri Raman Kumar (M) 9818585251

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: kumar.raman77@gov.in

Brig Vinod Tandon (Retd) (M) 7982927012

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: vinodt25@yahoo.com

Members

Col H K Trivedi (Retd) (M) 9968212139

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: khktrivedi_col

@yahoo.co.in

Brig N K Dhand (Retd) (M) 9958048081

E-mail: nkd616@gmail.com

Col Pramod Kumar Sharma (Retd) (M) 9654079529

E-mail: colpramodkumar

sharma@yahoo.in

Shri G P Singh (M) 9810889644

E-mail: gpsingh1948 @gmail.com

Col Vikrant Lakhanpal (Retd) (M) 7838494918

E-mail: vikrantlakhanpal

@rediffmail.com

Dr Tanya Singh (M) 9891374120

E-mail: tsingh2@amity.edu

Co-opted Members

Lt Col D C Tiwari (Retd) (M) 9958009314

E-mail: dctiwari1@yahoo.co.in

Prof (Dr) Lakshmanan, TM (M) 9659553557

E-mail: tmlakshmanan

@gmail.com

Prof (Dr) Sanjay K Sharma (M) 9416113718

E-mail: sksharma008

@gmail.com

Special Permanent Invitee

Prof (Col) S L Kapoor (Retd) (M) 9312072348

(Governing Council Member) E-mail: sl kapoor@yahoo.co.in

Brig V K Panday (Retd)

(Governing Council Member)

(M) 8607023300, 9910634005

E-mail: vk_panday50 @hotmail.com

Shri Sharad Singh (A

(M) 9650991028

(Governing Council Member) E-mail: cont2s@gmail.com

Col Manoj K Pande (Retd)

(M) 9868206013

(Governing Council Member) E-mail: manojpande789

@gmail.com

AVM P K Srivastava (Retd)

(M) 7506187758

(Governing Council Member) E-mail: pk.avm.srivastava

@gmail.com

E-mail: palshi11@hotmail.com

Brig Ramesh Chandra (Retd) (M) 9811398616

(Past Chairman IETE, E-mail: meshy99@gmail.com

Noida Centre)

Brig C L Lakhanpal (Retd) (M) 9818806350

(Past Chairman IETE, E-mail: cllakhanpal@gmail.com

Noida Centre)

Col T N Shreevastava (M) 9810605432

(Past Chairman IETE, E-mail: coltns43@gmail.com

Noida Centre)

PALAKKAD (Owned)

28/143,144, 2nd Floor, West Fort Road Palakkad - 678 001

Tel: 0491-2525666/0491-2955666 E-mail: iete_pkd@rediffmail.com Website: www.ietepalakkad.org

Shri M S Ajayan (M) 9446528080

(Chairman) E-mail: ajayanms@gmail.com

Prof (Dr) V Devi (M) 8714549416

(Immdt Past Chairperson) E-mail: devinsspkd@gmail.com

Ms D Hema (M) 9446443747 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: dhema2

@rediffmail.com

Shri Suresh P (M) 9633391398 (Hony Treasurer) E-mail: sureshprojects77

@gmail.com

Members

Dr C Pradip (M) 9446224500

E-mail: cherukadp@gmail.com

Prof T S Subi (M) 9446822939

E-mail: subipallassana @yahoo.com

Shri M B Chandrasekaran

(M) 9946104006

E-mail: mbcsekar @hotmail.com

Dr S Sindhu (M) 9447962448

E-mail: sindhu.nss@gmail.com

Dr N Leena (M) 9447290611

E-mail: leena.amulya

@gmail.com

Ms Manju K R (M) 9995819288

E-mail: manjukrishnan077

@gmail.com

Shri Prathush P (M) 9744612918

E-mail: prathush_85

@yahoo.co.in

Permanent Invitee

Shri C K Haridas (M) 9447003030
Founder Chairman & E-Mail: haridasck
Distinguished Fellow and @hotmail.com

Ex Governing Council Member

PATNA (Owned)

205, 2nd Floor, Sri Ram Plaza, Station Road Patna - 800 001, Tel.: +91-77395-27407 Email: chairman.ietepatna@gmail.com, ietepatna@gmail.com

Website: www.ietepatna.in

Dr H S Singh (M) 9631221676 (Chairman) E-mail: hsumiransingh

@gmail.com

Dr (Mrs) Santeeta Sinha (M) 9931457320 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: santeetasinha04

@gmail.com

Er Mukesh Muni Raj (M) 9852740744 (Hony Treasurer) E-mail: mukeshmuniraj11

@gmail.com

Members
Dr Tajinder Kaur (M) 9910146170

E-mail: tajinderk85@gmail.com

Ms Swastika (M) 9572143268

E-mail: swastikaanuj54 @gmail.com

Shri Sushil Kumar (M) 9334060140

E-mail: sksushil3@yahoo.com

Ms Sarita Kumari (M) 9801568938

E-mail: etsaritakumari

@gmail.com

PILANI (Rented)

CSIR - CEERI, Pilani-333 031 (Raj.) Tel.: 01596-252215 Fax: 05196-242294

E-mail: iete.pilani@gmail.com, pilani@iete.org

Dr Chandra Shekhar (M) 9414081740

(Chairman) E-mail: cs.ceeri@gmail.com

Dr Ajay Agarawal

(Immdt Past Chairman)

(M) 8058598903, (R) 01596-245078

E-mail: dr.ajay123@gmail.com

ajay@ceeri.res.in

Dr Krishna Meel

(Hony Secretary)

(M) 9352662132

E-mail: krishna.meel @bkbiet.ac.in

E-mail: krishna.meel

@gmail.com

Shri Pramod Kumar Tanwar

(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9413798999

E-mail: pramod.tanwar @gmail.com

Members

Dr Abhijit Asati

(M) 9414675170

E-mail: abhijit_asati@pilani.

bits-pilani.ac.in

Dr Rahul Singhal

(M) 9828635625

E-mail: rahulsinghal@

pilani.bits-pilani.ac.in

Dr Ravindra Mukhiya

(M) 9414082863

E-mail: rmukhiya@ceeri.res.in

Dr Aditi

(M) 9785916956

E-mail: aditi.ceeri@gmail.com E-mail: aditi@ceeri.res.in

Dr Anand Abhishek

(M) 7737729995

E-mail: anand12@ceeri.res.in

E-mail: anand.ceeri

@gmail.com

Dr Nikhil Suri

(M) 9680604612, 01596-252376

E-mail: nkhsuri@gmail.com,

surinikhil

@rediffmail.com

Dr Santosh Jangid (M) 9414367879

E-mail: jangid.santosh

@gmail.com

Co-opted Members

Shri Ashok K Gupta (M) 9779483147

E-mail: akgceeri@gmail.com

Dr Santosh Kumar (M) 9829594927

E-mail: santoshkumar @ceeri.res.in

Student Representatives

Shri Kamlesh (M) 7742356665

PUNE (Owned)

"Raghuraj" 62, Indiranagar,

Near Mehendale Garage, Erandwane Pune-411 004 Tel.: 020-25449762, E-mail: ietepune5@gmail.com

Website: www.ietepunecentre.org

Dr Virendra V Shete (M) 9421056408

(Chairman) E-mail: vvshete100@gmail.com

E-mail: virendra.shete@

mituniversity.edu.in

Dr R D Kharadkar (M) 9657724102 (Immdt Past Chairman & E-mail: r.kharadka

Governing Council Member) @raisoni.net

E-mail: r_kharadkar @yahoo.com

Dr Daulappa Bhalke Guranna (M) 9028299230 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: bhalkedg2000

@gmail.com

Dr Sunil B Somani
(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9422501556

E-mail: somanisunil

@gmail.com

Members

Dr Urmila A Abhijeet Patil (M) 9881740295

(Vice Chairperson) E-mail: umaapatil@yahoo.com

Dr Dnyaneshwar S Mantri

(Vice Chairman)

(M) 9922431612

E-mail: dsmantri@gmail.com

Shri Dilip Gopichand

Khairnar

(M) 9892027538

E-mail: dgkhairnar

@dypcoeakurdi.ac.in

E-mail: dgkhairnar1975

@gmail.com

Shri Lalit Kumar Wadhwa

(M) 9422022127

E-mail: wadhwa lalit

@rediffmail.com

Dr Dhananjay Eknath

Upasani

(M) 9422788443

E-mail: upasanide@yahoo.com E-mail: upasanide@gmail.com

Dr Pranoti Prashant Mane

(M) 8806661816

E-mail: pranoti.mane @mescoepune.org

Dr Sunil Laxmanrao Tade

(M) 9226094905 E-mail: sunil.tade@

pccoepune.org

Co-opted Members Dr Prachi Mukherji

(M) 9881308464

E-mail: prachimukh @vahoo.com prachi.mukherji @cumminscollege.in

Shri Gopaldas K Dawara

(M) 9822252505

E-mail: gopaldaw@gmail.com

Dr Shankar Nawale

(M) 9224350121

E-mail: shankarnawale125

@rediffmail.com

Special Invitee Prof Sagar S Vanarase

(M) 9890658051

E-mail: sagar.vanarase

@gmail.com

E-mail: sagar_vanarase

@vahoo.com

Special Permanent Invitee

Dr D S Bormane (M) 9850282286

(Governing Council Member) E-mail: bdattatraya

@yahoo.com

RAJKOT (Owned)

PRERNA-2, 1st Floor, Tirupatinagar-3 Raiya Road Near Hanuman Madhi Chowk, Rajkot 360 007

Tele/Fax.: 0281-2572357

E-mail: info@ieterajkot.org, ieterajkot@gmail.com Website: www.ieterajkot.org

Prof (Dr) Atul M Gonsai

(M) 9427236866

(Chairman)

E-mail: atul.gosai@gmail.com

Prof (Dr) H N Pandya (Immdt Past Chairman) (M) 9426438731

E-mail: hnpandya@yahoo.com

Dr Rahul D Mehta

(M) 9428412767

(Hony Secretary)

E-mail: rdmehta@hotmail.com

E-mail: rahulmehta @gecraikot.ac.in

Dr Divyesh R Keraliya

(M) 9978476520

(Hony Treasurer)

E-mail: divyesh_keraliya @yahoo.co.in

Members

Er Bhargav V Ghadia

(M) 9099306805

E-mail: bhargav.ghadia13 @gmail.com

Dr Ashvini D Joshi

(M) 9099939630

E-mail: ashnikeshshah @gmail.com

Dr Vishal D Nimavat

(M) 9409713506

E-mail: vishalnimavat
@gmail.com

Er Kishan D Solanki

(M) 9408634446

E-mail: kishansolanki.1310

Er Amee K Daiya (M) 9712956210

E-mail: ameedaiya7

@gmail.com

Er Bhavin J Joshi (M) 9898794421

E-mail: bhavinjoshi21

@gmail.com

Er Khyati R Popaliya (M) 8460203670

E-mail: khyati.popaliya

@gmail.com

Co-opted Members

Prof (Dr) Nilesh B Kalani (M) 9426967959

E-mail: nbkalani

@rediffmail.com

Er Suresh M Suchday (M) 9106265697

E-mail: suresh.suchday

@gmail.com

Special Permanent Invitee

Er C M Devani, IBS (Retd) (M) 9879270904

E-mail: cm_devani

@yahoo.co.in

RANCHI (Rented)

B/107, ARTTC BSNL, Near Jumar Bridge, Hazaribagh Road, Ranchi-835 217, Jharkhand Tel 0651-2242266, Website www.ieteranchi.org

Shri Umesh Prasad Saha (M) 9431120105

(Chairman) E-mail: upsah@yahoo.com

Shri K K Thakur (M) 9431323232

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: kkthakurhyd

@gmail.com

Dr B Shridhar Dandin (M) 9460954512

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: shridhar.dandin20 @gmail.com

Shri Arvind Kumar (M) 9431106600

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: arvind.kr31@gmail.com

Members

Shri Sachin K Dwedi (M) 9031098071

E-mail: sachin.nielit

@gmail.com

Shri Rajeev Kamal Kishore

(M) 9431100661

E-mail: rkk.bsnl@gmail.com

Dr R K Lal

(M) 943199179/8709888210

E-mail: rklal@bitmesra.ac.in

Dr K B Yadav

(M) 943037225/9709118472

E-mail: kbyadav.ee@nitjsr.ac.in

Prof Surendra Kumar

(M) 9431382582

E-mail: surendra @bitmesra.ac.in

Dr Anand Kumar Thakur

(M) 9835056547

E-mail: fmruanand@gmail.com

Special Permanent Invitee

Shri Ajay Kumar

(M) 9431100700

(Governing Council Member) E-mail: ajaykumararttc

@gmail.com

SHIMLA

Saligram Bhawan, Basement Floor Opp. SBI, Khalini, Shimla - 171 002 E-mail: ieteshimla@gmail.com, shimla@iete.org

Shri Vikas Kumar Bhatt

(M) 9988115922 (M) 9418028072

(Chairman)

E-mail: vikasbhattair

@yahoo.co.in

Shri P K Sood

(M) 9418041102

(Past Chairman)

E-mail: pushapsood@gmail.com

Shri Rajesh Kumar

(M) 9418208121 E-mail: rajesh23 80

(Hony Secretary)

@rediffmail.com

@rediffillalt.com

(M) 9857332211 Shri Rajan Verma

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: luk4rajan@gmail.com

Members

Shri Ratish Kumar (M) 7018298525

E-mail: ratishkumardhiman

@gmail.com

(M) 7018248453 Shri Rajiv Kumar Arya

E-mail: rajivaryahp@gmail.com

Ms Poonam Dautoo (M) 9418044844

E-mail: poonamdesktu

@yahoo.co.in

Shri Chaithraa Verma (M) 7838296425

E-mail: chaithraaverma9

@gmail.com

Shri Ashok Kishtwal (M) 9816304771

E-mail: ashok.kishtwal

@gmail.com

SHIVAMOGGA

(Rented)

Jawaharlal Nehru National College of Engineering, Navule,

Shimoga -577 204 Karnataka

Tel.: 08182-276707-709 Fax: 08182-222450 E-mail: shimoga@iete.org, shimoga.iete@gmail.com

Website: www.ietesmg.org

Dr S V Sathyanarayana (M) 9886494150

(Chairman) E-mail: svs@jnnce.ac.in

Dr P Manjunath (M) 9964378365

(Immdt Past Chairman) (O) 08182-276707-709

E-mail: manjup.jnnce

@gmail.com Shri S Shashi Kiran (M) 9880724192

E-mail: shashikiran

(Hony Secretary) @jnnce.ac.in Shri G Madhusudhan (M) 9448885245 (Hony Treasurer) E-mail: gmrmadhu1980 @gmail.com Members Shri S M Sharath (M) 9611109995 (Vice Chairman) E-mail: sm.sharu@gmail.com Shri P Chidambara (M) 9844474430 (Vice Chairman) E-mail: chidu b @rediffmail.com Smt B S Ujwala (M) 9886537121 E-mail: ujwala_ravi @gmail.com Shri S B Harish (M) 9686214454 E-mail: sbhjnnce@yahoo.co.in Shri S C Pradeep (M) 9036496015 E-mail: pradeepasc @jnnce.ac.in Shri S R Sharath (M) 9964111143 F-mail: sharathkumarsr @jnnce.ac.in Shri Veeresh K B (M) 9686866903 E-mail: kbveeresha@gmail.com **Co-opted Members** Dr G S Sunitha (M) 948027822 E-mail: sunitha r c @rediffmail.com Dr Rajprakash (M) 94448157195 E-mail: prakashraj06

Dr Rajprakash

(M) 94448157195

E-mail: prakashraj06

@gmail.com

Smt S B Nalina

(M) 7348852846

E-mail: nalina.sb@gmail.com

Smt Shwetha D (M) 9686931191 E-mail: shwetha.lm @gmail.com Smt Megha N

(M) 9743529986 E-mail: megha.ec

@sahvadri.edu.in

SIVAKASI (Rented)

MEPCO Schlenk Engineering College MEPCO Engineering

College Post, Sivakasi-626 005 Tel.: 04562-235000 Fax: 04562-235111

E-mail: iete_svks@mepcoeng.ac.in, iete_svks@yahoo.com

Website: www.mepcoeng.ac.in

Shri S Anand (M) 9842149397 (Chairman) E-mail: sanand

@mepcoeng.ac.in

Dr S Syed Ameer Abbas (M) 9443660172 (Immdt Past Chairman) (O) 0452-235409

E-mail: ssyed@mepcoeng.ac.in

Dr M Davidson Kamaladhas (M) 9443209306 (Hony Secretary)

E-mail: mdavid

@mepcoeng.ac.in,

Dr S Selva Nidhyananthan (M) 9790446233 (Hony Treasurer) E-mail: nidhyan

@mepcoeng.ac.in

Members

Dr A Shenbagavalli (M) 9865442736

E-mail: a shenbagavalli

@nec.edu.in

Dr T Sabapathi (M) 7867053087

sabapathi

@mepcoeng.ac.in

Dr J Senthil Kumar (M) 9841780299

E-mail: senthilkumarj

@mepcoeng.ac.in

Dr A Sivanantha Raja (M) 9443919844

E-mail: sivanantharaja

@yahoo.com

Shri A D C Navin Dhinnesh (M) 7811953638

E-mail: navindhinneshadc

@mepcoeng.ac.in

Dr B V Manikandan (M) 7639703563

E-mail: bvmani

@mepcoeng.ac.in

Dr S Periyanayagi (M) 9994458455

E-mail: periplsp@gmail.com

Co-opted Members

Dr B Vijayakumari (M) 9003461266

E-mail: vijayakumari @mepcoeng.ac.in

Dr K Gopalakrishnan (M) 9962942643

E-mail: kgk1969

@mepcoeng.ac.in

SURAT ECED, SVNIT, Surat Tel 0261-221552

E-mail: ietesubcentre.surat@gmail.com Website: www.svnit.ac.in, www.ietesurat.org

Dr (Mrs) Shilpi Gupta (M) 9737011973

(Chairperson) E-mail: shilpig1980@gmail.com

Dr Niteen Patel (M) 9426846773 (Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: niteen.patel

@scet.ac.in

Dr (Mrs) Kirti Inamdar (M) 9427452999

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: kki@eced.svnit.ac.in

Dr Jay Joshi (M) 9426123589

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: jaymjoshi@yahoo.com

Members

Dr Nehal Shah (M) 9925109630

(Vice Chairperson) E-mail: nehal.shah@scet.ac.in

Dr Abhilash Mandloi (M) 9904003858

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: asm@eced.svnit.ac.in

Dr Chirag Paunwala (M) 9429089799

E-mail: chirag.paunwala

@scet.ac.in

Prof (Ms)Neeta Chapatwala (M) 9712993433

E-mail: neeta.chapatwala

@scet.ac.in

Dr(Mrs) Rasika Dhavse (M) 9723815535

E-mail: rsk@eced.svnit.ac.in

Dr P J Engineer (M) 9426148051

E-mail: pinal_engineer

@yahoo.com

Dr (Mrs) S N Shah (M) 9998097530

E-mail: saurabhshah.er

@gmail.com

THIRUVANANTHAPURAM

(Owned)

Pottakuzhy, Pattom PO, Thiruvananthapuram-695004

Tel.: 0471-2554727 Fax: 0471-2554727 E-mail: ietetrivandrum@gmail.com

Website: www.ietetvm.org

Dr K Gopakumar (M) 9544510625

(Chairman)) E-mail: gopan10dec

@gmail.com

Dr K C Raveendranathan (M) 9447446911

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: indran@ieee.org

Dr N Vijayakumar (M) 9446700859

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: dr.nvkr@gmail.com

Dr Pradeep R (M) 9447426466

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: pradeeprunnithan

@gmail.com

Members

Shri Idiculla Eappen (M) 9447744090

E-mail: eappeni@gmail.com

Shri Thomas Varghese (M) 9447376294

E-mail: eejaymanayil

@gmail.com

Dr Bhadran V (M) 9447479584

E-mail: bhadranv@gmail.com

bhadranv@yahoo.co.in

Shri Raju Varghese (M) 9446957131

E-mail: varj34@hotmail.com

Shri Rajeev A M (M) 9895711260

E-mail: rajeevsairam

@yahoo.com

E-mail: rajeevsairan

@gmail.com

Ms Anu Assis (M) 9447561086

E-mail: anushafi@gmail.com

Shri Arun J S (M) 9496368197

E-mail: mearunjs@gmail.com

TIRUPATI (Owned)

401 & 402, 4th Floor, AVR Complex Balaji Colony,

Tirupati - 517 502 E-mail: tirupati@iete.org

Dr S Jyothi (M) 9440582187 (Chairperson) E-mail: jyothi.spmvv

@gmail.com

Prof Ch D V Subba Rao

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: subbarao chdv

@hotmail.com

(M) 9849879861

Prof T Ramashri (M) 9346465050

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: rama.jaypee

@gmail.com

Dr I Suneetha (M) 9177732154

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: iralasuneetha.aits

@gmail.com

Members

Dr V Adinarayana Reddy (M) 9440467241

E-mail: reddyadi1973

@gmail.com

Prof K Nagabhushan Raju (M) 9866590987

E-mail: knrbhushan @yahoo.com

Dr B V Subba Rao (M) 9490142983

E-mail: bvsr.shar@gmail.com

Shri T Rajendra Kumar (M) 9490206088

E-mail: rajendra4u@gmail.com

Dr S Satheesh Kumar (M) 9949701808

E-mail: satheesh@narl.gov.in

Dr D Ajitha (M) 9490486349

E-mail: ajithavijay1

@gmail.com

Dr V Vijaya Kishore (M) 8499918303

E-mail: kishiee@rediffmail.com

VADODARA

(Owned)

501-506, Vrajshiddhi Tower Raj Mahal Road Khanderao Market, Char Rasta Vadodara - 390 001

Shri Yashpal Goyal (M) 9413314019

(Chairman) E-mail: yashggoyal@gmail.com

Dr Mamta Padole

(Immdt Past Chairperson)

(M) 9998792087

E-mail: mamta.padole @gmail.com

Dr Kirit Kumar R Bhatt

(Hony Secretary)

(M) 9879182051

E-mail: krbhatt72@gmail.com

Shri Pramod Kumar S Modi

(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9898234397

E-mail: p.s.modi-eed
@msubaroda.ac.in

E-mail: ps modi@vahoo.com

Members

Dr Hina Chandwani (Vice Chairperson)

(M) 9898706016 F-mail: hinachandwani

@gmail.com

Ms Manisha Mayavanshi

(M) 9428691179

E-mail: manisha.mayavanshi

@gmail.com

Shri Ramakant Sharma

(M) 9426103939 E-mail: ramakant33

@gmail.com

Shri Rajendra Prasad Gupta

(M) 9376092700

E-mail: rpgupta.inst @gmail.com

Shri Priyank J Desai

(M) 9998335563

E-mail: priyankjdesai @gmail.com

Shri Sunil Kumar M Patel

(M) 9426306347

E-mail: patelsunilkumarm

@yahoo.com

Shri Dhaval Shah

(M) 9727747931

E-mail: mr.dhavalshah

@gmail.com

Co-opted Member

Dr Hetal M Pathak

(M) 9427983952

E-mail: Hetalptk@gmail.com

Student Representatives Shri Daxesh Limbachiya

(M) 7574955233

E-mail: ddaxesh07@gmail.com

Shri Bhargav Kumar Chokshi

(M) 9173157950

E-mail: bhargavchokshi076

@gmail.com

Special Invitees

Dr Sorum Kotia (M) 9426806152

E-mail: sorumk@yahoo.co.in

Shri Tushar B Kher

(M) 9428007646 F-mail: tusharkher

@yahoo.co.in

Dr Shah Vijay Kanchanlal

(M) 9724334140

E-mail: vkshah@ieee.org

Permanent Invitees

Vet. Dr R C Desai (M) 9879021460

E-mail: rc_desai @rediffmail.com

Greatimate.com

Vet. Wg Cdr Sanat Vasawada (M) 9327976866 E-mail: srvasavada39

@gmail.com

Shri Naresh Kumar Garg

(M) 9426574470

E-mail: nkgarg3@gmail.com

VARANASI (Rented)

B-21/108 A1, Vinayaka Kamachha Varanasi -221010 E-mail: ietevaranasi@gmai.com

Prof M K Meshram

(M) 9450533003

(Chairman) E-mail: mkmeshram.ece

@iitbhu.ac.in

Prof Rajeev Srivastava

(M) 9695897620

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: rajeev.cse@iitbhu.ac.in

Er Ranjan Srivastava

(Hony Secretary)

(M) 9415817414 E-mail: rajanmmmec

@gmail.com

Dr Amritanshu Pandey

(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9454749047 E-mail: apandey.ece

@iitbhu.ac.in

Members

Prof R P Pandey

(M) 9935343710 (Vice Chairman) E-mail: rpp.bhu@gmail.com

Dr Somak Bhattacharyya

(Vice Chairman)

Dr R S Singh

(M) 9432371102

E-mail: somakbhattacharyya. ece@iibhu.ac.in

(M) 9935883500

E-mail: ravi_dbt@yahoo.com

Er A K Dwivedi

(M) 9451724514 E-mail: dwivedianil6

@gmail.com

Shri P K Chakraborty

(M) 9415222587

E-mail: pranabchakr @gmail.com

Prof S P Singh

(M) 9415495333

E-mail: suryapal s @yahoo.co.in

Co-opted Member

Er Sunil Yadav

(M) 7007238344

E-mail: sunilvadav988

@gmail.com

VIJAYAWADA (Owned)

Flat No 107 & 108, (1st Floor), Vijaya Sowdha Apartments High School Road Cross, Patamata

M G Road, Vijayawada - 520 010 (M) 7382436798 E-mail: ietevjc@gmail.com, ietevjlc@yahoo.com

Dr B Rajasekhar

(M) 9849128005

(Chairman)

E-mail: surajb2000@gmail.com

(M) 8328175703 Dr K Ramanjaneyulu (Immdt Past Chairman) (R) 0866-2581699 E-mail: kongara.raman @gmail.com Dr Sujith Kalluri (M) 9989856601 (Hony Secretary) E-mail: sujith.kalluri88 @gmail.com Dr B Surya Prasada Rao (M) 9492242100 (Hony Treasurer) E-mail: suryaborra1679 @gmail.com Members Er Anil Chowdary T (M) 9915564869 E-mail: anilctummala5 @gmail.com Dr C Subba Rao (M) 9290876076 E-mail: csr949@gmail.com Dr K Prasanthi Jasmine (M) 9440518803 E-mail: jasmineprasanthi @vahoo.com Dr K Sarat Kumar (M) 9866924477 E-mail: kksarat@gmail.com (M) 9441824784 Er K Sasi Bhushan E-mail: ksasibushan @gmail.com Dr Y Syamala (M) 9441748416 E-mail: coolsyamu@gmail.com (M) 9700667247 Dr Shaik Riyazuddien E-mail: riyazvvit@gmail.com **Co-opted Members** (M) 9440353562 Er P Kalee Prasad E-mail: p.kaleeprasad

@gmail.com

Dr A Geetha Devi (M) 9885385828

E-mail: geetha.agd@gmail.com

Dr K Vara Prasad

(M) 9492980040

E-mail: kudumuvaraprasad81

@yahoo.com

VISAKHAPATNAM

(Owned)

IETE Building, Near ECE Department
AU College of Engg., Visakhapatnam-530 003
Tel.: 0891-2844613 E-mail: iete.vizag@gmail.com

Website: ietevizag.org

Prof P Rajesh Kumar

(Chairman)

(M) 9440367694

E-mail: rajeshauce@gmail.com

Dr Abraham Varughese

(Immdt Past Chairman)

(M) 9490753533

E-mail: a_varughese1 @yahoo.co.in

Dr Ch Srinivasu

(Hony Secretary)

(M) 9493425808

E-mail: vasuch145@gmail.com

Dr S M K Chaitanya

(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9848864446 E-mail: chaitry1084

@gmail.com

Members

Shri A Srinivasa Rao

(Vice Chairman)

(M) 9440000369

E-mail: srinivasarao.asapu

@gov.in

Dr S Lakshminarayana

(Vice Chairman)

(M) 9440190121

E-mail: slnvizag@gmail.com

Dr M Satynarayana

(M) 9441377183

E-mail: profmsn26

@mvgrce.edu.in

Dr Ch Anil Kumar

(M) 7382609029

E-mail: anil.nstl@gov.in

Dr K Ravi Kumar (M) 9866143972

E-mail: ravikumarkolakaluri

@gmail.com

Dr B Keerthi Priya (M) 9704562300

E-mail: keerthipriya.boll

apragada@gmail.com

Dr B Chandra Mouli (M) 9849065352

E-mail: chandramouli.ece

@gmail.com

Co-opted Members

Sri M Bhagavan Prasad

Md K M Chisty (M) 9573412381

E-mail: chistiiete@gmail.com

Dr A Vamsidhar (M) 9849332767

E-mail: vamsianagani @gmail.com

(M) 9490656777 E-mail: mbhagavanprasad

@gmail.com

Dr M Sunil Prakash (M) 9985093219

E-mail: profsunil@mvgrce.

edu.in

WARANGAL (Owned)

3rd Floor, Mayuri Mall Complex, Kishanpura, Hanamkonda, Warangal - 506 009, Tel : 0870-2533737

E-mail: ietewarangal@yahoo.in

Dr G Raghotham Reddy

(Chairman)

(M) 9849210464 ® 0870-2438983

E-mail: grr_ece@yahoo.com

Ms M Sreelatha (M) 9440946457

(Immdt Past Chairman) E-mail: mslatha65@yahoo.com

Dr M Raghuram

(Hony Secretary) E-mail: raghuramkits

@gmail.com

(M) 9849513021

Dr J Tarun Kumar (M) 9866258045

(Hony Treasurer) E-mail: tarunjuluru@gmail.com

Members

Shri Suresh E (M) 9849119063

(Vice Chairman) E-mail: esuresh_77@yahoo.com

Dr Manda Raju (M) 9949639941

E-mail: m.raju2002@gmail.com

Ms S P Girija (M) 9963561691

E-mail: spgirija@gmail.com

Shri E Harikrishna (M) 9949892604

E-mail: hari_etta@yahoo.co.in

Shri O Anjaneyulu (M) 9440591120

E-mail: anjaneyulu_o

@yahoo.com

Shri Ch Rajendra Prasad (M) 9908924801

E-mail: chrprasad20

@gmail.com

Co-opted Members

Shri M Shashidhar (M) 9010639656

E-mail: sasi4700@yahoo.co.in

Mohd Asim Iqbal (M) 9553570960

E-mail: mdasimiqbal605

@gmail.com

YAVATMAL

(Rented)

Jawaharlal Darda Institute of Engg & Technology Campus, MIDC Lohara Amravati Road, Yavatmal- 445 001 (M.S)

(O) 07232-249460 Fax 07232-249586

Dr Pankaj M Pandit (M) 9420663700

(Chairman) E-mail: pankajpandit_2000

@rediffmail.com

Dr Sanjay M Gulhane

(Immdt Past Chairman & Governing Council Member)

(M) 9881832100

E-mail: smgulhane67 @rediffmail.com

E-mail: sanjay.gulhane

@pravara.in

Prof Pragati D Pawar

(Hony Secretary)

(M) 9420049161

E-mail: pawar_pragati16

@rediffmail.com

Prof P G Kaushik

(Hony Treasurer)

(M) 9823282372

E-mail: padmini.jp@gmail.com

Members

Dr R J Bhiwani (Vice Chairman)

(M) 9764346786 E-mail: bhiwani raju

@rediffmail.com

Dr V G Neve

(Vice Chairman)

(M) 9370159304 E-mail: vijay_neve

@rediffmail.com

Prof U W Kaware

(M) 9763717414

F-mail: umeshkaw

@rediffmail.com

Prof Pradip Pawar

(M) 9764685756

E-mail: pradeep0507_pawar @rediffmail.com

Prof Vaibhay Yende

(M) 9503746496

E-mail: vaibhavyende @gmail.com

Prof Anup A Pachghare

(M) 9890024640

E-mail: anuppachghare8

@gmail.com

Prof A P Bakshi

(M) 9922875509

E-mail: aaditya.bakshi009

@yahoo.co.in

Co-opted Members
Prof A D Brokhade

(M) 9403266296

E-mail: borkhadeanurag26

@gmail.com

Prof J R Sawant (M) 9637235496

E-mail: jitusawant134

@gmail.com

Prof A N Shire (M) 9923881518

E-mail: atul.shire@gmail.com

Shri Prakash Patil (M) 9511862536

Prof S S Kamble (M) 9420370544

E-mail: sskamble1308

@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY CENTRES (PAC)

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o 18 Johnson Close, Winthrop WA 6150,

Australia

Contact Person: Shri Atul Garg

(M) +61-421 456 200

E-mail:-.atulgarg@iprimus.com.au

IETE Professional Activity Centre

 ${\sf C/o}$ KIIT College of Engineering, Gurugram

Sohana Road, Bhondsi, Gurugram, Harvana - 122 102

Contact Person: Prof (Dr) S K Aggarwal

(M) 9811180561

E-mail:skaphd@gmail.com

E-mail: info@kiit.in

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Charotar Institute of Technology (CITC) Changa

CHARUSAT Campus- Changa Off. Nadiad-Petlad Highway

Gujarat - 388 421

Contact Person: Shri Yashpal Goyal

(M) 9413314019

E-mail: - info@charusat.ac.in

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel Institute of Technology

SVIT Road, Rajupura Village,

Vasad, Anand,

Gujarat 388306

Contact Person : Shri Yashpal Goyal

(M) 9413314019

E-mail:- yashggoyal@gmail.com

E-mail: sjcit1@rediffmail.com

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Sri Jagadguru Chandrashekaranatha Swamiji Institute

of Technology

P.B. No. 20, B.B. Road,

Chikkaballapura.

Karnataka 562101

Contact Person: Dr C P Dwivedi

(M) 9483009259

E-mail:dwivedichandra@yahoo.com

E-mail: sicit1@rediffmail.com

IETE (PAC) Gorakhpur

C/o Vision Institute of Information Technology Bargadwa, Sonauli Road P O - Fertilizer Factory

Gorakhpur (U.P) - 273 007

Contact Person: Shri T N Shukla

(M) 9415111125

E-mail: tnshukla@bsnl.co.in

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Laxmi Institute of Technology, Sarigam

Post Bag No. 15, Sarigam, Valsad, Gujarat - 396 155 Contact Person: Brig (Dr) V D Abraham SM (Retd)

(M) 9441687771

E-mail: vdabraham@yahoo.com E-mail: lit.director@laxmi.edu.in

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Bapuji Institute of Engineering & Technology, Davangere

Karnataka - 577 005

Contact Person: Dr S V Sathyanarayana

(M) 9886494150

E-mail: webmaster@bietdvg.edu

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o EME School, Vadodara University Rd, Dak Bunglaw Fatehgunj, Vadodara, Guiarat 390008

Contact Person : Shri Yashpal Goyal

(M) 9413314019

E-mail:- yashggoyal@gmail.com

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Infinite Carrer Foundation,

Opposite Metro Pillar-777, Near Neelam- Ajronda Metro station,

Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121001.

Contact Person: Shri Viney Kakkar

(M) 9310305918

E-mail:-kakkar.viney@gmail.com

IETE Professional Activity Centre Nagercoil

C/o 17, First Floor, JS Plaza, Cape Road, Kottar, Nagercoil-629002, Tamilnadu Contact Person: Dr Arumuga Perumal

(M) 9443402050

E-mail:- arumugam.visvenk@gmail.com

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Sree Narayana Institute of Technology

Theppupara P O

Adoor Pathanamthitta

Kerala - 691554

Contact Person: Shri C K Haridas

(M) 9447003030

E-mail: haridasck@hotmail.com

E-mail: info@snit.edu.in

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Vimal Jyothi Engineering College

State Highway 59, Jyoti Nagar, Kannur District,

Chemperi, Kerala 670632

Contact Person: Shri C K Haridas

(M) 9447003030

E-mail: haridasck@hotmail.com E-mail: vjecmail@gmail.com

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Royal College of Engg & Technology

Chiramanangad P O

Akkikavu

Thrissur - 680 604

Contact Person: Shri M N Narayanan

(M) 9946213733

E-mail: principal@royalcet.ac.in

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Sahyadri College of Engg & Management

Sahyadri Campus, Adyar

Mangaluru - 575 007

Karnataka

Contact Person: Dr P Manjunath

(M) 9964378365

E-mail:- manjup.jnnce@gmail.com E-mail:- sahyadri@sahyadri.edu.in

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Hyderabad Institute of Technology & Management

Gowdavelly Medchal Mandal, Hyderabad

Telangana - 502 401

Contact Person: Brig (Dr) V D Abraham, SM (Retd)

(M) 9441687771

E-mail: vdabraham@yahoo.co.in

E-mail: info@hitam.org

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o PAC Pravara Rural Engg College AP: Loni BK, Taluka - Rahata Dist Ahmednagar, Maharashtra - 413 736 Contact Person: Dr Sanjay M Gulhane

(M) 9881832100

E-mail: smgulhane67@rediffmail.com E-mail: principal.prcenggloni@pravara.in

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o CMCE College Industrial Training Institute CMCE Campus, Near K K Singh Colony Chira Chas, Bokaro, Jharkhand - 827 013

Contact Person :- Dr K S S Rakesh

(M) 9934171412

E-mail: kssrakesh@gmail.com

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Indian Institute of Technology (ISM)
Police Line Road, Main Campus IIT (ISM)
Hirapur, Sardar Patel Nagar
Dhanbad. Jharkhand - 826 004

Contact Person : Dr Ravi Kumar Gangwar

(M) 9771457994

E-mail: ravi@iitism.ac.in

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o Galgotia College of Engg & Technology

Knowledge Park I, Greater Noida

Uttar Pradesh - 201 310

Contact Person: Dr Brijesh Singh

(M) 9335090922

E-mail: brijesh.singh@galgotiacollege.edu

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society (AISSM) College of Engineering

1Kennedy Road, Pune

Contact Person : Dr D S Bormane

(M) 9850282286

E-mail: bdattairaya@yahoo.com

IETE Professional Activity Centre

C/o G H Raisoni College of Engineering & Management New Gat No. 1200, Domkhel Road Wagholi, Pune

Contact Person: Dr R D Kharadkar

(M) 9657724102

E-mail: r.kharadkar@raisoni.net

HONORARY FELLOWS

(Ph No. / E mail id) (Year of Conferment) Dr M Mili 1975 Switzerland Dr C K N Patel 1983 USΔ Prof Raj Reddy 1984 E-mail: rr@cmu.edu USA Prof A Hewish FRS 1985 (O) 044-1223-337299 Kingston (UK) (R) 044-1223-262657 E-mail: ahllzo@ mrao.com.ac.uk Shri Gerard Thery 1985 France **Prof Thomas Kailath** 1986 USA Prof C N R Rao 1987 (O) 080-23653075 (R) 080-23601410 Bengaluru E-mail: cnrrao @jncasr.ac.in Prof Javant Vishnu Narlikar 1989 (O) 020-25604100 Pune E-mail: ivn@ iucaa.ernet.in Shri Olof Lundberg 1990 London (UK) Shri Ratan N Tata 1992 (O) 022-66658282 Mumbai E-mail: rtt@tata.com Dr B S Leo Esak 1993 Japan

Dr R A Mashelkar, FRS Pune	1998	(O) E-mail:	020-25902197 ram@ncl.res.in
Dr R Chidambaram New Delhi	1999	(R)	011-23022112 022-25561315 022-23631194 rc@barc.gov.in
Shri Azim H Premji Bengaluru	2000		080-8440011 080-8440054
Shri N Chandrababu Naidu Hyderabad	2001	(O) (R) E-mail:	040-30699999 040-23542108 ncbn@ telugudesam.org
Prof V S Ramamurthy Bengaluru	2002	(M) (O) (R) E-mail:	080-23515920
Shri Sunil Bharti Mittal New Delhi	2006	()	011-42666401 011-42666402 011-42666400 sbm@bharati.in
Dr Anil Kakodkar Mumbai	2007		022-25505210 022-25828899 kakodkar@ barc.gov.in kakodkaranil@ gmail.com
Shri G Madhavan Nair Bengaluru	2007	(0)	080-22172332
Shri N R Narayana Murthy Bengaluru	2008	(0)	080-28520261

Dr E Sreedharan Mallapuram	2009		0494-2663073 dmrcpon@ gmail.com
Dr Sam Pitroda New Delhi	2010	E-mail:	s.pitroda@nic.in
Dr K Radhakrishnan Bengaluru	2010	(O) E-mail:	080-22172323 chairman@ isro.gov.in
Prof V N Rajasekharan Pillai Thiruvananthpuram	2011		9810982888 0471-2543557 rajasekharpillai @gmail.com
Prof D P Agrawal New Delhi	2011	(M) E-mail:	9968097835 devupsc@ gmail.com
Dr V K Saraswat Secunderabad	2012		011-23015763 rvarshney@ hqr.drdo.in
Dr Hamadoun I Toure Switzerland	2013	E-mail:	hamadoun. toure@itu.int
Dr M M Pallam Raju New Delhi	2013	(M) E-mail:	9868180180 mmpraju@ yahoo.com
Dr Avinash Chander New Delhi	2014		8800990278 011-23011519 chander.avinash @nic.in
Shri S Ramadorai Mumbai	2015		022-66657798 s.ramadorai@ tcs.com

Shri A S Kiran Kumar Bengaluru	2016	(0)	080-22172323
Dr Kris Gopalakrishnan Bengaluru	2016	(O) E-mail:	8049252400 rao.raja@ gmail.com
Dr Kailasavadivoo Sivan Bengaluru	2018	(0)	080-22172323
Prof (Dr) Ulrich L Rohde USA	2019	(O) E-mail: E-mail:	12016867128 ulr@synergym wave.com dr.ulrich.l.rohde @gmail.com\
Shri Natarajan Chandrasekaran Mumbai	2021	E-mail:	nchandra@ tata.com
Shri Ashwini Vaishnaw New Delhi	2022		011-23739191 moc-office @gov.in
Dr G Satheesh Reddy New Delhi	2023	E-mail:	sat.gundra@ gmail.com

Honorary Fellows - (Deceased)

(Year of Conferment)

Dr S Radhakrishnan	1955
Prof S K Mitra	1956
Prof M S Thacker	1957
Shri S R Kantabet	1958
Dr Edward Appleton	1961
Dr D S Kothari	1962
Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru	1963
Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri	1965
Dr Homi J Bhabha	1966
Dr S Bhagvantam	1966
Prof M G K Menon, FRS	1974
Prof John Bardeen	1977
Prof K R Ramanathan	1979
Sir Martin Ryle	1983
Dr M S Sanjeevi Rao	1983
Prof Satish Dhawan	1984
Prof S Chandrasekhar	1986
Sir Neville Francis Mott	1987
Dr R E Butler	1988
Dr Pekka Tarjanne	1990
Dr Vasant Gowarikar	1990
Dr V S Arunachalam	1991
Dr A P J Abdul Kalam	1994
Prof Govind Swarup, FRS	1995
Prof Yash Pal	1996
Shri N Vittal, IAS (Retd)	1997
Shri F C Kohli	2003

DISTINGUISHED FELLOWS/PAST PRESIDENTS

(Year of (Ph No./E-mail id) Conferment) Shri S R Vijayakar 1985-86 DF (R) 040-27848533 E-mail: sureshvijayakar98 Hyderabad @gmail.com Dr T H Chowdary (M) 9849067359 1986-87 DF Secunderabad 1989-90 PP (O) 040-66671191 (R) 040-27843121 E-mail: hanuman. chowdary@tcs.com Shri P S Deodhar 1987-88 DF (O) 022-25821867 (R) 022-25801861 Mumbai 022-25821861 E-mail: psdeodhar @aplab.com Prof O P N Calla 1989-90 DF (M) 9414130666 1990-91 PP E-mail: opnc06@gmail.com Jodhpur Brig S V S Chowdhry 1990-91 DF M) 9811900718 (Retd)1994-96 PP (R) 0120-4228325 E-mail: brigchowdhry Noida @vahoo.com Prof S C Dutta Roy 1992-93 DF (M) 9871470136 New Delhi (R) 011-26963054 E-mail: s.c.dutta.roy @gmail.com Dr K Kasturirangan 1994-95 DF (M) 9845007998 Bengaluru E-mail: k.rangan@gov.in Prof (Dr) Bharathi 1996-97 DF (M) 9945693965 Bhat 0821-4259623 (R) Mysuru E-mail: bbhat77 @hotmail.com

Prof (Dr) P V S Rao Navi Mumbai	1997-98DF	(M) (R) E-mail:	022-27890712
Dr S Pal Bengaluru	1999-00 DF 2012-14 PP	(M) (R) E-mail:	080-26666634
Dr V K Aatre Bengaluru	2001-02 DF	(M) (R) E-mail:	080-23511733
Lt Gen D P Sehgal, PVSM, AVSM,VSM (Retd) Gurugram	2002-03 DF 2004-06 PP	(M) (R) E-mail:	0124-3540152
Prof (Dr) R K Arora New Delhi	2002-03 DF 1996-98 PP	(M) (R) E-mail:	011-26124118
Prof B L Deekshatulu Secunderabad	2004-05DF	(M) (R) E-mail:	040-27732423
Dr H S Sharma Ghaziabad	2005-06 DF 1998-00 PP	(M) E-mail: E-mail:	
Dr M G Chandrasekhar Bengaluru	2006-07 DF	(M) (O) E-mail:	080-26658209

 Prof K K Aggarwal
 2008-09 DF
 (M) 9810044006

 New Delhi
 2002-04 PP
 (R) 011-22243770

E-mail: kkaggarwal48 @gmail.com

Prof (Dr) K K Bhutani 2009-10 DF (M) 9335150919

Allahabad (R) 0532-2466066

(O) 0532-2561461

E-mail: bhutanikk

@rediffmail.com

Prof (Dr) S S Agrawal 2010-11 DF (M) 9810198642

Gururgam (R) 0124-2386858

E-mail: ss_agrawal @hotmail.com

E-mail: dr.shyamsagrawal

@gmail.com

Shri A Bhaskaranarayana 2010-11 DF (M) 9741595256

Bengaluru (R) 080-23417514

E-mail: bhaskaranarayana

@yahoo.com

Prof (Dr) M Basavaraj 2011-12 DF (M) 9945399114

Kalaburagi 9482667253

(O/R) 08472-266604 E-mail: mbrai59

@yahoo.co.in

E-mail: mbraj59

@rediffmail.com

Prof S Narayana 2012-13 DF (M) 9441258633 Hyderabad 2006-08 PP (R) 040-27038666

E-mail: sunkarinarayana

@gmail.comLt Gen

(Dr) AKS Chandele 2013-14 DF (M) 9818876868 PVSM, AVSM (Retd) 2016-17 PP (R) 0120-4166315

Noida E-mail: ajaychandele @gmail.com

Lt Gen Ashok Agarwal PVSM (Retd) Noida	2014-15 DF 2008-10 PP	(M) (R) E-mail:	9818370802 akagarwal123 @yahoo.com
Shri M L Gupta New Delhi	2014-15 DF	(M) (R) E-mail:	011-22743341
Wg Cdr D N Misra (Retd) Chandigarh	2015-16 DF	(M) (R) E-mail:	0172-2602671 E-mail: wgcdrdn misra@yahoo.com
Shri R K Gupta Noida	2016-17 DF 2010-12 PP	(M) (R) E-mail:	0120-4554456
Dr M H Kori Bengaluru	2017-18 DF	(M) E-mail:	9342593876 mhkori@gmail.com
Prof (Dr) K T V Reddy Nashik	2017-19 PP	(M) E-mail: E-mail:	
Col Balraj Anand (Retd) Gurugram	2019-20 DF	(M) E-mail:	9811648050 ab16col@gmail.com
Shri C K Haridas Palakkad	2019-20 DF	(M) (M) E-mail:	

Smt Smriti Dagur 2020-21 DF (M) 7490844896 Ahmedabad 2014-16 PP (R) 079-26765513

> E-mail: smritidagur @gmail.com

Prof (Dr) J W Bakal 2019-21 PP (M) 8850578499

Mumbai (M) 9820723812

E-mail: bakaljw

@gmail.com

Prof C Murali 2020-21 DF (M) 9886065421 Bengaluru E-mail: cmuraliec

@gmail.com

2021-22 DF Brig V K Panday (M) 8607023300

E-mail: vk_panday50 (Retd)

Greater Noida @hotmail.com

Prof (Wg Cdr) P 2021-22PP (M) 9814851377 Prabhakar (Veteran) (M) 9814851477 Panchkula

E-mail: pprabs06 @vahoo.co.in

Prof (Dr) V Gunasekhar 2022-23 PP (M) 9441819191 Reddy DIG of Police (Retd) (M) 8341119191

Hvderabad E-mail: gelered@gmail.com

Shri Ramesh Gorantala 2022-23DF (M) 9663399311

Bengaluru E-mail: rgieteb@gmail.com

Shri P Sundaram 2022-23 DF (M) 9811197746

New Delhi E-mail: pss@technome

diaindia.com

DF = DISTINGUISHED FELLOWS

PP = PAST PRESIDENTS

Distinguished Fellows/Past Presidents - (Deceased)

	(Year of Conferment)
Shri B R Batra, Founder President	1956-57 DF 1953-55 PP
Brig A C Iyappa, PVSM	1960-61 DF 1955-56 PP
Prof K Sreenivasan	1960-61 DF 1956-57 PP
Shri P M Agarwala	1962-63 DF 1958-59 PP
Prof S V C Aiya	1962-63 DF 1959-60 PP
Dr M B Sarwate	1962-63 DF
Prof H Rakshit	1962-63 DF
Dr Lal C Verman	1962-63 DF 1960-62 PP
Shri B V Baliga	1963-64 DF 1957-58 PP
Shri Jagdeesh Prasad	1963-64 DF 1962-63 PP
Shri A C Ramchandani	1964-65 DF
Maj Gen R N Batra, PVSM	1964-65 DF 1963-64 PP
Air Cmde K A Joseph, PVSM	1965-66 DF 1967-68 PP
Shri S K Kanjilal	1965-66 DF 1968-69 PP
Dr P K Kapre	1967-68 DF 1965-67 PP
Shri T V Ramamurti	1967-68 DF 1973-74 PP
Shri S S Aiyar	1968-69 DF
Dr N B Bhatt	1968-69 DF

Dr G R Toshniwal	1969-70 DF 1971-72 PP
Lt Gen I D Verma, PVSM	1969-70 DF 1969-70 PP
Shri C P Vasudevan	1970-71 DF 1964-65 PP
Dr Saroj Dutta	1970-71 DF
Shri N V Shenoi	1971-72 DF
Prof S N Mitra	1972-73 DF 1972-73 PP
Dr Amarjit Singh	1973-74 DF
Lt Gen K S Garewal, PVSM	1975-76 DF
Maj Gen K K Mehta, PVSM	1975-76 DF 1977-78 PP
Shri T V Srirangan	1977-78 DF
Shri S M Agarwal	1975-76 DF 1976-77 PP
Shri C P Joshi	1975-76 DF 1974-76 PP
Prof S P Chakravarti	1976-77 DF
Brig B J Shahaney	1976-77 DF
Shri M M Wagle	1976-77 DF 1980-82 PP
Shri I K Gupta	1977-78 DF
Shri T R Subramanyam	1978-79 DF
Prof S Sampath	1978-79 DF 1978-80 PP
Brig B Bhasin	1978-79 DF
Prof P V Indiresan	1980-81 DF 1991-92 PP
Shri B K Rai	1981-82 DF 1982-84 PP

Prof J Das	1983-84 DF
Shri K Thomas Kora	1984-85 DF 1984-86 PP
Prof (Dr) U R Rao	1984-85 DF
Shri K P P Nambiar	1985-86 DF
Prof G S Sanyal	1986-87 DF
Shri Y L Agarwal	1987-88 DF 1986-89 PP
Dr P K Patwardhan	1991-92 DF
Shri M Madan Mohan	1993-94 DF
Shri D K Sangal	1996-97 DF
Dr R P Shenoy	1998-99 DF
Shri U V Warlu	2000-01 DF
Prof Ashoka Chandra	2000-01 DF
Maj Gen Prem Prakash (Retd)	2001-02 DF
Prof A Kumar	2003-04 DF
Prof S V Kharkar	2005-06 DF
Maj Gen Yashwant Deva AVSM (Retd)	2006-07 DF 2000-02 PP
Dr P B Parikh	2007-08 DF
Shri H O Agrawal	2008-09DF
Shri P N Chopra	2009-10 DF
Maj Gen K B Jhaldiyal, AVSM (Retd)	2011-12 DF
Shri P P Malhotra	2012-13 DF
Dr Pawan Kapur	2015-16 DF
Brig Lakshman Singh, VSM (Retd)	2016-17 DF
Prof Laxminarayana Karre	2017-18 DF
DF = DISTINGUISHED FELLOWS PP = PAST PRESIDENTS	

LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT AWARDEE(S)

(Year of Conferment)

Prof K K Aggarwal	2011
Prof (Dr) R P Shenoy	2012
Prof B S Sonde	2013
Prof B L Deekshatulu	2014
Prof S C Dutta Roy	2015
Brig S V S Chowdhry (Retd)	2015
Shri B K Rai	2016
Prof (Dr) R K Arora	2016
Lt Gen Ashok Agarwal, PVSM (Retd)	2017
Dr T H Chowdary	2018
Shri R K Gupta	2018
Prof S Narayana	2019
Dr S Pal	2020
Prof (Dr) Baidyanath Basu	2021
Dr Vijay Tulshiram Ingole	2021
Prof (Dr) M Basvaraj	2022
Prof (Dr) S S Agrawal	2022
Prof Shiban K Koul	2023
Dr Yadnavir A Kawade	2023

HQ SECRETARIAT

Gp Capt Sonpal Singh (M) 9910382122 8448935013 (Veteran) (O) 01145142153/24649429 Secretary General E-mail: sec.gen@iete.org **ADMINISTRATION** Shri Bharat Bhushan (M) 9818054406 Ms Anu Bajaj (M) 9818712275 Ms Vijay Laxmi (M) 9971299827 Shri Sunil Kumar (M) 9999115594 Shri Gautam Singh (M) 9311627511 (M) 8860134719 Shri Pankaj Kumar Ms Sarita (M) 8920148477 (M) 9911574780 Shri Jagadish 8178693224 Guards (M) 9910521437 9310172128 MEMBERSHIP, ISF & ORG Shri Navin Kumar (M) 9354294457 Officer-in-Charge (O) 45142153/24649429 (Membership, ISF & ORG) Extn: 214 E-mail: membership@iete.org Shri A K Pathak (M) 9873750135 Shri Chetan Anand (M) 9810426290 Shri Nitin Juyal (M) 9899630924 Shri Parmod Kumar (M) 9811399836 Shri D S Rawat (M) 9654022148 **ACCOUNTS** Shri Navin Kumar (M) 9354294457 Asstt Secy (Finance) (O) 45142153/24649429 Extn: 209 E-mail: accounts@iete.org

Shri Sanjay Chawla

Shri Yogesh

asfiete@gmail.com

(M) 9868008559

(M) 9958945605

Shri Arun Kumar (M) 9599466505

AWARDS & PUBLICATIONS Ms Sandeep Kaur Mangat

Asst Secretary(Pubs)

Shri Gajender Singh Shri Sanjay Setia Shri Anchal Chandele Dr Ranjit Singh Ms Shivali Khera

Shri Suman Singh Rawat Shri Adarsh Katoch

(M) 9810688698

(O) 45142153/24649429

Extn: 210/211/212/213 E-mail: mgeditor@iete.org

> (M) 9868493445 (M) 9818470001 (M) 9953069298

(M) 9868041558 (M) 8587801183

(M) 9717657538 (M) 8287672308

FYAMINATION

CoE (O) 45142153/24649429

Extn: 222/223/224

E-mail: iete.coe@gmail.com coe@iete.org

(M) 9911278880

E-mail: sic@iete.org

(M) 9810785194

E-mail: exam@iete.org Shri Raju Jha (M) 9958799840

IT SUPPORT/EDP

Shri M P Kesarwani

Shri Vikram Gupta

Shri Rajeev Gupta

(M) 8920452741 Asst Secretary (IT Support)

(O) 45142153/24649429

E-mail: itsupport@iete.org E-mail: projectelan@iete.org

E-mail: edp@iete.org

Committees/Boards: Co-ordinators of IETE HQ

1. Board of Awards (BoA) Shri Saniav Setia

(M) 9818470001 E-mail: mgeditor.iete

@gmail.com

2. Board of Examinations & Student Affairs (BoESA)

Shri M P Kesarwani (M) 9911278880 E-mail: exam.iete @gmail.com

3. Board of Research. Innovation and Standards (BoRIS)

Shri Vikram Gupta (M) 9810785194 E-mail: iete.boris @gmail.com

4. Board Of Skill Development (BoSD)

Shri Sanjay Chawla (M) 9868008559 E-mail: skill.iete @gmail.com

5. Board of Corporate Training, Shri Rajeev Gupta Industry Collaborations And (M) 8920452741 Publicity (BoCTICP)

E-mail: itsupport@iete.org

@gmail.com

6. Technical Programmes Committee (TPC)

Shri Bharat Bhushan (M) 9818054406 E-mail: tppc.iete1953

7. Centres Activities Growth Committee (CAGC)

Shri Nitin Juyal (M) 9899630924 E-mail: iete.cac @gmail.com

8. Membership Committee (MC) Shri Chetan Anand (M) 9810426290

E-mail: membership @iete.org

9. Women Empowerment In **Engineering Committee** (WEEC)

Ms Vijay Laxmi (M) 9971299827 E-mail: weec1.iete @gmail.com

10. Digitalization and Office **Automation Committee** (DOAC)

Shri Rajeev Gupta (M) 8920452741

11.Academic and IETE

University Committee (AIUC) E-mail: itsupport@iete.org

12. Publications Committee

Shri M P Kesarwani (M) 9911278880 E-mail: exam.iete @gmail.com

(PUBs)

Ms Sandeep Kaur Mangat (M) 9810688698

E-mail: mgeditor.iete @gmail.com

13. Course Design and Implementation Committee (CDIC)

Shri Vikram Gupta (M) 9810785194 E-mail: exam.iete @gmail.com

14.ISFs And Organizational Membership Committee (IOMC)

Shri Nitin Juyal (M) 9899630924 E-mail: membership @iete.org

15. Budget Strategy, Revenue Generation and **Assets Management** Committee(BSRGAMC)

Shri Navin Kumar (M) 9354294457 E-mail: asfiete@gmail.com

List of the Committees/Boards Co-opted Members of Governing Council 2023-24

BOARD OF AWARDS (BoA)

(i) Dr Ram Bilas Pachori (M) 9617291052

E-mail: pachori@iiti.ac.in

(ii) Dr Sanjay L Badjate (M) 9763702571

E-mail: s_badjate

@rediffmail.com

(iii) Dr A Sarveswara Rao (M) 9394850831

E-mail: sarveswar21

@gmail.com

BOARD OF RESEARCH, INNOVATION AND STANDARDS (BoRIS)

(i) Shri Arvind Kumar (M) 9810428700

E-mail: dg@stpi.in

(ii) Shri G L Ganga Prasad (M) 9844098466

E-mail: gonibeed @gmail.com

(iii) Shri Veeraswamy (M) 9342540867

E-mail: veeraswamy

@hotmail.com

BOARD OF SKILL DEVELOPMENT (BoSD)

(i) Dr Niranjan Prasad (M) 9441217683

E-mail: nirupd19

@gmail.com

(ii) Shri Nagendra Goyal (M) 9873199002

E-mail: nagendra.goel01

@gmail.com

BOARD OF CORPORATE TRAINING, INDUSTRY COLLABORATIONS AND PUBLICITY (BOCTICP)

(i) Col Balraj Anand (Retd) (M) 9811648050

E-mail: ab16col@gmail.com

(ii) Ms Sarika Gulyani (M) 9891242931

E-mail: sarikagulyani

@ficci.com

TECHNICAL PROGRAMMES COMMITTEE (TPC)

(i) Dr M H Kori (M) 9342593876

E-mail: mhkori@gmail.com

(ii) Shri Arvind Kumar (M) 9810428700

E-mail: dg@stpi.in

(iii) Prof H S Bhatia (M) 9243401078

E-mail: harjinder.sbhatia

@gmail.com

CENTRES ACTIVITIES GROWTH COMMITTEE (CAGC)

(i) Shri C Satyanandan (M) 9880471692

E-mail: satyanandanc

@yahoo.com

(ii) Shri Tata Sudhakar (M) 9444399844

E-mail: tatasudhakar

@gmail.com

MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE (MC)

(i) Dr D K Lobiyal (M) 9868863883

E-mail: lobiyal@gmail.com

(ii) Prof Baswaraj Gadgay (M) 9448754546

E-mail: b_gadgay

@rediffmail.com

(iii) Col (Dr) V K T Mishra

(T Mishra (M) 70578991447 (Veteran) E-mail: vktmishra

@gmail.com

WOMEN EMPOWERMENT IN ENGINEERING COMMITTEE (WEEC)

(i) Dr Mamta Padole (M)9998792087

E-mail: mamta.padole

@gmail.com

(ii) Dr D C Shubhangi (M) 9818001702

E-mail: drshubhangipatil

1972@gmail.com

DIGITALIZATION AND OFFICE AUTOMATION COMMITTEE (DOAC)

(i) Shri R K Vyas (M)9810592760

E-mail: rkvyas_99

@yahoo.com

(ii) Prof M N Hoda (M) 9212022066

E-mail: mca@bvicam.ac.in

(iii) Dr D C Shubhangi (M) 9448716838

E-mail: drshubhangipatil

1972@gmail.com

ACADEMIC AND IETE UNIVERSITY COMMITTEE (AIUC)

(i) Prof H S Bhatia (M) 9243401078

E-mail: harjinder.sbhatia

@gmail.com

(ii) Dr Rahul Deshmukh (M) 9370154987

(M) 8591105581

E-mail: rahuldeshmukh

101@gmail.com

(iii) Shri B A Damahe (M) 9833078355

E-mail: bhuvan.damahe

@larsentoubro.com

E-mail: bhuwansingh

@gmail.com

PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE (PUBs)

(i) Dr D K Lobiyal (M) 9868863883

E-mail: lobiyal@gmail.com

(ii) Dr J K Mandal (M) 9434352214

E-mail: jkm.cse

@gmail.com

COURSE DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE (CDIC)

(i) Dr Vinutha T P (M) 9324605780

E-mail: vinutha.tp @sakec.ac.in

ISFs AND ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE (IOMC)

(i) Dr D C Shubhangi (M) 9818001702

E-mail: drshubhangipatil

1972@gmail.com

(ii) Dr S S Mande (M) 9867285270

E-mail: ssmande @vahoo.com

BUDGET STRATEGY, REVENUE GENERATION AND ASSETS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (BSRGAMC)

(i) Shri R K Vyas (M) 9810592760

E-mail: rkvyas_99

@yahoo.com

List of Special Committees Co-opted Members 2023-24

Byelaws Amendments Committee

(i) Shri R K Vyas (M) 9810592760

E-mail: rkvyas_99

@yahoo.com

Alumani Committee

(i) Shri Parag Walinjkar (M) 9869236082

E-mail: parag.walinjkar

@gmail.com

(ii) Shri Keshav Raj Gnawali (M) 9851200337

E-mail: keshav.gyawali

@gmail.com

(iii) Dr Gurram Prasad (M) 9848017965

E-mail: gurram_p

@yahoo.com

Publication Division

(i) Prof M N Hoda (M) 9212022066

E-mail: mca@bvicam.ac.in

About IETE

Established in 1953, the Institution of Electronics and Telecommunication Engineers (IETE) is India's leading recognised professional society devoted to the advancement of Electronics, Telecommunications, Computers and Information Technology, Computer Science and other related disciplines. IETE serves more than 1,25,000 Corporate, Students and ISF Members through its 63 Centres spread all over India including one at Kathmandu (Nepal) and one Professional Activity Centre (PAC) at Perth, Australia. The Institution promotes and conducts basic engineering and continuing technical education programmes for human resource development. It also holds National Conferences, Seminars and Workshops every year throughout India with the aim of technological growth of corporate & student members and various other stake holders in Govt, Industry and Academia.

The Government of India, Ministry of Science and Technology, Department of Scientific & Industrial Research has recognized IETE as a Scientific and Industrial Research Organization (SIRO) and the Institution has also been notified as an Educational Institution of National Eminence by the Government of India.

OBJECTIVES

- Promotes and conducts basic engineering and continuing technical education programmes for human resource
- development
- Provides forum for discussion on national policies and to provide suitable inputs to policy makers.
- Organise conferences, symposia and workshops involving all concerned professionals, students and industry association for the advancement of the discipline.
- > Stimulates research and development in the discipline.
- > Brings out quality publications for all levels of readership.
- Honours outstanding professionals.
- Facilitates inter-disciplinary interaction with other organisations and individuals within and outside the Country for the promotion of the discipline.
- Undertakes socially relevant programmes with Electronics, Telecommunication and IT as tools.

OUR RESOURCE - MEMBERS

IETE offers a variety of Membership grade from student member to Hony Fellow. As members progress in the professional field over the years they become eligible for more advanced membership classification.

Corporate Members

- Honorary Fellow (HF): A coveted honour conferred on eminent personalities who have made exceptional contribution in the field of Science and Technology.
- Distinguished Fellow (DF): Highest class of elected membership: only eminent Life Fellows are eligible for nomination and election.
- Fellow (F): Engineering Degree in related discipline and professional Competence and Recognition.
- Member (M): Engineering Degree in related discipline and work experience.
- Associate Member(AM): Based on pass in Graduateship examination AMIETE or equivalent Engg Degree.
- Chartered Engineer (IETE): Fellow for at least 5 years or Member for 10 years and a practicing engineer.

> Student Members

- Student (SG) :Registered for AMIETE.(Graduate level)
- Student (SD) :Register for DiplETE (Diploma level)
- Student (ISF-G) :Belonging to IETE Students' Forum at Engg. Colleges.
- Student (ISF-D) :Belonging to IETE Students' Forum at Polytechnics.
- ➤ Organisational Members (Org Mem): Open to institutions/ Organizations/Companies engaged in broad areas of Electronics, Telecommunications, Computer Science and Information Technology. Membership forms for Corporate Organizational Members can be downloaded from IETE Website: http://www.iete.org

IETE INDUSTRY INTERACTION

IETE has always been closely associated with the Industry by

promoting such interactions through seminars, workshops and discussions. Industries join IETE directly as organisational members and their representatives find a place in the Governing Council of the Institution.

APEX FORUM

IETE organises Apex Forums to provide a platform for exchange of meaningful ideas, on contemporary issues of national interest, amongst:

- Policy makers/implementers.
- Industry Leaders.
- Leading Academicians/Research Organizations.
- Eminent Professionals.

Recommendations/Action plan resulting out of these deliberations is shared with all stake holders for consideration.

PROFESSIONAL MANPOWER DEVELOPMENT

Recognising that information and knowledge are primary resources, IETE has been engaged from the very beginning in creating technical force of professionals for different levels in relevant engineering disciplines. As a result, new career opportunities opened up for student members through IETE examinations, viz Diploma(DipIETE), Graduateship(AMIETE), Post Graduate level(ALCCS) and Dual degree or integrated programmes. The regulations/Syllabi for all these were drafted by various specialists members from IITs and various other institutions of repute and were revised periodically. The examination is conducted at IETE Centres, based on requirement. These examinations were recognised by The Govt of India for superior and sub-ordinate services and for higher education by large number of Universities and Institutions. The IETE examinations are:-

DipIETE (since 1987) (Diploma Level)

- Comprises of Sections A & B, practical examinations and project
- Eligibility: 10th Pass & Higher Qualification (Science) and engaged professionally.

AMIETE (since 1959) (Degree Level)

- Examination recognized by the Govt of India, UPSC and a large number of Universities/Institutions.
- Permitted to appear for GATE; ME/M. Tech. examinations.
- Comprises of Sections A & B, practical examinations, project and seminar.
- ➤ Eligibility: 10+2 with PCM & Practical Experience or

higher Studies (Science) or Diploma in Engg and engaged professionally.

CONTINUED KNOWLEDGE UPGRADATION : A RACE AGAINST OBSOLESCENCE

Developing and improving technical and professional competencies, particularly in the working environment, is the greatest challenge that professionals face today. To help members avoid technological obsolescence and to achieve the mission of advancing the profession, IETE offers access to latest developments and brain-storming sessions through:-

- Annual IETE Convention (formerly Annual Technical Convention): On theme of current technological interest.
- > Mid-Term Symposium: On current technological theme.
- International Conferences.
- Memorial Lectures: Bhabha Memorial Lecture, Vikram Sarabhai Memorial Lecture, Sir J C Bose Memorial Lec ture, Sir C V Raman Memorial Lecture.
- Zonal Seminars at (North, South, West & East Zone) alongwith Zonal Congress.
- Apex Forums.
- Symposia, Fora, Workshops, Contact Programmes, Round Table Conferences.
- > Opportunity to publish and review technical papers.
- Academic-Industry interactions.
- > IETE Students' Forum (ISF).
- > EDUSAT elan (e-learning).
- > IETE Students' Dav.
- Convocation Day.
- > IETE Foundation Day.
- > Skill Development Programmes.
- > World Telecommunication & Information Society Day.
- > National Technical Paper Contest.
- Innovation Meet.

PUBLICATIONS

IETE publications have made significant strides in response to the developments in the fields of Electronics, Telecommunication, Computer Science and Information Technology. We are committed to removing the barriers and practices that often hamper the timely and effective communication of new research findings. IETE is showcasing its achievements in attracting growing numbers of submissions, publishing high-quality research papers, supporting transparency and reproducibility, as well as the careers of new researchers, and exploring new publication formats. IETE has talented academic editorial teams ably led by respective Editors-in-Chief. IETE journals are receiving encouraging response from the research community and their impact factors are increasing consistently.

These publications contribute significantly in achieving the laid down objectives of the Institution. The Institution has its wide and prominent visibility due to these regular publications which include three IETE Journals, Newsletter and Proceedings. Our journals viz. IETE Journal of Research (JR), IETE Technical Review (TR) and IETE Journal of Education (JE) are the prime resource for disseminating state-of-art, current and futuristic scientific and technical knowledge to a wide cross-section of readership of academia, industries, R&D organizations, libraries, professional engineers and students' community. The IETE Journals are available online (www. ietejournals.org). The members are sent the publications digitally.

IETE Journal of Research is published monthly and covers scientific and technical papers describing original research or novel product/process development work being carried out in India and abroad in the areas of electronics, telecommunications, computer science engineering and information technology. Occasionally special issues are brought out on new and emerging research areas.

IETE Technical Review is also published bi-monthly and covers state-of-the-art review papers and in-depth tutorial papers on current and futuristic technologies keeping in view the interest of students, engineers, scientists, academicians and mangers who are desirous to keep themselves abreast of the latest research and developments in the areas of electronics, telecommunications, computer science engineering and information technology. Occasionally special issues are brought out on new and emerging research areas.

Both these journals are a part of 'Web of Science', a coveted place amongst the International Journals of Science and Technology.

IETE Journal of Education is a half yearly publication. The journal provides supplementary resources to the students for preparing for their examinations and broadening their understanding of concepts.

IETE Newsletter is published four monthly. It covers important events and technical activities of Centres/Sub-Centres and IETE-Students-Forums established in engineering colleges throughout the country including calendar of proposed events and other useful information of IETE Corporate Members.

EXCELLENCE & AWARDS

IETE recognizes outstanding achievements amongst its members and other professionals in the broad areas of Electronics. Telecommunication, Computers, Information Technology and related disciplines through annual/biennial awards. These awards and recognition play vital role in improving the visibility of the Institution and also fulfillment of our role of giving recognition to the professionals who have excelled in their work in the fields of interest to IETE. IETE confers 30 (thrity) main awards for outstanding achievements, 08 (eight) corporate awards for excellence of performance, 08 (eight) awards for best technical/research articles published in our journals during the calendar year and academic awards for IETE student members for their academic excellence in various examinations and 03 (three) prizes for the best Technical Papers selected in the IETE National Technical Paper Contest. To make the existing procedure for selection of Awardees for IETE Awards more transparent, fair and systematic, there is a 'Jury of Experts' constituted for each award. This Jury, consisting of five experts, is selected from reputed Institution /Universities /Engineering Organizations based on their subject expertise, academic/research and managerial experience. Each award is finally ratified by the Board of Awards (BoA).

Based on the merit an awardee is selected for recognition of excellence in the field of developments. In case of few awards, lectures are delivered by awardees at IETE Centre nearest to their location. To give wider publicity to attract good response to IETE awards, "Call for Nominations" is published in Nov-Dec and Jan-Feb issues of IETE Journal of Research and Technical Review. In addition, brochures and "Call for Nominations" for IETE main awards, corporate awards and National Technical Paper Contest are made available on IETE website.

SKILL DEVELOPMENT

Keeping in view that Skill Development is an imperative to national growth and advancement, IETE is moving more vigorously into this domain. IETE has taken initiatives in various Skill Development programmes such as:-

Conduct of 60 ESDM workshops throughout the country, sponsored by Dept of Electronics & Information Technology (DEITY) at IETE Centres/Colleges.

- Trained 50+ Defence Personnel on Optical Fibre Communication Network course sponsored by the Directorate General of RE-settlement of Defence.
- Trained 150+ trainees under Govt schemes like PMKVY & STAR Scheme Pan India.
- Promoting Cyber Security/Cyber Laws through free seminars/ guest lectures/workshops at different colleges so far 500+ students benefited.
- > IETE certified 50+ candidates for Cyber Security/Cyber law & Cyber Forensics Course.

RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP

One of the prime and salient objectives of IETE is to stimulate Research and Development in the areas of interest to IETE. The institution endeavours to achieve the worthwhile objective by following two-pronged strategy:

- Encouraging research in the discipline by publishing Journal
 of Research which reports fundamental and applied research
 work being undertaken in the country and abroad. Publication
 is internationally recognized.
- By sponsoring research projects.

Under IETE Research Fellowship Scheme, IETE has sponsored nine research projects at IIT Delhi, Chennai, Guwahati, MS University Vadodara, Andhra University Visakhapatnam and Tezpur University Assam, which have been successfully completed leading to the award of Ph.D degree to the researchers. Research Fellowship grant is Rs 16,000/- per month in addition to the contingency grant of Rs 12,000/- per annum.

STIPEND SCHEME FOR HIGHER STUDIES (M TECH) FOR IETE GRADUATES

IETE provides one stipend per year on merit basis for IETE graduates pursuing M. Tech/ME/ALCCS studies in Electronics, Telecommunication, Computer and IT disciplines. Monthly stipend is Rs 10,000/- per month.

COMPUTER TRAINING PROGRAMME FOR THE VISUALLY CHALLENGED

As part of our social responsibility, IETE trains visually challenged

persons in handling computer to make them more acceptable in society. No fee is charged from such students. Training is imparted in Computer fundamentals, Internet browsing and Microsoft Office.

LECTURE AND CONTENT DELIVERY

IETE uses latest trends in the delivery of lectures with the aim of "Reaching the Unreached". Through e-lan portal of IETE, more than 1100 video lectures can be viewed. IETE has also embarked on a programme of interactive class rooms, where lectures are delivered from teaching end at IETE Noida Centre and simultaneously received at Ahmedabad, Bengaluru, Bhopal, Chandigarh, Hyderabad, Pune, Palakkad, Mankapur, Imphal and Delhi in interactive mode.

VENTURING INTO COOPERATION & PARTNERSHIP

The Institution recognises that its future leadership in an electronic environment depends heavily upon sharing of resources. Accordingly, the Institution:-

- Signed Memorandums of Understanding with the Institute of Electrical & Electronics Engineering Inc, (IEEE), USA;IEEE Communication Society(IEEE ComSoc)USA; Institution of Electrical Engineers (IEEE),UK; Hungarian Scientific Society for Telecom (HTE);IEEE MTT-5; IGNOU; Institutions of Engineers (India) (IE(I)); IEEE Electromagnetic Comptibility Society (EMC-S), IEEE Antennas and Propagation (AP-S), Christian Medical Association of India (CMAI); Computer Society of India (CSI) and C-DAC, National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology (NIELIT); Global ICT Standardization Forum for India (GISFI); Electronics Sector Skills Council of India (ESSCI); Telecom Sector Skill Council (TSSC); Sedulity Solutions & Technologies; Techno India Group; Reliance Jio Infocom Ltd & Redefine Dimensions Convergence Pvt Ltd.
- A nominated member in the Board of Governors of Engineering Council of India, an important national body constituted for the purpose of coordinating the activities and responsibilities of all professional societies both inside the country and abroad.
- Represents as one of the members of the Council of the National Institute of Electronics & Information Technology (NIELIT), a autonomous scientific society under the administrative control of Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology (MoE&IT), Government of India, and also one of the membrs of the Council of the Association for

Security of Information Systems (ASIS), a national level body, which promotes the general advancement of Information Systems Security and allied subjects.

- is represented in Bureau of Indian Standarts (BIS), Electronics & IT Division (LITD) Council and its following sub committees:
 - LITDC Electronics and Information Technology Division Council
 - LITD 2 Reliability of Electronics & Electrical Components & Equipment
 - LITD -7 Audio, Video & Multimedia Systems & Equipments.
 - LITD -14 Software & System Engineering.
 - LITD 16 Identification & Data Capture Techniques, Cards and Security Devices
 - LITD- 19 E-Learning
 - LITD 27 Internet of Things
- supports the Govt's initiative in formulation of policies such as National Education Policy, National Telecom Policy etc.
- has signed Memorandum of Understanding with AKGEC Skill Foundation (ASF) on 24th Apr 2019 with the aim to collaborate and take collective steps to develop technical skills in the students of IETE to make them industry ready.
- has signed Memorandum of Understanding with CISCOAcademy Support Centre signed on 9th Feb 2019 for communal growth and promotion of mutual interests.
- has signed Memorandum of Understanding with IETE, Microchip Academic Program and Eduvance on 9th Feb 2019 with an aim to set up a joint skill development centre to provide a platform for exploiting state of art technology, providing technical training, development of intellectual property and providing facilities for the development of products and solutions.
- has signed Memorandum of Understanding with Jetking Infotrain ltd on 17th May 2019 to enhance, enable and foster employability through skill development by Jetking for the students of IETE and ISF students in the IETE learning Centres on a pan India level.
- has signed Memorandum of Understanding with PC Training Institute Ltd on 13th Jan 2020 intend to cooperate for training for future technologies and intend to disclose certain confidential information relating to the business to

each other subject to the terms and conditions mentioned in the Agreement.

- has signed Memorandum of Understanding with Cyber Peace Foundation, NGO on 21st May 2020 to encourage research in the field of Cyber Security, Cyber Defence and Internet Engg and Governance, Setup Cyber Peace Research Centre & Centres of Excellence, Introduce new courses on cyber security, cyber crime investigations, internet engineering and governance subject to prior approval of Academic Council of University and other legal requirements.
- has signed Memorandum of Understanding with Society for Electronic Transactions and Security (SETS) on 25th Feb 2020 to provide guidance/strategy to propagate awareness of Cyber Security to society and to educate the team with advanced trends in Cyber Security and also train the trainers programmes for Cyber Security and Critical Infrastructure Society.
- has signed Memorandum of Agreement with Instrumentation Automation Surveillance and Communication Sector Skill Council (IASC-SSC) on 12th Jun 2020 for collaboration on conducting skill projects in creation on livelihood on unemployed youths and up-skilling projects for MSME industries on Industry 4.0 outcome based Trainings, Assessments and Certification on Qualification Packs (QP) and National Occupational Standards (NOS) for trained Candidates under various skill development projects.
- has extended one year technical MoU with NIELIT which expired on 24 Sept for 3 years from Sept 2023
- has signed Memorandum of Understanding with NIELIT for the establishment of Centre of excellence on Chip Design. The MOU was signed during Aug-Sep 2023.
- has signed Memorandum of Understanding with The Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE) on 20th Aug 2023.

IETE HO

The IETE HQ is well organized to meet the needs of membership activities and to conduct the affairs of IETE under the direct supervision of the Governing Council. It has a full-time Secretary General, number of officers and is adequately staffed. It functions from its own building at New Delhi. IETE HQ is a modern towering

RCC structure of 6 floors with novel architectural design which includes an auditorium with seating capacity of 327. It is a landmark in the Institutional Area of Lodhi Road. New Delhi.

JOIN THE PROUD IETE FRATERNITY

The IETE has completed 70 years of dedicated services to the nation. We have our own physical infrastructure at 37 Centres. We have our own information infrastructure as well, linking IETE HQ with all the Centres. IETE provides its members the following privileges:

- A space to interact with peers as well as eminent professionals and mobility in the membership growth.
- Free personal subscription to Newsletter and one Journal(IETE TR/JR) as per choice.
- Invitation to attend and participate in numerous local/ regional/national/international technical programmes at concessional rates.
- Participation in meetings with R&D/Industry/Leaders and others to discuss scientific/technical/professional issues.
- Opportunity to review technical papers, write articles and participate in IETE Committees.
- Opportunity to participate as speaker and also as delegate in various seminars, workshops and technical lectures on topical subjects and cutting edge technologies.
- Access to India's most comprehensive source of publications in Electronics, Telecommunications, Computers etc. at IETE HQ and at Centres/Sub-Centres.
- Availability of tech-literature and other facilities on reciprocal basis at concessional rates from other societies with whom IETE has a MoU.
- Interaction with experts in the discipline from Industry, MNC's, Government and NGO's for professional advancement.
- Besides many of the above benefits, student members of IETE would gain:-
 - · Free subscription to IETE Journal of Education.
 - Opportunity for acquiring higher education viz. DiplETE, AMIETE & ALCCS.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR MONITORING

Monthly/Quarterly/Half Yearly/ Annual Checks Accounts

(i) Monthly TDS Deposits - 07 of Every Month (ii) Monthly GSTR-1 - 13 of Every Month (iii) Monthly 3 B Payment - 20 of Every Month

(iv) TDS quarterly Return

(a) 1st quarter - 31 Jul (b) 2nd quarter - 30 Oct (c) 3rd quarter - 31 Jan (d) 4th quarter - 31 May

(v) Last Date of Filing of Annual Return

(a) 80G - 31 May of Every Year (b) 10B/BB - 30 Sep of Every Year (c) Income Tax Return - 31 Oct of Every Year (d) Annual GST Return - 31 Dec of Every Year

(vi) Invoice of Rental - 1st Week of every month (vii) IETE HQs Building Insurance - 02 March of every year (viii)Receipt of Audited Statement - 30th June of every year

Of Accounts of Centres/Sub-Centres

Technical Events

(i) Student's Day - 01 Feb of every year

(ii) Sir C V Raman Memorial Lecture 28 Feb of every year

(iii) Mid Term Symposium - In April-May every year

(iv) World Telecommunication &

Information Society Day
(v) Annual IETE Convention
(vi) Foundation Day
(vii) Sir J C Bose Memorial Lecture - 17th May of every year
In Sept every year
02 Nov of every year
30 Nov of every year

Examination

(i) Examination - 15 - 22 June of every year (summer)

15-22 Dec of every year

(winter)

Administration

(i) Fire NOC Validity - till 06 July 2026 (ii) Lift AMC Validity - till 24 Oct 2024

(iii) Validity of SIRO Certification - Before three months of

renewal expiry (31 Mar 2024

Publication

- (i) IETE Journal of Research
 (ii) IETE Technical Review
 (iii) IETE Journal of Education
 (iv) IETE New Jetter
 (iv) IETE New Jetter
 (iv) IETE New Jetter
 (iv) IETE New Jetter

- (iv) IETE Newsletter

- Four Monthly

Staff of IETE HQ, New Delhi



From (L-R): Gp Capt Sonpal Singh (Veteran), Secretary General, Ms Sandeep Kaur Mangat, AS (Pubs), Shri Navin Kumar, AS(Accts), Shri Rajeev Gupta AS (IT Support), Shri A K Pathak, Shri Chetan Anand, Shri Bharat Bhushan, Ms Anu Bajaj, Ms Vijay Laxmi, Shri M P Kesarwani, Shri Gajendra Singh, Shri Nitin Juyal, Shri Sanjay Setia, Shri Vikram Gupta, Shri Sanjay Chawla, Shri Pramod Kumar, Shri D S Rawat, Shri Arun Kumar, Shri Gautam, Shri Sunil Kumar, Shri Suman Singh Rawat, Shri Raju Jha, Shri Jagdish Shri Anchal Chandele, Ms Shivali Khera, Ms Sarita, Shri Pankaj Kumar, Shri Adarsh Katoch

IETE CENTRES & SUB CENTRES Northern Zone Eastern Zone Aligarh Allahabad Chandigarh Bhubaneswar Dehradun Guwahati Delhi Imphal Jaipur Kathmandu Kanpur Kolkata Noida Lucknow Pilani Mankapur Agra Patna Amity Noida Ranchi Jalandhar = Burdwan^e Jammu = Varanasi* Shimla« Western Zone Southern Zone Ahmedabad Bengaluru Chennai Amravati Coimbatore Aurangabad Erode Bhopal Hyderabad Mumbai Kakinada Nagpur Kalaburagi Navi Mumbai Kochi Pune Mysuru Rajkot Palakkad Vadodara Shivamogga Gwalior . Sivakasi Indore Thiruvananthapuram Jabalpur-Tirupati Goa Vijayawada Kolhapure Centres Visakhapatnam Mhow Sub-Centres Warangal

THE INSTITUTION OF ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERS

Dharwad*

Kozhikode

Nashik

Yavatmal

Surat

HQs: # 2, Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi 110 003 Phones: +91(11) 45142153 / 24649429/9821801866 E-mail: sec.gen@iete.org, membership@iete.org

Website: http://www.iete.org



THE INSTITUTION OF ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERS

HQs: # 2, Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi 110 003 Phones: +91(11) 45142153 / 24649429/9821801866 E-mail: sec.gen@iete.org, membership@iete.org Website: http://www.iete.org